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Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE Z= 3
Executive Chairman & CEO
BUAT R AT BUAR K

EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN’S
MISSION STATEMENT

Focusing its efforts on brand building and distributions,
WKH's mission is to promote and capitalise on the high
growth in luxury lifestyle products in the Asian region.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
B T

Your Board of Directors announces that a consolidated loss of
HK$68.9 million was recorded for the year ended December
31, 2008. Turnover of the Group increased by 13.4% to
HK$1,308.2 million.

Our profit margin remained at the same reasonable level as
last year.

The Group's motor car business continued to record a very
successful year of sales and profit growth. An order portfolio
of over two years was maintained for new “Ferrari”s and an
encouraging order portfolio was also achieved for “Maserati”.
We were proud to be awarded a second “Ferrari” and “Maserati”
dealership in the city of Nanjing in the PRC. The new 3S Centre
in Nanjing was successfully inaugurated in November of last
year with favourable response from the market.

Our operations in Singapore and Malaysia achieved good sales
and profit growth for the year and we have added new brands
to these Southeast Asian markets. We expect these operations
to continue to be stable this year.

As a prudent measure amidst the uncertain global economic
situation, we opted to preserve liquidity and decided to
terminate the planned acquisition of SKC Group Limited (the
“Kingkow"” brand of children’s wear and its distribution).
Despite a one-time loss resulting from these actions, we
have saved a potential cash outflow of over HK$96 million.
The HK$30 million convertible loan note was totally paid off
by the Group in 2008, which effectively reduces our financial
cost in 2009.

2008 was a year that witnessed a global financial tsunami
catching everyone by surprise. The Group considers itself
fortunate as we disposed of our major real estate holding in
a timely manner by the end of 2007 at a good valuation and
generated a cash inflow of HK$352 million. As a result, the
Group is in a very sound financial position. This is reflected
by a very healthy cash position of HK$164 million at the end
of 2008 with a comfortable current ratio of 1.4 and a total
asset over total liabilities ratio of 1.6. Having said that, as the
global financial situation remains depressed, it is our strategy
to act conservatively in our financial commitments this year;
we strive mainly to achieve positive cash flow and preserve
an even stronger liquidity than we already have.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
R R &

Progress is also being made to dispose of, discontinue or
restructure all the loss-making businesses of the Group as
soon as is feasible. This should eliminate any potential loss
from such businesses within this financial year. Due to the
generally severe market downturn which led to an adverse
financial performance recorded in some business segments,
particularly for the fashion and motor yacht segment, their
results were unsatisfactory. Whilst our motor yacht businesses
in Hong Kong were satisfactory, the results of this operation
in the PRC were disappointing. Urgent efforts are being made
by us to either turn around or dispose of these unprofitable
businesses. | can assure you that progress is already underway
at this very moment and there will certainly be substantial
improvements in these areas.

In the meantime, cost cutting is being exercised throughout all
departments of the Group. This should result in a significant
decrease in our total operating costs for the year. Working
capital will be deployed mainly to focus on support of the
profitable businesses, such as motor car segment. We are
actively looking for opportunities that can generate additional
profit for the Group in 2009.

Whilst our business direction of lifestyle brand building and
distribution networking remains unchanged, the Group must
act prudently in implementing this strategy to achieve long-
term growth in a stable manner as the general economic
environment remains depressed.

| would like to emphasize again that in our business, people
are the key, working with passion, expertise and in harmony.
On behalf of your board, | would like to express our utmost
gratitude and sincere appreciation to our shareholders, bankers
and very loyal staff for their most valuable trust, support and
contribution.

Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE
Executive Chairman

Hong Kong, March 27, 2009
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GROUP FINANCIAL SUMMARY
& B BB e OE

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
“EEN\F Tt ZTTNF ZTTHF —TT@EF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT A¥TT AETT BT BETx
Results £
Tumover LxE 1308229 1153201 786580 697,454 625,057
(Loss)/Profit from operations we (BB /&7 (23,699) 4,135 27,730 76,322 2,109
Finance costs BBER (8,298) (14,355) (11,381) (6,685) (7,902)
Other non-operating income HipJr & EWA - 76,021 28,624 - -
Other non-operating expenses Hi g £ (18,958) (15,468) (25,658) - (3,065)
Share of results of associates R E AR EE (18) (1,169) (7,777) (20,739) (19,743)
(Loss)/Profit before tax BEA (B8) /BF (50,973) 49,164 11,538 48,898 (28,601)
Income tax (expense)/credit Es (A% /&RE (8,079) (6,256) (1,141)  (11,502) 29,502
(Loss)/Profit for the year AEE (FE) /2T (59,052) 42,908 10,397 37,39 901
Attributable to: G
Equity holders of the Company ARAIEZEEA (68,869) 35,677 7,114 35,461 1,722
Minority interests DR EER 9,817 7,231 3,283 1,935 (821)
(59,052) 42,908 10|_397 37h396 901
Assets and liabilities EEREE
Total assets BEE 864,775 800,723 721,686 615,606 611,661
Total liabilities FER=R (538,874) (397,869) (402,707) (311,085) (346,733)
Net assets EERE 325,901 402,854 318,979 304,521 264,928
Equity attributable to equity holders ADAERFEA
of the Company fElL g 305093 380378 303,976 300977 263,319
Minority interests DYRF R 20,808 22,476 15,003 3,544 1,609
To_tal equity MBI 325,901 402,854 318,979 304,521 264,928
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Turnover

For the year ended December 31, 2008, Group turnover hit a
record high of HK$1,308.2 million, a growth of 13.4%, compared
to HK$1,153.2 million last year. While our car operations
continued to maintain a healthy growth in turnover, which for
the first time achieved a turnover of over HK$1 billion; the
result of our fashion segment was unsatisfactory and drastic
measures had been taken to fine-tune this business model so
as to improve its financial performance.

Gross Profit

Our gross profit margin increased by 0.4% from 18.6% last year
to 19.0% this year resulting in our gross profit contribution
increased by HK$33.3 million to HK$248.3 million (2007:
HK$215.0 million).

Distribution Costs and Administrative
Expenses

Distribution costs were up by 43.6% to HK$103.5 million (2007:
HK$72.1 million), due mainly to the corresponding increase
in turnover, rental cost as well as direct staff cost including
sales commission.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED At 47 (4 M) M2 #
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (continued)

Distribution Costs and Administrative
Expenses (continued)

The increase in administrative expenses of HK$37.3 million
from HK$145.2 million of last year to HK$182.5 million this
year is mainly attributed to the corresponding increase in
turnover, office rental of Wo Kee Hong Building subsequent
to its disposal in November 2007 (which replaced the relevant
building depreciation cost in year 2007), as well as increased
staff cost as a result of expanded business and new business
segment.

Loss from Operations

We report that loss from operations for the year under review
was HK$23.7 million (2007: Profit of HK$4.1 million). As the
global financial situation deteriorated, our business in general
encountered a severe downturn, particularly during the last
quarter of 2008. The sector of operations being adversely
affected most were fashion, motor yachts as well as electrical
appliances businesses.
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Conditions

OB R - R R A I B R UL A

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (continued)

Loss from Operations (continued)

We have made due impairment of HK$9.0 million (2007:
HK$6.0 million) on our 10% investment in Digital Outdoor
Television (Hong Kong) Limited (“DOTV"), which was also
severely hit by the financial tsunami. Though this impairment
hit the income statement, it was a non-cash adjustment and
thus has no negative impact on the Group's actual cash flow.
The management of DOTV is actively seeking ways to improve
the financial performance of this business.

Finance costs dropped significantly by HK$6.1 million from
HK$14.4 million to HK$8.3 million due to the overall improvement
in our cash position during 2008 as compared to previous
year.

A loss was booked at HK$6.0 million arising from termination
of Kingkow's project, being all costs associated with the
project inclusive of the compensation cost of HK$2.5 million
as agreed in the Termination Agreement as mentioned in our
announcement made on November 12, 2008.

Income tax of HK$8.1 million (2007: HK$6.3 million) represented
mainly the profits tax payable of car group for the year under
review.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED #isg4i (M) AR 2w
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Conditions
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (continued)

Loss Attributable to Shareholders

The board delivers a loss attributable to shareholders of HK$68.9
million (2007: Profit of HK$35.7 million). We understand that
during the current financial tsunami, no business entity is
able to be immune from this hard time, but we believe that
cautious cash management, especially one who can maintain
healthy cash flow on hand, will endure and survive. We will
strictly adhere to this strategy and have strong confidence
that we will continue to build a good future for the Group's
business.

Financial Conditions

The Group was financed by a combination of its equity capital
base, cash flow generated from operations and bank borrowings.
As usual, bank and other liabilities were being met upon their
maturities in the normal course of business.

Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2008 were HK$164.0
million (2007: HK$363.9 million). The cash used in operating
activities was approximately HK$188.5 million compared with
the cash inflow of HK$53.9 million for year 2007. The cash used
in operations activities was mainly for purchase of inventories,
especially in the motor car and motor yacht business.
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Conditions

OB W - KRR KA I B OR W4 A

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (continued)

Financial Conditions (continued)

The Group had total borrowings at December 31, 2008 amounting
to HK$190.6 million (2007: HK$84.3 million). The Group's
long term gearing ratio stood at 12.4% (2007: 3.6%), based
on non-current liabilities (excluding deferred tax) of HK$37.7
million (2007: HK$13.7 million) and shareholders’ equity of
HK$305.1 million (2007: HK$380.4 million). The current ratio
was 1.4 (2007: 1.9), based on current assets of HK$711.4
million (2007: HK$711.7 million) and current liabilities of
HK$501.2 million (2007: HK$384.2 million).

Itis the Group’s management practice to hedge foreign currency
transactions with the objective to stabilize the cost via the
pegging of the exchange rates with bankers. Accordingly, the
Group was not exposed to material fluctuations in exchange
rates and related hedges during the year under review. At
December 31, 2008 the total outstanding foreign exchange
contracts purchased with banks amounted to HK$4.8 million
(2007: HK$11.1 million).
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Conditions
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (continued)

Financial Conditions (continued)

The Group had trading facilities at December 31, 2008 amounting
to HK$298.6 million (2007: HK$274.2 million) of which HK$214.5
million (2007: HK$150.2 million) was utilized. Certain of the
Group's properties, motor yacht, inventories, cash deposits and
all assets of a subsidiary were pledged at year ended 2008 in
an aggregate amount of HK$216.8 million (2007: HK$156.5
million) to secure facilities granted by our bankers.

At December 31, 2008 the Group had contingent liabilities of
approximately HK$4.0 million (2007: HK$3.5 million) in respect
of a bank guarantee issued to the purchaser of the disposed
associate in Jiangmen by a subsidiary.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Cars and Car Accessories

The business consists mainly of the import, distribution and
after-sales service of Italian “Ferrari”, “Maserati”, "Alfa
Romeo” and “Fiat” cars and spare parts in Hong Kong and
Macau. In the PRC, we operate “Ferrari” and “Maserati” car
dealerships in Dalian and Nanjing.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

Cars and Car Accessories (continued)

Compared to the last year, turnover increased by 13.6% to
HK$1,004 million as a result of continued growth of our car
trading business.
Sales of "Ferrari's” 8-cylinder sports car models remained
strong with the addition of 430 Scuderia. The launch of the new
grand touring model, the California GT, was a great success.
We have collected a very strong order portfolio and are now
quoting a delivery time of close to three years. The limited
series Scuderia Spider 16M was introduced in November and
we have pre-sold all of our allocation in 2009. The “Ferrari”
12-cylinder models, the 599 GTB Fiorano and the new 612
Scaglietti “One-to-One,” also did well in the year.

Awareness of the “Maserati” brand achieved a boost due to
the arrival of two new models, the GranTurismo S in September
and the restyled Quattroporte in November. Demand for
“Maserati’'s” two-door GranTurismo remained high with a

strong order portfolio.

The dealership in Dalian achieved its budgeted results with
good sales of both “Ferrari” and “Maserati” cars. In November,
we opened the second dealership in Nanjing to serve the
prosperous eastern Jiangsu province. A good response from
the market was generated.

The PDI (Pre-Delivery Inspection) work being carried out by
the Group on behalf of Ferrari Maserati Cars International
Trading Co., Limited in Shanghai generated good additional
income with the opening of a new dedicated PDI Centre in
April in Shanghai.

The "Alfa Romeo” business was slow due to a highly competitive
market environment. This segment suffered particularly in
the last quarter of 2008. The new “Fiat” 500 model started
well. However, this segment was also depressed due to the
economic downturn.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

Cars and Car Accessories (continued)

As all of the Group's facilities are fully operational, work has
started to build another new 3S Centre in Shatin to replace
the existing Tokwawan Centre. This will enable us to cope
with our expanding car business.

Electrical Appliances

The business consists of marketing and distribution of a
wide range of consumer and commercial air-conditioning
and home appliance products from major brands, namely
“MHI" (Mitsubishi Heavy Industries of Japan), “Frigidaire”
and “GREE", and audio-visual products of our own “Rogers”
and "Bodysonic” brands, “Steinway Lyngdorf”, “Marantz” and
“Denon” audio-visual products and “Alpine” car electronics.
The product ranges are well-placed in the market to suit the
needs of different market segments.

Turnover for 2008 was HK$196.1 million, which decreased by
5.9% when compared with last year.

The exceptionally cool weather in May and the successive
rainy days in June and July caused a downturn to the air-
conditioning business. Jobbers and retailers were tied down
with high inventory which resulted in price dumping in the
market. The Group responded by lowering its inventory level
and putting more effort into developing the small and medium
business sectors with our commercial air-conditioners.

Our own British “Rogers” brand, which celebrated its 60th
anniversary, performed well in the period with the relaunch
of the legendary LS 3/5a monitor speaker system; a total of
12 Rogers shop-in-shop counters were opened in major chain
stores in eastern PRC.

The Group was also awarded the exclusive distributorship of
the top-end luxurious audio brand “Steinway Lyngdorf” for
Hong Kong, Macau and the PRC.

RBOE(E)

AERAERMNS(E)
HRAEE2HRERCE2EEE  RERA
T XY AEES—MB3sHRBEH L - BRA
MRNELINEBZEEDL - WEBAEPHES
FENAmER 2 TEET

&= g
S

hEHKeEHFEaR((=Z=28T | (BX=
ZETERAGH)  [JLHE & GREEITH
FINZEKBERERERAEMRKBESREM -
NEAEEESmBIEB T IRIENIEE
E &~ [Steinway Lyngdorf| ~ [ B+ I R[X
EIFEER URIMBRIAEEFERZ
MSERERDHE ZFE@SBTRER &
HEZ  fImRTRmEzHERK -

TETNF 2 EETEAE196,100,0000T
BEFRD5.9% °

EARENBERRALSNAMLCAREZ AR
N EREHEBRAR HEARTERLERE
REFE  SIHMBHBRBERE - AERERE
BAEH S - RREFEKRTE WA HEER
Rz ERERATS -

REBBE SRR LB | EESNTRFLS
REANZEEIRE - BEHHCMALS 3/5a8k 58
WpEE WHEERZ AABEHEHERNAZS E
12185 NEE -

AEBTTESSESESE R Steinway
Lyngdorf [ZE & ~ BPFIRFEZ BR D HE °

Annual Report 2008 2% N\AE4E#

15



16

Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Conditions

R e SN

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

Electrical Appliances (continued)

Our subsidiaries in Singapore achieved the best results in the
past ten years, with good business growth of "Alpine” car
audio in OEM and after market distribution. The "MHI" air
conditioning business in Singapore achieved good sales growth
and profitability in the first half due to the introduction of
the new multi-split air-conditioner, certification of the highest
ratings by the National Environmental Agency, coupled with
successful promotional activities and strong dealer networking.
Our subsidiaries in Malaysia achieved good results with sales
and profit growth due to successful implementation of our
marketing strategy.

Motor Yachts and Helicopters

The business consists of the import and distribution of the
luxurious Italian “Ferretti” motor yachts in the PRC, the Italian
“Pershing” motor yachts in Hong Kong and Macau and the
leading Taiwanese “Horizon"” motor yachts in Hong Kong,
Macau and the PRC.

2008 marks the first year for the Group to act as the exclusive
distributor of “Ferretti” motor yachts in the PRC. In line
with our business development plan for 2008, our offices in
Xiamen, Shenzhen and Shanghai are actively engaged in the
network development of the “Ferretti”
through exhibitions, advertising and promotional campaigns,
with one “Ferretti” yacht sold and delivered during the second
half of 2008.

and “Horizon"” brands

The first half of the year has also been very encouraging for
"Horizon" with two yachts sold and delivered in 2008, and a
number of orders are being secured for 2009.

We also distribute Italian “"Agusta Westland” helicopters in
Hong Kong, Macau and southern PRC. This business is still in
its exploratory stage.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

Fashion Apparels and Accessories

The business consists of the import, distribution, sub-licensing
and retailing of several fashion brands including Italian “John
Richmond”, “Richmond ‘X"”, “Richmond Denim” and "“Sweet
Years” in Hong Kong and the PRC. These are premium brands
ranging from up-market fashion to designer casual wear. Mono
brand shops of “John Richmond”, “Richmond X" and "Sweet
Years” are opened in Hong Kong and Beijing. Distribution of
Italian “Marina Yachting” designer casual wear started in
late 2008 with two mono brand shops open in Shenyang and
Hong Kong.

The Group is also licensed to manufacture and sell American
“Playboy” lingerie and ladies’ swim wears in the PRC, Hong
Kong, Macau, Taiwan, Malaysia and Singapore and the “Playboy”
ladies’ apparel in the PRC and Taiwan. Several sales counters
are in prime department stores and more are going to be set-
up in the coming years.

As part of our business expansion strategy, the Group acquired
a controlling shareholding of 60% equity interest in Creative
Pacific Limited, a company engaged in the business of design,
trading and sale of apparels in the PRC and, together with its
subsidiaries, owns the reputed fashion brand “V-one,” which
comprises seven clothing lines of different styles. An overhaul
of its operations has been made and it maintains a network
of about 86 points of sale in the key cities of the PRC.

In July 2008, our Group was appointed by the Italian Binda
Group as its sole and exclusive distributor of watches and
accessories under the brands of “Breil Milano”, "D&G",
“Moschino” and “Ducati” in the PRC, Hong Kong, Macau and
Taiwan until December 31, 2010. Approximately 106 points of
sale were opened in the PRC and 33 in Hong Kong.
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PERSONNEL

At the end of 2008, the total number of employees of the Group,
excluding associates, was 659 (2007: 407), representing a 62%
increase in headcount. This is mainly due to the acquisition
of a 60% stake in Creative Pacific Limited during the year,
which operates the fashion brand “V-one” in the PRC, the
set-up of a new company in Nanjing in September 2008 for
the operation of the newly acquired second dealership for
cars and the expansion of our
car business group, motor yacht business and the set-up of
retail shops in Hong Kong and the PRC for fashion apparels
and accessories business.

both “Ferrari” and “Maserati”

With the continuous expansion in the PRC and in the direction
of securing more luxurious brands for distribution, we exercised
more local recruitment. The management is committed to
staff motivation, training and development to ensure that our
employees remain stable as well as competitive and dynamic in
the marketplace. Together with the continuous organizational
improvements led by our committed management team, we
are confident that our business and our employees will grow
together for the benefit of the Group in the years to come.
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PROSPECTS

As the global financial situation worsens, a continuous
slowdown in our key markets is expected. However, the Group
is confident of a stable return from our car business, especially
“Ferrari” and “Maserati”. This is supported by a strong order
portfolio. Successful new models like the California GT and
the forthcoming opening of our largest 3S Centre will further
strengthen sales and service income. The new Nanjing dealership
will be in full operation this year to generate additional sales
and profit margins.

Major overhauls of the fashion business, the electrical appliance
business and the motor yacht business are being carried out
to cut costs significantly and enhance efficiency. All business
divisions are required to contribute profit as a result of such
overhauls. The general market for high-end fashion will be
very competitive and investments in this sector will be scaled
back considerably.

China is pushing ahead with economic policies to stimulate
domestic consumption. This will certainly provide greater
business opportunities for some of our consumer products.
We expect good growth in our fashion, watches and jewelry
business; consolidation of our middle-priced fashion lines like
"V-one” and “Playboy” will achieve growth in this market
situation.

Whilst the Group will continue to grow into an important
lifestyle products distribution company, our business in 2009
will be managed cautiously to preserve strength in liquidity
and increase efficiency in the current uncertain economic
environment.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Richard Man Fai LEE, BSB, MBA, aged 52, the Executive
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, is the
son of Mr. Wing Sum LEE, the former Director and Honorary
Chairman of the Company and Ms. Kam Har YUE, a Non-executive
Director and the elder brother of Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE, an
Executive Director of the Company. He is the Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer of China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise,
Inc., an associated company of the Group.

Dr. LEE is responsible for formulating the Group's overall
strategic planning and business development. Dr. LEE has
29 years' experience in marketing consumer products. He
has a bachelor's degree and a master’s degree in business
administration from the University of Minnesota.

In September 2006, Dr. LEE was bestowed the title of “Commander
of the Order of the Star of Italian Solidarity” by Hon. Romano
Prodi, the Prime Minister of Italy, in recognition of his
contribution in advancing Italian business and culture in Hong
Kong and PRC. Dr. LEE served for two consecutive terms as
the Chairman of the Radio Association of Hong Kong, the
trade association of audio visual business in Hong Kong. He
has been with the Group for 25 years.

In March 2009, Dr. Lee was awarded the 11th World Outstanding
Chinese Award and the Honorary Doctorate of Business
Administration from International American University.

Jeff Man Bun LEE, BSc, MSc, University of Michigan, MSc,
Stanford University, aged 50, is an Executive Director of the
Company and was appointed in January 2002. He is the son
of Mr. Wing Sum LEE and Ms. Kam Har YUE and the younger
brother of Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE. He is responsible for
strategic planning and development of new projects of the
Group. Prior to joining the Group, he was a System Software
Specialist at the Research and Development Department of
Apple Computer International Limited for 5 years. He had also
been actively involved in the Group’s business from 1991 to
1997 prior to his current appointment.
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Tik Tung WONG, FCCA, CPA (Practising), aged 52, has been
an Executive Director of the Company since June 2004 and is
the Chief Financial Officer and a member of the Remuneration
Committee of the Company. He is also the Chief Financial
Officer of China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc., an associated
company of the Group. Mr. WONG is a fellow member of
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an
associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He is an Independent Non-executive Director of
Chi Cheung Investment Company, Limited.

Waison Chit Sing HUI, BBA, MBIM, aged 58, was appointed
as an Executive Director of the Company in March 2006. Mr.
HUI has over 31 years' experience in retail management, as
well as distribution of electrical appliances and consumer
electronics products. He also has extensive experience in PRC
including representative of famous European luxurious apparel
brands and the setting up and management of prestigious
shopping malls.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Boon Seng TAN, M.A., Cambridge University, aged 53, has
been an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company
since April 1999 and is a member of the Audit Committee and
the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee of the Company.
Mr. TAN is the Chairman and Managing Director of Lee Hing
Development Limited and a non-executive director of Star
Cruises Limited, both companies are listed on the Main Board
of the stock exchange of Hong Kong. He is also the executive
Director of IGB Corporation Berhad, a company listed on the
stock exchange of Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. He also holds
directorships in many other companies.

Raymond Cho Min LEE, Ed.M, Harvard University, aged 53, has
been an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company
since May 2001 and is the Chairman of the Audit Committee
of the Company. Mr. LEE is the Chairman of the U.S.-based
East West Enterprises Co. Ltd. and the Oasis Development
Enterprises Group of real estate development and investment
companies. In addition, he is the founder and director of the
East West Institute of International Studies at Gordon College
(USA) and over the years has served on the boards of various
community and charitable organisations.
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Ying Kwan CHEUNG, FCCA, CPA, aged 49, has been an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company since
November 2005 and is a member of the Audit Committee and
a member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company.
He is a finance manager of Carling Technology Limited and
has over 22 years of experience in financial management for
a number of corporations and listed companies. He is a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Kam Har YUE, aged 76, was involved in the policy making
of the Group from 1962 to December 1989. She has been
redesignated as a Non-executive Director of the Company
since then to scrutinise the performance of management of
the Company. She has over 34 years’ experience in trading
and distribution of consumer products. Ms. YUE is the spouse
of Mr. Wing Sum LEE, who is the former Director and Honorary
Chairman of the Company and the mother of Dr. Richard Man
Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE, both of whom are Executive
Directors of the Company.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Herbert ADAMCZYK, aged 68, is the Managing Director
of Technorient Limited, a subsidiary of our Group, and the
Director and Chief Operating Officer of China Premium Lifestyle
Enterprise, Inc., an associated company of the Group. He is
also the Managing Director of Auto Sportiva Limited, Noble
Brand Investments Limited, Keyforce Holdings Limited and King
Express Group Limited, which are subsidiaries of the Group
engaged in "Alfa Romeo” and “Fiat” vehicles, motor yachts and
helicopters trade respectively. He has 44 years' experience in
the automotive trade in Hong Kong. He has a motor engineering
background and has been with the Technorient Group for 26
years. He is an Executive Committee member of the Motor
Traders Association of Hong Kong.
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Powell Kwok Chuen CHEUNG, MBA, aged 45, is the Deputy
Director-Group Marketing of Wo Kee Hong Limited. He is also
the directors of various subsidiaries of the Group. He has
20 years' sales and marketing experience in both industrial
and consumer products. He has been with the Group for 17
years.

Kwang Liang CHIA, BSBA (Hons), aged 48, is a Director and
General Manager of the subsidiary companies of the Group in
Singapore. He also oversees the operation of the companies of
the Group in Malaysia. He has over 22 years' corporate and
financial management experience and has been with the Group
for 15 years. Prior to joining the Group, he worked in KPMG
Peat Marwick as an auditor for 5 years and a multinational
company for 3 years. He is also an officer of the Singapore
Arm Forces.

John NEWMAN, aged 41, is Deputy Managing Director
of Auto Italia Limited, a subsidiary of Technorient Ltd. He
has 21 years' experience with blue chip sports and luxury
car manufacturers and importers, and was a director of a
successful motor racing team in Europe. He holds a Diploma
in Business and Finance, is a qualified pilot and a member
of the Institute of the Motor Industry in the UK. Experienced
in sales, marketing, distribution, dealer development, media
communications and customer relationship management, he
has been with the Group since 2005.

Terence Po Sheung WONG, aged 57, is the General Manager of
Human Resources and Administration Department of the Group
and General Manager of Wo Kee Services Limited — Warehouse
Operations Division (previously the General Manager of Wo
Kee Services Limited and was appointed in May 2005). He has
38 years’ experience in property management, distribution
management, after-sales services and logistics management.
He had been with the Group for 6 years from 1991 to 1997
prior to his current appointment.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EE N L

The Directors present to shareholders this annual report and
audited financial statements for the financial year ended
December 31, 2008.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company.

Its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the import, marketing
and distribution of cars and car accessories, motor yachts,
helicopters, premium fashion apparels and accessories, air-
conditioning and refrigeration products, audio-visual equipment,
car audio and electronic products and property investment. The
activities and other particulars of the principal subsidiaries
are set out in note 51 to the financial statements.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

Details of segmental information are set out in note 6 to the
financial statements.

GROUP RESULTS

The consolidated income statement is set out on page 55 and
further analysis is given in the accompanying notes to the
financial statements.

DIVIDENDS

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend
(2007: nil) for the year ended December 31, 2008. No interim
dividend was paid during the year (2007: nil).

GROUP FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 7.
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SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during
the year are set out in note 36 to the financial statements.

Information about the share options of the Company and
details of movements in the share options of the Company
during the year are set out in the “Share Option Information”
section in this Annual Report and in note 49 to the financial
statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in reserves of the Group and of the
Company during the year are set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on pages 59 to 60 of this
Annual Report and in note 37 to the financial statements
respectively.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group and of the Company during the year are set out in note
17 to the financial statements.

DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable and other donations
of HK$395,000 (2007: HK$1,209,000).

BORROWINGS

Details of the Group’s borrowings are set out in note 34 to
the financial statements. No interest was capitalised by the
Group during the year.

RA KBS E
KEBARRRIBAZ EBFIFHTI NP EHREK
BRI ZESE36IHIA -

AEEBBARBEBARREEHMRE TESE
RERZEHFBEHINANFRMELRRAE
BRI — A R B HRRIBM I F49IEA o

(GRS
AEEREERARBFRBZEDBERD BIF
ENANFRESIZOEZHFARBEHRERL
MR RIEM EFITHNA -

RERFAEERARBZYE  BERREZ
HEBENFANMBHRRREMEFR17ER

BX
AFEEAEBzAZREMBERAELBE
395,000C( —EZ L F : B%1,209,0007T) °

B
REBE R F BN F & IREM S
41BN AFEAKEY EHHEERE -

Annual Report 2008 —RF )\4E4EH | 25



26

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EE N L

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The Group's five largest suppliers accounted for 35.1% of the
Group's purchases during the year, 13.8% being attributable
to the largest supplier. The percentage of turnover attributable
to the Group's five largest customers is less than 30.0%
during the year.

As far as the Directors are aware, no Director of the Company,
their associates or any shareholder (who to the knowledge
of the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company's share
capital) has interest in the Group's five largest suppliers.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

On November 26, 2008, Wo Kee Hong Limited (“WKHL"), a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, provides a guarantee
(the "Guarantee”) to a bank to secure a loan granted by the
bank to £/ S R&M AR A 7] (New Conception Fashion
Shanghai Co., Ltd.) ("New Conception Shanghai”), a 60%
indirectly owned subsidiary of the Company. The loan was
for the principal amount of up to the Renminbi equivalent
of HK$4 million, bearing normal interest chargeable by the
bank. WKHL would charge New Conception Shanghai a fee
equivalent to 1% per annum of the amount of the Guarantee
in respect of the provision of the Guarantee.

Details of the other connected transactions of the Company
during the year are disclosed in “Directors’ Interests in
Contracts” in this Directors’ Report.

During the year under review, the transactions in the ordinary
courses of business within the Group which involved the
companies in which Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE, Mr. Jeff Man Bun
LEE and Ms. Kam Har YUE are directly or indirectly interested
are shown in note 40 to the financial statements.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company who held office during the
year and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors
Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE
(Executive Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE
Mr. Tik Tung WONG
Mr. Waison Chit Sing HUI

Non-executive Director
Ms. Kam Har YUE

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Boon Seng TAN

Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE

Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG

In accordance with Bye-law No. 99 of the Bye-laws of the
Company, Messrs. Boon Seng TAN and Kam Har YUE will
retire from office by rotation at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting and, being eligible, shall offer themselves
for re-election.

According to the Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited Company Act
of Bermuda, 1991, no Director holding the office of chairman
or managing director shall be subject to retirement by rotation
as provided in the Bye-Laws of the Company. However, in
order to comply with Code Provision A.4.2 of the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices set out in Appendix 14 to the
Rules Governing the Listing Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) that every director,
including those appointed for specific term, should be subject
to retirement by rotation as least once every three years, Dr.
Richard Man Fai LEE, being the Chairman of the Company, will
retire voluntarily from office at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting and, being eligible, offer himself for re-election.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

The Independent Non-executive Directors (“INEDs") are subject
to retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s Bye-
laws. The Company has received from each INED a confirmation
of his independence pursuant to the independence assessing
factors guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Company considers the INEDs to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors who is proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting has an unexpired service
contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Company within one year without payment of compensation,
other than statutory compensation.

Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE entered into a service agreement with
the Company for a term of 3 years commencing from April 1,
2002 and the appointment continues thereafter unless and
until terminated by either party giving to the other 6 months’
notice in writing or pay-in-lieu.

Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE entered into a service agreement with
the Company for a term of 1 year commencing from January
21,2002 and the appointment continues thereafter unless and
until terminated by either party giving to the other 3 months’
notice in writing or pay-in-lieu.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

As at December 31, 2008, the interests and short positions
of each Director and chief executive of the Company in the
shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or
any associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO")) as recorded in
the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO;
or are required, pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies, to be notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange are as follows:

(a) Beneficial interests and short positions in the shares of
the Company at December 31, 2008:

EECESER

RZBZENFFT_A=+t—B ARAZES
REBITBRAEBRARB SAMEEER(E
ERBHFLHBHROIFEXVER) 2B - HER
MR EEETHEAREES LB HRDIF352
RARABRM : KRB LT RARERETE
HFRGZBESTAEMNGARBR R ZZ
BmPRRWT

(@) RZZTENFFTZA=+—8 RARQF
Bz BEmEm AR

Number of ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each (“Share”)
EREEEYIOTETERKRS ([RA1)EE

Personal Family Corporate Total
Director interests interests interests interests
=} B AER Rk AFERE A
Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE 2,779,725 - 116,560,284 119,340,009
EVEE L (note 1)
(P&E1)
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE 566,280 - 118,295,146 118,861,426
W EE (notes 1 & 2)
(PFsE1 X22)
Mr. Tik Tung WONG 175,000 - - 175,000
TR E
Mr. Waison Chit Sing HUI 120,000 - - 120,000
FTRER A
Mr. Boon Seng TAN 325,662 - - 325,662
BRI &
Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE - - 2,304,240 2,304,240
TEREE (note 3)
(F3E3)
Ms. Kam Har YUE 6,251,659 - 116,560,284 122,811,943
REBELLT (note 1)
(BzE1)
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES
(continued)

Notes:

1. The 116,560,284 Shares are held by Modern Orbit Limited,
which is wholly owned by Cyber Tower (PTC) Inc. (formerly
known as Cyber Tower Inc.) as trustee of The WS Lee Unit
Trust. 99% of the units of The WS Lee Unit Trust are held
by a discretionary trust of which Mr. Wing Sum LEE's family
members including Ms. Kam Har YUE, Dr. Richard Man Fai
LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE are the beneficiaries. The
remaining 1% of the units of The WS Lee Unit Trust is held
by Skylink International Asset Corporation, a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands and owned by
Ms. Kam Har YUE, Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff
Man Bun LEE.

2. Out of the 118,295,146 Shares, 1,734,862 Shares are held
by Fisherman Enterprises Inc., a company incorporated in
the British Virgin Islands and wholly owned by Mr. Jeff
Man Bun LEE.

3. The 2,304,240 Shares are beneficially owned by ODE Asia
Limited, 100% owned by M.W. Lee & Sons Enterprises Limited
which is controlled by Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE.

4. All interests in the shares are long position. None of the
Directors held any short position in the Shares.

(b) Beneficial interests and short positions in underlying shares
of equity derivatives of the Company at December 31,
2008 are disclosed in the section headed “Share Option
Information” of this Annual Report.
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DIRECTORS’
(continued)

(c)

INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

Beneficial interests and short positions in shares in
associated corporations at December 31, 2008:

Associated corporations
in which shares or

EEvESER(E)
(c) ATEENF+-A=+—8 ' RAEE
BBz EmERm KR

Number of shares or

amount of equity Class and/or

equity interests are interests held or description
held or interested interested in of shares
Director BEREEROR BERETZRG B% 17 38 5
5= RAREZ 2 HEBEE BEIRAEZHE kR
Ms. Kam Har YUE  Rogers Entertainment 34,335 Non-voting deferred shares
International Limited
DETREREFRA B REIRIER
Shinwa Engineering 3,850,000 Non-voting deferred shares
Company, Limited
EMIERFRAF BIRERELR
Wo Kee Hong Limited 8,900 Non-voting deferred shares
MEEEEBERER (note 1)
(BfF=E1) BRERETER
Wo Kee Services Limited 1 Non-voting deferred shares
Ml BERREBERA (note 2)
(PFF7¥2) BRI IER
Notes: B 5T
1. 8,500 shares held by Mr. Wing Sum LEE, the spouse of Ms. 1. BREBAFASELLIZREBFXRLLES
Kam Har YUE, are included. B 2.8,5000% & 15
2. The 1 share is held by Mr. Wing Sum LEE, the spouse of 2. ZIBBRMBAREBEZRLTZBEMBIFKREL
Ms. Kam Har YUE. E5E -
3. All interests in the above shares are long positions. None 3. REARWZAEEARER - MEME

of the Directors held any short positions in the above
shares.

RIEER LMD P HA LR

Annual Report 2008 —RF )\4E4EH | 31



32

DIRECTORS' REPORT
EE N L

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN ASSETS AND/OR
ARRANGEMENT

As at December 31, 2008, save as those disclosed in “Directors’
Interests in Contracts” in this Directors’ Report, none of the
Directors had any other direct or indirect interest in any assets
which have been acquired or disposed of by or leased to any
members of the Group, or were proposed to be acquired or
disposed of by or leased to any member of the Group.

As at December 31, 2008, save as those disclosed in “Directors’
Interests in Contracts” in this Directors’ Report, there is no
other contract or arrangement subsisting in which a Director
was materially interested and which was significant in relation
to the business of the Group as a whole.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

(a) On January 18, 2008, Wo Kee Hong (B.V.I.) Limited
(“WKHBVI"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
entered into a sale and purchase agreement with Dr.
Richard Man Fai LEE, the executive Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer and a controlling shareholder of the
Company, pursuant to which WKHBVI agreed to acquire
the entire issued share capital in Sunny Villa Holdings
Limited ("Sunny Villa”) and its shareholder’s loan in the
amount of approximately HK$1.8 million at an aggregate
consideration of HK$4.3 million which was settled by
internal resources of the Company and paid in cash at
completion. Sunny Villa is a property investment company
holding nine units on the 7 of floor of a residential
building known as Block A, Carlton Heights in Shenzhen,
the PRC.

(b) OnSeptember 18,2008, Auto Italia Limited, an approximately
70.50% owned subsidiary of the Company, purchased a
unit of vintage Ferrari from Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE,
the executive Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
and controlling shareholder of the Company, for a cash
consideration of HK$4.68 million.

Apart from the foregoing, there were no other contracts of
significance in relation to the Group’ business, to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a
Director had, whether directly or indirectly, a material interest
subsisting at the end of the year or at any time during the
year ended December 31, 2008.
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DIRECTORS’
(continued)

INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Directors’ Interests in Competing Business
None of the Directors of the Company (other than INEDs) is
interested in any business apart from the Company’s business,
which competes or is likely to compete, either directly or
indirectly, with the Company’s business.

Convertible Loan Note
Details of the convertible loan note issued by the Company
are shown in note 31 to the financial statements.

Substantial Shareholders

Save as disclosed below and in the section headed “Directors’
Interests in Securities”, at December 31, 2008, so far as is
known to the Directors, no other person had, or was deemed
or taken to have an interest or short position of 5% or more
of the interests in the Shares or underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under
Section 336 of the SFO:

Beneficial interests and short positions in Shares and underlying
shares of equity derivatives of the Company at December 31,
2008:

EEEANLZ2RE(B)

EEEBTTES R
BAATZEBI - AARSEECBIEH
AEERINEBELTRAANLEEEE
KA EEFR AT LT A -

R EREE
RAFFTETAIBRBRERZR ZFBINTH
WMAMIFESE31E -

ARBZ2EERR
BTIXAEBEERRIEZT 2R 5Ea ] — 6
S RZTENFF+ZA=+—8B  HEFH
oEEM A LRARR BB AR R F
BHAXWERSLEFERERA%IIA L2 EH L
KB MAREEZ M ERAIE3361FLCA
BrfftzA

RZZEZENF+ZA=+—H  RERAKRH
NEaITET AMBEERN 2 BEmEm AR

Number of Approximate %
underlying shares of of the total
equity derivatives issued Shares
Shareholder Number of Shares HEERITE HERTRAE
IRER RO EA TEZRGOEE BEz2HBNEDL
Modern Orbit Limited 116,560,284 - 39.64%
(note 1)
(FfH7E1)
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DIRECTORS’
(continued)

INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Substantial Shareholders (continued)
Notes:

1. The 116,560,284 Shares are held by Modern Orbit Limited which
is wholly owned by Cyber Tower (PTC) Inc. (formerly known as
"Cyber Tower Inc.”) as trustee of The WS Lee Unit Trust. 99% of
the units of The WS Lee Unit Trust are held by a discretionary trust
of which Mr. Wing Sum LEE’s family members including Ms. Kam
Har YUE, Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE are
the beneficiaries. The remaining 1% of the units of The WS Lee
Unit Trust are held by Skylink International Asset Corporation,
a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands and owned
by Ms. Kam Har YUE, Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man
Bun LEE. All of Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE, Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE
and Ms. Kam Har YUE are directors of the Company.

2. Allinterests in Shares and underlying shares of equity derivatives
of the Company are long position. None of the substantial
shareholders hold any short positions in the Shares or underlying
shares of equity derivatives the Company.

PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the date of this Annual Report, based on information that
is publicly available to the Company, the Directors acknowledge
that more than 25% of the issued capital of the Company are
held by the public.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SECURITIES

Details of repurchases by the Company of its own shares during
the years are set out in note 36 to the financial statements.
The repurchases were made for the purpose of enhancing the
net asset value per share of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, there was no purchase, sale or
redemption of the Company’s listed securities of the Company
or its subsidiaries during the year.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws or the laws in Bermuda although there
are no restrictions against such rights under the laws in
Bermuda.

AUDITORS

The financial statements for the year were audited by HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng who will retire at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves
for re-appointment.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE
Executive Chairman & CEO

Hong Kong, March 27, 2009
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Maintaining an effective and solid corporate governance
framework is one of the top priorities of the Company. This
includes informing our shareholders of our corporate practices
in our Annual Report. We have complied with all the provisions
of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the "CG
Code") contained in Appendix 14 of The Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”) throughout the accounting year
ended December 31, 2008, except for deviation from Code
Provision A.2.1 which is explained in the following relevant
paragraphs.

The corporate governance principles of the Company emphasize
a quality board, sound internal control, and transparency and
accountability to all shareholders.

A. DIRECTORS

A.1 The Board
We are governed by a board of Directors (the “Board”)
which assumes the responsibility for leadership
and control of the Company. Our Directors are
collectively responsible for promoting the success
of the Company by directing and supervising the
affairs of the Company.
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A1ESE(E)

A. DIRECTORS (continued)

A.1 The Board (continued)

The Board meets regularly, normally four times each
year at approximately once every three months
and additional meetings will be arranged if and
when necessary. Regular Board meetings schedule
of each year is normally made available to all
Directors members at the beginning of the year and
any amendments to this meeting schedule will be
notified to Directors at least 14 days before a regular
meeting. Special Board meetings will be held as
and when necessary. Matters on transactions where
Directors are considered having conflict of interests
or material interests will not be dealt with by way
of written resolutions and a separate Board meeting
shall be held where INEDs who have no material
interests shall be present in the meeting. In addition,
Directors considered having conflict of interests or
material interests in the matters before the Board
are required to declare their interests and abstain
from voting for the relevant resolution.

Appropriate notices are given to all Directors for
attending regular Board meetings and other meetings.
A package containing agenda and all the relevant
information is normally dispatched to the Directors
three days in advance of the relevant meetings.

Board meetings involve the active participation,
either in person or through electronic means of
communication, of a majority of Directors. The
Company Secretary assists the Executive Chairman in
preparing the meeting agenda, and each Director may
request the inclusion of items in the agenda. Directors
are also consulted on matters to be included in the
agenda for all regular meetings of the Board.

Minutes of the Board meetings are recorded in detail
and draft minutes are circulated to all Directors for
review and comment before being approved by the
Board immediately following the meeting. All the
minutes of the meetings are properly kept by the
Company Secretary and are available for inspection
by the Directors during normal office hours.
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A. DIRECTORS (continued) A EE(&)

A.1The Board (continued) A1ESE(E)
The Board met ten (10) times in 2008. The attendance TEENFEESRITTT0O)0RE
of individual Director at these Board meetings is HoBEERRSESTeeR 2L
as below: EEIMT
Number of meeting BRRHE 10
Executive Directors: HITEE -
Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE FXIEEL 9/10 90%
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE FNMWRE 8/10 80%
Mr. Tik Tung WONG AR EE 10/10 100%
Mr. Waison Chit Sing HUI FTRER A 7110 70%
Non-executive Director: FEHITESE -
Ms. Kam Har YUE REBLLT 1/10 10%
INEDs: BUIIFWITESE -
Mr. Boon Seng TAN BRCAER A& 4110 40%
Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE TEREAE 8/10 80%
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG O JE 18 55 A 10/10 100%
Average attendance rate & 71.25%
The Company has also taken out appropriate insurance ARARNABEHEZHEBERR
cover for our Directors in respect of legal actions LNAEERe A EMEE AR
taken against Directors and officers. The Board reviews PHRERE EF25FRIRR
the extent of the insurance cover every year. ZIREE o

A.2 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer A2 TERTHASR
Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that PEERTABREA2VGRTE
the roles of chairman and chief executive officer FTRETREZANACEER Y -
should be separate and should not be performed W ER— ARRRE -

by the same individual.
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A2 TFERITHAR(E)

A. DIRECTORS (continued)

A.2 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

(continued)

Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE is the Executive Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer. The Board considers
that this structure will not impair the balance of
power and authority between the Board and the
management. This is because the Board has adopted
clear guideline as to the power and authority of the
Board and the management. There is a guideline as
to the power and duties of Chief Executive Officer.
The details were set out fully in the corporate
governance report in 2005 annual report.

In addition, the Board which comprises experienced
and high caliber individuals meets regularly to
discuss issues and operation of the Group. The Board
believes that this structure is conducive to strong and
consistent leadership, enabling the Group to make
and implement decisions promptly and efficiently.

As Executive Chairman of the Company, Dr. Richard
Man Fai LEE has to ensure that all Directors are
properly briefed on issues arising at Board meetings
and that Directors receive adequate information,
which must be complete and reliable, in a timely
manner.
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A. DIRECTORS (continued)

A.3 Board composition

Currently, the Board comprises eight Directors,
including four Executive Directors, one Non-executive
Director and three INEDs. The Listing Rules require
every listed issuer to have at least three INEDs, at
least one of whom must have appropriate professional
qualifications, or accounting or related financial
management expertise. Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG, one
of the INEDs, is a fellow member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Each of the three INEDs has
confirmed his independence in accordance with
Rule 3.13 annually.

Two of the four Executive Directors and the non-
executive Director are family members. Dr. Richard
Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE, both of
whom are Executive Directors, are the sons of Ms.
Kam Har YUE, a Non-executive Director and brothers.
Save as those disclosed herein, Board members do
not have any family, financial or business relations
with each other.

The biographies of our Directors are set out in the
"Directors and Senior Management Profiles” section
in this Annual Report. Details of the biography of
the Directors seeking re-election at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting to be held on May 18, 2009
are set out in the circular issued by the Company on
or about April 15, 2009 sent to shareholders together
with this Annual Report. The Company also maintains
on its website, http://www.wokeehong.com.hk, an
update biography of the Directors.
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A. DIRECTORS (continued)

A.4 Appointments, re-election and

removal of Directors

Non-executive Directors of the Company are appointed
for a specific term of two years, subject to re-election
in accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company. All
Directors, including those appointed for a fixed term,
except for Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE, the Executive
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company,
are subject to the retirement by rotation provisions
in the Bye-laws of the Company.

A Director appointed by the Board to fill a casual
vacancy or as an addition shall hold office until the
next general meeting.

According to the Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited
Company Act, 1991, no director holding the office
of chairman or managing director shall be subject
to retirement by rotation as provided in the Bye-
laws of the Company. In order to comply with Code
Provision A.4.2 of the CG Code that every director
should be subject to retirement by rotation at least
once every three years, Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE, the
Executive Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of
the Company, sent confirmation to the Company that
he would voluntarily retire from his directorship at
future annual general meetings of the Company at
least once every three years, and being eligible for
re-election, would offer himself for re-election at
the relevant general meetings.

The Board has not established a Nomination Committee
for reviewing new appointment of Directors and
senior executives and management succession plan
for Executive Directors and senior executives. Any
Director can nominate potential Director candidate.
The whole Board undertakes the duties collectively
of selection and assessment to ensure all candidates
to be selected and appointed as a Director must be
able to meet the standards set out in Rules 3.08
and 3.09 of the Listing Rules. A candidate who is
to be appointed as an INED should also meet the
independence criteria set out in Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules.
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A. DIRECTORS (continued)

A.5 Responsibilities of Directors

Each newly appointed Director is provided with a
package of orientation materials setting out the
required duties and responsibilities of Directors
under the Listing Rules and other relevant statutory
requirements of Hong Kong. Newly appointed Directors
are invited to attend a briefing session on directors’
duties and responsibility under laws and regulations
conducted by legal professional. Our Directors are
kept informed on a regular basis on the latest
development of any latest changes to the regulatory
requirements. All our Directors are encouraged to
participate in continuous professional development
seminars and/or courses to update their skills and
knowledge on the latest development or changes in
the relevant statutes, Listing Rules and corporate
governance practices.

The functions of Non-executive Directors have included
the functions as specified in Code Provision A.5.2(a)
to (d) of the CG Code except for the Code Provision
A.5.2(c) of the CG Code to the extent that the Company
does not have a nomination committee.

The Company has adopted the standard set out in
Appendix 10 — Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code"),
of the Listing Rules, in relation to the dealings in
securities of the Company by the Directors and
employees of the Group. Having made specific enquiry
of all Directors, during the year ended December 31,
2008, the Directors have complied with the standard
set out in the Model Code.

A.6 Supply of and access to information

In respect of regular Board meetings, and so far
as practicable in all other cases, an agenda and
accompanying board papers are sent in full to all
Directors in a timely manner and at least three (3)
days before the intended date of a Board meeting,
an Audit Committee meeting or a Remuneration
Committee meeting.
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A. DIRECTORS (continued)

A.6 Supply of and access to information
(continued)
The Board and each Director have separate and
independent access to the Group's senior management.
All Directors are entitled to have access to board
papers, minutes and related materials.

B. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

B.1 The level and make-up of

remuneration and disclosure

The Remuneration Committee was established in
accordance with the CG Code. The existing members
of the Remuneration Committee are Mr. Boon Seng
TAN, Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG, both of whom are
the INEDs and Mr. Tik Tung WONG, an Executive
Director. Mr. Boon Seng TAN is the Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee. The terms of reference
of the Remuneration Committee are adopted with
reference to the CG Code, including the specific
duties set out in Code Provision B.1.3(a) to (f).
During the year, the Remuneration Committee met
on two (2) occasions with 100% attendance of all
the members.

The Remuneration Committee has adopted a set of
policy and guidelines to govern its administration in
reviewing, considering and fixing the remuneration
packages and benefits of Directors and senior
management of the Group. During the year 2008,
the Remuneration Committee had:

—  reviewed the service agreements of the Executive
Directors in accordance with the policy and
guidelines adopted by it;

—  made recommendations to the Board in relation
to the renewal of the service agreements of
two Executive Directors;
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B. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND B. EERSREBAEZHM(E)
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

B.1 HMAKF RERIKE(EF)

B.1 The level and make-up of

remuneration and disclosure

(continued)

—  reviewed and recommended the parameters for
determining the Executive Directors’ bonus and
set up an Executive Directors’ bonus payout
pool; and

—  fixed the payment schedule of non-executive
directors’ fee.

Full minutes of the Remuneration Committee meetings
are kept by the Company Secretary. Draft and
final versions of the minutes of the Remuneration
Committee meetings are sent to all members of
the Remuneration Committee for comments and
approval.

C. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

C.1 Financial reporting

Management shall provide such explanation and
information to the Board as will enable the Board
to make an informed assessment of the financial
and other information put before the Board for
approval.

The Directors are responsible for overseeing all
financial aspects of the Company and for keeping
proper accounting records and preparing accounts
of each financial period, which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group and the
results and cash flow for that period. In preparing
the accounts for the year ended December 31, 2008,
the Directors have:

— approved the adoption of all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards which are
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants;
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C. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT C. AERZE(E)

(continued)

C.1 Financial reporting (continued) C.1 B shE (48)

—  selected and applied consistently appropriate
accounting policies;

— made judgments and estimates that are prudent
and reasonable; and

—  prepared the accounts on the on-going concern
basis.

The Board is accountable to its shareholders for a
clear and balanced assessment of the Company’s
financial position and prospects. In this regard, the
Directors are responsible for presenting a balanced,
clear and understandable assessment to annual and
interim reports, other price-sensitive announcements
and other financial disclosures required under the
Listing Rules, and reports to regulators as well as
to information required to be disclosed pursuant to
statutory requirements. Financial results of the Group
are announced in a timely manner in accordance
with all statutory requirements, particularly the
timeframe stipulated in Rule 13.49(1) and (6) of the
Listing Rules and the Directors acknowledge their
responsibility for preparing the financial statements
of the Group.

The Group's external auditors are HLB Hodgson
Impey Cheng (the "Auditors”). The statement of the
Auditors about their reporting responsibilities on
the financial statements of the Group is set out on
pages 53 to 54 of this Annual Report.

For the year ended December 31, 2008, no material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt upon the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern was reported
on by the Auditors.

2 =

- BEEYV-ERAEE
|

3 I

— EHBEBEREIEHE LT
K

- UBBEEREREHERAE -

EECAEWMATEBTIELRRD A
FHERAERAE UEEKRERSE
E-AMFH EEEETRFR
AR EFRETE  BWES
BAE AL H A R B SR E R
MEERIBEEMRAATEREN
HEMmPBEER  RRABEEERR

MESUERBEFREATHE
ZER e REEMBEEREMA
EOIEERETFUAAA  LEZE
AR BIE13.49(1) X (6) 15 R TE & B
MAFTUAMA MEEERES

WAl ANEEY KRR CEME -

REBIINBEZHMARFHSHME
SR (M 8RN ) - B X &R0 & A
EEVBERREARETZERHRN
RFRES3E54H o

REBEE-_TZN\F+-_A=+—H
LFEE ZBAMEZRTHRE
FERLEZRENBRERRER 2
MEANEEMT -

Annual Report 2008 —RZ )\4E4EHR | 45



46

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
> € B i W E

C. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
(continued)

C.1

C.2

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED # it 17

Financial reporting (continued)

During the year 2008, the Auditors have performed
audit and non-audit services and their remuneration in
respect of audit and non-audit services is HK$650,000
and HK$1,815,000 respectively.

Internal controls

The Board is responsible for maintaining a sound
and effective internal control system to safeguard
the Group's assets and shareholders’ interests. Such
system is designed to manage the risk within an
acceptable risk profile and to achieve the business
objectives. It aims to provide reasonable but not
absolute assurance against material misstatement of
management and financial information and records
or against financial losses or fraud.

The Board has established an on-going process for
identifying, evaluating and managing the significant
risks faced by the Group. The key procedures that
the Group has established and implemented are
summarised as follows:

—  Segregation of duties and functions of the
respective operational departments of the
Group;

and

— Monitoring the

performance;

strategic plan

—  Designing an effective accounting and information
system;

—  Reviewing systems and procedures to identify,
measure, manage and control risks including
reputation, legal, credit, market and operational
risks;

—  Handling price-sensitive information by setting
out the procedures and policies;
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C. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT C. BERKE(ER)
(continued)
C.2 Internal controls (continued) C.2 W*‘Bw? (&)
—  Updating the internal control manual when EERBREBELRMIESE
there are changes to business environment or B BEATAELERESTA

regulatory guidelines;

- Reviewing by Audit Committee for the report - HBAEZZEgRINITEMRE
submitted directly from external consultants; BERIHRE
and
- Following up with various departments to ensure — BEAREFIEITRE  NUHER
timely implementation of the recommendations, RERTEBEER  LEHM
and report the status to the management EREERER
periodically.
Since 2005, the Group has conducted an annual AEEB TR FRAEHAIE
review of the effectiveness of its internal control EEAGETFERS  B#EKR
system covering all material controls, including MEMBEEES  BEME &
financial, operational and compliance as well as risk A8 RRABERE . KEEN
management. The Group has also engaged external AR MHETAREIERS A
consultants with particular experience in the design HEBERBNINEERETFER
and implementation of internal control systems to R B B E RN ag A EP BRI R A4
conduct an annual review and make recommendations LEFE CZBRHDN2ERTESHM
for improvement and strengthening of the internal NE A 2 [ AR B 1 R T —
control system. Such review is conducted with ERZERE Pt 2 RBIHETT o SR
reference to the principles outlined in Internal EREREFREBEEIHERAE
Control and Risk Management — A Basic Framework EBCRBADEERS  ELHE
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public BmEswmE -

Accountants. The external consultants have reported
an overall satisfaction on the improvements based
on last year's recommendations and current internal
control system of the Group.
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C. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
(continued)

C.2

C.3

Internal controls (continued)

Based on the assessments made by the external
consultants, the Audit Committee and the Board
considered that the key areas of the Group's internal
control system are reasonably implemented to
prevent material misstatement or loss, safeguard
the Group's assets, maintain appropriate accounting
records, ensure compliance with applicable laws
and regulations, as well as fulfil the requirements
of the CG Code regarding internal control systems
in general. The Group shall use its best endeavour
to implement the recommendations made by the
external consultants in order to further improve the
internal control system.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established in December 31,
1998. The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee
are reviewed annually and have included the duties
set out in Code Provision C.3.3(a) to (n) of the CG
Codes. The existing members of the Audit Committee
comprise Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE, Mr. Boon Seng
TAN and Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG, all of whom are
INEDs. Mr.Ying Kwan CHEUNG, being a fellow member
of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, has the appropriate
professional qualification and experience in financial
field. Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE is the Chairman of
the Audit Committee.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED #1247 (M) A Ra A

C. BERZE(E)

C.2

C.3

mEBEs = ()
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C. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT C. AERZE(E)
(continued)

C3EREES(HA)
FR ERZEEART=ZARER
ERYETHEE  _TZEN\EFH

C.3 Audit Committee (continued)
During the year, the Audit Committee has conducted
three (3) formal meetings and discharged its

responsibilities. Attendance of individual member REEGXRKEZHEERNT -

at the Audit Committee meetings in 2008 is as

below:

Number of meeting =P8 3

Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE FERTAE 2/3 67%
Mr. Boon Seng TAN PR A S 2/3 67%
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG o JE 3R S A 3/3 100%
Average attendance rate TG H R R 78%

The principal duties of the Audit Committee included BEREZBE®ZE xﬂﬁ%f &%T & Bf
reviewing the financial controls, internal control THELPE N EP B & 12
and risk management system, annual report and - BHEE Eiﬁﬁﬁ E ‘:F‘Hﬁait&
accounts, interim report and accounts. HREEE -

ERZEER _ET/N\EFMEMTZ
TR T -

The following is a summary of the work performed
by the Audit Committee during the year 2008:

met with the external auditors to discuss the
general scope of their audit work and the
matters related to the audit of the financial
statements for the years ended December 31,
2007;

reviewed the audit issues raised by the external
auditors;

considered and recommended to the Board
adoption of new accounting standards;

reviewed and recommended to the Board for
approval of the audit fee proposal for the Group
for 2007;

reviewed the audited accounts and final results
announcement for the year 2007;

SEIMEZEED - AR AR
%{IVEZ% HEMEEE
ETLFEF+_A=+—HBLF
EVBRREZEBZIEE

ERNEREMREL 2 ERE
18

ERUMEFER
SR

B

ERTMEFTEREMLE-T
TLEAREZBRERER

%Eﬁ:?f fﬁf% % B
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C. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT C. BERZRE(E)

(continued)

C.3 Audit Committee (continued) c.3 %V?E (#&)

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED # it 17

— reviewed the interim report and the interim
results announcement for the six months ended
June 30, 2008;

— reviewed the effectiveness of internal control
system of the Group;

— reviewed and considered the report of the
annual internal control review of the Group;

— reviewed the non-audit services provided by
the auditors of the Company and assess the
independence and objectivity of the external
auditors in relation to their provision of non
audit services;

— reviewed the related party transactions and
Compliance of the relevant Listing Rules and
accounting policies in relation thereto;

— reviewed the terms of reference of the Audit
Committee; and

— discussed the annual and interim budget of the
Group.

All issues raised by the Audit Committee have been
addressed by the management. The work and findings
of the Audit Committee have been reported to the
Board. During the year, no issue that brought to the
attention of the management and the Board was of
sufficient importance to require disclosure in the
Annual Report.

Full minutes of the Audit Committee meetings are kept
by the Company Secretary. Draft and final versions
of the minutes of the Audit Committee meetings
are sent to all members of the Audit Committee
for comments and approval. The Interim and Annual
Reports of the Company have been reviewed by the
Audit Committee.

(%) A
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D. ExgRIZHER

D.1 EIE ke

D. DELEGATION BY THE BOARD

D.1 Management functions

The Board oversees the Company's strategic
development and determines the objectives, strategies
and policies of the Group. It also monitors and
controls operating and financial performance and sets
appropriate policies for risk management in pursuit
of the Group's strategic objectives, and delegates
the implementation of strategies, and day-to-day
operation of the Group to the management. The Board
is entrusted with certain reserved powers which were
fully described in the corporate governance report
in the 2005 Annual Report.

D.2 Board committees

Apart from the Audit Committee (particulars are
disclosed under C.3) and the Remuneration Committee
(particulars are disclosed under B.1), the Board
has also established three other committees of the
Board, namely the Financial Control Committee, the
Executive Directors’ Committee and the Operation
Review Committee. The composition and functions
of the respective board committee were set out in
the corporate governance report in the 2005 Annual
Report.

EEERARAIZRBERLE
EAKEZER KEREK- K
TREE IR MR GRS R H KRB AL
TRBREEZEEBRR  RERAX
SEZRBAR UK AKEER
RELRAFRKLEZENEETER
E-BEZ@XABEETRE 2%
H BEEBHNER_ZFTRFF
BOEREBREN -

EEERETZEES
REZZBE(FBHNC) KM
ZEe(FBHERBI EFEX
EXRYRI=AEETLZES N
BEEZREE HWTEFREER
KeENZBEE BREFEET L
ZEEZHEHREBENIR_-_FF
AFEFHROGEERARENA °

E. COMMUNICATION WITH E. ERRZER
SHAREHOLDERS

E.1 Effective communication E.1 EXEBE

The Company follows the practice that at the annual
general meeting, a separate resolution is proposed
in respect of each separate issue, including the
re-election of Directors. In every annual general
meeting of the Company, the Chairmen of the Audit
Committee and the Remuneration Committee or
the members of the respective committees or their
respective appointed delegates are present to answer
questions of shareholders.

REBEARBZEH  RERBFK
gL BRZENEEBRBBEIR
AR BHBEEEZ -NARAE
ERRBAFREL ERZEER
FHEZE ST RIMBBLZES 2K
BEREMABECEZERROEE
VAR AR 2 A -
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E. COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

E.2 Voting by poll

The Company informs shareholders of the procedures
for demanding a poll by incorporating them in the
circular for annual general meetings and special
general meetings. In addition, in every general
meeting, the chairman of the meeting provides an
explanation of the procedures for voting by poll at
the commencement of the meeting. The procedures
for conducting a poll were incorporated in the circular
for the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

At the 2008 annual general meeting, the Executive
Chairman has provided an explanation of the
procedures for demanding poll by shareholders at

E. BERRz2BE(E)

E.2 UREFAKFKR

REBARABRRBEFRGRER
FrRl A& 2 EFBEA - HHHA
BRETARRZERF  #AAGK
Relth RERERAGL - K
EEFRERFEROSMBIAR
ENARRZERF - UBRESTAE
RZEFEMARERRBEFAE
ZIBK o

HITEFECR _ZETNFRREF
REFERBERRERAKRE
ARRZEFF °

the commencement of the meeting.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors REREFS
Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE HITERBFITHAEE
Executive Chairman & CEO VBB

Hong Kong, March 27, 2009 FE —ZEZAF=ZA=-++H
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT

VAR 7% T

B # & 65 F 5 57

Hodgson Impey Cheng

HLB

Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Wo Kee
Hong (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the "Group”) set out on pages 55
to 193, which comprise the consolidated and company balance
sheets as at December 31, 2008, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair
presentation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.
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AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
as to whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant
to the entity’'s preparation and true and fair presentation
of the consolidated financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at December 31, 2008 and of the Group’s loss
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, March 27, 2009
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Sare (== A VN
IS = R

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

2008 2007
—EENE —ZEELF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt 5E BT T BT T
Turnover EXH 5 1,308,229 1,153,201
Cost of sales HERA (1,059,901) (938,222)
Gross profit FE A 248,328 214,979
Other operating income Hph i A 7 16,863 4,479
Distribution costs 7 H A AR (103,520) (72,125)
Administrative expenses THER (182,479) (145,220)
Fair value (losses)/gains WEMERNTEAE
on investment properties (EB#E) W 16 (641) 2,022
Write-down of properties held for FHEHEMERE
sale to net realisable value ZA R EE (2,250) -
(Loss)/profit from operations reE (BB BT 8 (23,699) 4,135
Finance costs HM%E A 9 (8,298) (14,355)
Impairment on available-for-sale AfHESRERE
financial assets ZRE 27 (9,000) (6,000)
Provision for guarantee EREE 14 (950) (7,500)
Transaction costs for —IF4R I EE
a terminated acquisition LG EA 15 (6,008) -
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEHRB ARz 39 - 76,021
Loss on disposal of an associate HE Mg a2 EE 22 - (1,968)
Share of results of associates JE(GE 2 A B EE 22 (18) (1,169)
Share of result of FE(E—RIE[R
a jointly controlled entity EHEREE 23 (3,000) -
(Loss)/profit before tax BRBLAT (BE1E) BF (50,973) 49,164
Income tax expenses FriSfif 10 (8,079) (6,256)
(Loss)/profit for the year TEE(ER) BT (59,052) 42,908
Attributable to: G
Equity holders of the Company RARE=FBA (68,869) 35,677
Minority interests DER R R 9,817 7,231
(59,052) 42,908
(Loss)/earnings per share EARERFEA
attributable to equity EBiEz8R
holders of the Company (E18) B

- Basic and diluted (restated) -~ BEXREEH(ET) 1 HK$(0.23)% T HK$0.137%& 7T

The accompanying notes on pages 63 to 193 form an integral R E63EF1938 2 MTZ AR K MK 2T A
part of these financial statements. o EIEBAD -
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

w/]? %: /ﬁéi %%

At December 31, 2008
RZZEZENF+ZA=+—H

2008 2007
—EENE ZEELF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt 5F BT T BT T
Non-current assets kRBEE
Investment properties BEME 16 17,000 9,600
Property, plant and equipment mE - BELRER 17 56,415 44,541
Prepaid lease payments BREERIA 18 26,712 1,558
Goodwill Fﬁéﬁ 19 31,611 2,787
Interests in associates NN k- 22 95 -
Interest in a jointly E’\ e L [ 42
controlled entity B R 23 - -
Available-for-sale financial assets At EseMERE 27 21,527 30,527
Deferred tax assets BRERIEEE 35 10 16
153,370 89,029
Current assets REBEE
Inventories TE 24 234,664 124,993
Properties held for sale, at net RIEHEME
realisable value ZFEREE 21,150 23,400
Trade and other receivables B 51 R & E A FE UER 3R 25 249,504 185,075
Derivative financial TEemI A
instruments 44 98 -
Amounts due from associates JE%ZH??%’A IR 26 39,834 14,260
Amount due from a jointly JE U — Rl £ HTI%U
controlled entity BREIUR 26 2,119 -
Other financial assets at fair H AN FE
value through profit or loss FABRNEREE 28 6 17
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEHEER 29 164,030 363,949
711,405 711,694
Current liabilities REB8E
Trade and other payables B 5 13K I E e 1 BR 3K 30 330,489 243,956
Bills payables L ANES 14,383 36,758
Tax payables e T8 2,418 162
Amounts due to related companies JE < A B 1% B SRR 32 944 1,343
Convertible loan note —Hﬁ\ﬂi%mm 31 - 30,207
Obligations under finance leases —FRIBH/E
— due within one year HEES 33 - 936
Borrowings —FRNIBHLER
— due within one year 34 152,919 70,827
501,153 384,189
Net current assets REEEFE 210,252 327,505
Total assets less current liabilities EEAERTRBER 363,622 416,534
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CONSOUDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
»‘/T; %ﬁ il%(:%;)

At December 31, 2008
RZZETZN\F+-_A=+—H

2008 2007
—EBEN\F —TELF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt 5E BT T BT TT
Non-current liabilities FREBEE
Obligations under finance leases — 1% 2 Af
— due after one year ZREHREER 33 - 168
Borrowings —FRIHZEX
— due after one year 34 37,709 13,506
Deferred tax liabilities REMIEEE 35 12 6
37,721 13,680
Net assets EEFE 325,901 402,854
Capital and reserves EXARREE
Share capital [N 36 29,403 255,314
Reserves & 275,690 125,064
Equity attributable to equity PN
holders of the Company BEAERGESR 305,093 380,378
Minority interests LY R 20,808 22,476
Total equity B 325,901 402,854
The accompanying notes on pages 63 to 193 form an integral M F63ZF13H 2 M R AT Em*x 2 A
part of these financial statements. S EIEBD -

The financial statements on pages 55 to 193 were approved R ESEBIVBVEZ T ERERLEETTHR T
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on March ZTAF=A=++tH Tﬁt)ﬁ&?ﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂ

27, 2009 and are signed on its behalf by: EERRESTGES
Director Director
=2 =3
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BALANCE SHEET
B E A EE

At December 31, 2008

RZZEZENF+ZA=+—H

2008 2007
—EENE —EELF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
=2 BET T BT T
Non-current assets REBEE
Property, plant and equipment mE - BB K&H 17 794 560
Investments in subsidiaries REIBRARZIRE 21 266,213 271,075
267,007 271,635
Current assets REBEE
Trade and other EHERK
receivables H b JfE U BR X 5,209 726
Amounts due from subsidiaries F‘“HQWEQ’T* 15 26 60,216 36,918
Amounts due from associates JiE g ﬁ’ﬁ%i’& 26 197 114
Amount due from JE W —
a jointly controlled entity = %'J,é‘f‘%f?ﬂ 26 195 -
Other financial assets at fair value E A LAR EHE;#}\
through profit or loss BENEeRMEE 28 6 17
Cash and cash equivalents RekREFEER 315 318
66,138 38,093
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables B 511 R I H h JE - AR 3K 1,213 4,092
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERTHT B AR ?AIE 26 293,322 180,127
Amounts due to related companies JE 1~ B Bt =) 32 441 441
Convertible loan note —Hﬁﬂx,ﬁ?\?ﬁﬁ% 31 - 30,207
Financial guarantee contracts HBERE L 3,445 8,307
298,421 223,174
Net current liabilities REBEBEFE (232,283) (185,081)
Net assets BEEFE 34,724 86,554
Capital and reserves attributable to ZAAFERIEEA
equity holders of the Company EEERRFE
Share capital [N 36 29,403 255,314
Reserves @ 37 5,321 (168,760)
Total equity 4 34,724 86,554

The financial statements on pages 55 to 193 were approved
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on March

27, 2009 and are signed on its behalf by:

Director

BFE

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED # it 17

(%) A

RESEFIBAEZHBEHRRLEZTEN _F
TAFE=A-tt Ei?tt)’?‘ﬁ&?%%?'ﬁé‘ﬁﬁm—ltﬂ

EERREFTEERTF

Director

EBEF



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
oG ME 4R AR B R

For the year ended December 31, 2008
BE-_ZZ N \F+_A=+—HLFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

FRRRERAARE
Equity (Accumu-
Capital Share component of lated losses)/
Share Share redemption  options  Exchange convertible Contributed Other ~ Retained  Minority
capital  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve loannote  surplus  reserve profits  interests Total
TRRER (23t
gxgE  EiR 3 ¥ 58/ JERR

Bx  RHEE  BE BREEE EXRE REdf RARR RHERE  REE i ait
HKS000  HKS'00  HKS'000  HKS'00  HKSO00  HKS'000  HKSO0D  HKS'000  HKSO00  HKS'000  HK§'000
BETT BETT RETR RETR BMTR RMTR RMTI RETn  A¥TR  RETR  A¥Tn

(note)
(H3E)

At January 1, 2007 RZF5t5-A-H 01,615 - 916 - (4,155) 185 - 151,236 (65,821) 15,003 318,979
Exchange differences BERR

arising on translation BRZEIN

of financial statements BER

of overseas aperations EilE e

not recognised in Efz

the income statement ERzE - - - - (15) - - - - 1] n
Recognition of equity- BANERGE

settled share based payment TARHHF - - - 2153 - - - - - - 2153
Net income recognised ERRERNER

directly in equity ZUAFE - - - 2153 (15) - - - - 1w 2380
Profit for the year TEERA - - - - - - - - BN 1B 908
Total recognised income AERRA

for the year WASE - - - 2153 (15) - - - B6m 143 45088
Issue of shares upon RiTRER

exercise of share BRER

options Bk 2433 226 - 1) - - - - - - 2,581
Issue of shares upon RUETELE

acquisition of available SREER

—for-sale financial assets BB 31,266 4734 - - - - - - - - 36,000
Lapse of share options BAIRELR - - - (64) - - - - 64 - -
At December 31, 2007 and R-B%tE1ZA=1-H

January 1, 2008 R-EENF-A-A 255,314 4,960 916 2,017 (4.170) 185 - 151,36 (30,080) 22,476 402,854
Exchange differences BERR

arising on translation BaxERs

of financial statements BEH

of overseas operations b e e

not recognised in the EfZ

income statement EREE - - - - (15) - - - - 30 215
Net income recognised N Il

directly in equity ZBAFE - - - - (15) - - - - 230 215
(Loss)/profit for the year KEE (58) /BA - - - - - - - - (68,869) 9,817 (59,052)
Total recognised income REEER

for the year hAEE - - - - (15) - - - (68,869) 10,047  (58,837)
Redemption of convertible loan note BB AR EHE - - - - - (185) - - 185 - -
Arising from capital reduction AERTEE (229,782) - - - - - 19,78 - - - -
Elimination of accumulated RRE

losses upon capital Eriladin

reorganisation ZiER - - - - - - (229782) - 2918 - -
Issue of bonus shares Bk 5,106 - - - - - - - (5106) - -
Increase in minority interest WEHBAT

resulting from acquisition BHOHRR

of subsidiaries BN - - - - - - - - - (175) (11,715)
Cancellation on HERRR

repurchase of shares (1,235) (4,960) 1,235 - - - - - (1,441) - (6,401)
Lapse of share options BADRELR - - - (180) - - - - 180 - -
At December 31, 2008 R-EENE+-A=1-H 29,403 - 2,151 1,837 (4,185) - - 151,36 124,651 20,808 325,901
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CONSOLIDATED STATEI\/IENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)
oA M B B i R ()

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HILFE

Included in the above is the Group's share of post-acquisition =~ EXRBEAEEEEEE QAR 2 WERRE

accumulated losses of associates, as follows: B HFBOT
HK$'000
BT T
At January 1, 2007 RZZEELF—H—H (75,875)
Loss for the year FNEE (1,169)

At December 31, 2007 and RZEZELF+-_A=+—H

January 1, 2008 EZ_ZZENF—-H—H (77,044)
Loss for the year FANEE (18)
At December 31, 2008 RZZEENF+ZA=+—H (77,062)

Note: The other reserve of the Group was transferred from the share et - "EBE 2 EMBEBEDRER_ZT_FHA
premium account pursuant to the capital re-organisation on TNRETIRASHEBEARMNEER -
September 18, 2002.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

»‘/TQ EE»:TZ/)ILE%

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

2008 2007
ZBENE —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T AT IT
Operating activities R
(Loss)/profit before tax BRELRI(ER), B (50,973) 49,164
Adjustments for: ZW’EEdJ/ATuﬂﬁ 1
Share of results of associates JEIGHEE AR 7¥£§ 18 1,169
Share of result of a jointly FE{h — R £t
controlled entity T?%‘JE’Z%%% 3,000 -
Interest income R B2 U A (8,812) (1,922)
Interest expenses MEXH 7,867 14,013
Finance leases charges BEHEEM 28 20
Depreciation e 12,794 10,754
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments  FA{< 78 & A # 84 306 5
Gain on disposal of property, HEWE
plant and equipment B R 5 2 e (1,046) (444)
Fair value losses/(gains) on other HAb AR FERA
financial assets at fair value BENEREE
through profit or loss NEEESR/ (KEH) 1" (6)
Fair value gains on derivative ST A
financial instruments NEEW (98) (57)
Provision for guarantee EREE 950 7,500
Write-down of properties held FIEREMERE
for sale to net realisable value ZA R FE 2,250 -
Fair value losses/(gains) on REMKLFE
investment properties Eﬁ?‘?ﬁ/(uﬁl 5 ) 641 (2,022)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEME ARz Was - (76,021)
Loss on disposal of an associate HE e RA 2B - 1,968
Impairment on goodwill EERE - 118
Impairment on available-for-sale AftHESREE
financial assets BE 9,000 6,000
Share-based payment expenses F& A7 7 3R 32 - 2,153
Operating cash flows before KRB EESEHA
movements in working capital ZRERERE (24,064) 12,392
(Increase)/decrease in inventories ??Ei(igﬂﬂ)//ﬁiib (82,774) 26,026
Increase in trade and other receivables %EX&HWEJ@WEE?XijJH (47,518) (36,301)
Increase in amounts due from associates  FEUK 5?%*@ RIEIE N (25,574) (10,309)
Increase in amount due from JE Ui — P & H? il
a jointly controlled entity ﬁ?ﬁffifﬁi'ﬂﬂ (2,119) -
Increase in trade and other payables B 511 2R I Hh FE < BR FR3E AN 16,291 76,927
Decrease in bills payables FE E i m (22,375) (9,226)
Decrease in amounts due FE 1 BB A F)
to related companies FIER D (399) (5,571)
Cash (used in)/generated e (A /8
from operations Be (188,532) 53,938
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid BEREBHER (4,811) (693)
Overseas tax paid B8N IR (1,006) -
(5,817) (693)
Net cash (used in)/generated meExR (A /e
from operating activities ReFE (194,349) 53,245
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HILFE

=2 K ()

2008 2007
—EENF —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T ksl
Investing activities REXER
Purchase of property, BEME -
plant and equipment R 5= M 32 (50,061) (32,673)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE  HE
plant and equipment RBEFTISHIE 2,734 1,983
Proceeds from disposal of an associate 1% —E B & A RIFT5 5K TE - 6,791
Capital injection to ¥ — M H RS
a joint controlled entity ERTE (3,000) -
Capital injection to ¥ — A = A A
an associate AE (114) -
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from WEEH B A RE &
acquisition of subsidiaries Crd),/ mAFHEE (10,065) 8
Net cash inflow from disposal HEMBARRS
of subsidiaries MAFRE - 352,746
Interest received B U F 8 8,185 1,922
Net cash (used in)/generated from REEK(FFR),/
investing activities FBReFHE (52,321) 330,777
Financing activities RMEXHR
New bank loans ERITER 557,194 496,629
New other loans MEHME R 3,392 -
Proceeds from exercise of share options 1T{£{& 5 R HEFT IS 0 IA - 2,587
Payment for repurchase of shares EAEI SR AN (6,402) -
Repayment of bank loans BEEITER (463,725) (528,963)
Repayment of other loans BEAMER (8,443) -
Redemption of convertible loan note FEO A R E R EE (30,000) -
Repayment of obligations BERERE
under finance leases B (1,109) (1,404)
Interest paid BAHE (10,104) (13,355)
Finance lease charges paid ENEREER (28) (20)
Net cash generated from/(used in) BMEEKFRE,/(FFA)
financing activities REFE 40,775 (44,526)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash ReRpReEEER
and cash equivalents (RA),/#hnFEE (205,895) 339,496
Cash and cash equivalents R—A—HZzHE2
at January 1 RRLEEER 363,366 22,023
Effect of foreign currency HNESTE R E) 2
exchange rate changes T (349) 1,847
Cash and cash equivalents R+=-—BA=+—HBzH&
at December 31 RREEEEE 157,122 363,366
Analysis of the balances of cash ReRASEEEBLEHRIW
and cash equivalents
Being: Bp
Cash and cash equivalents RekBeSEER 164,030 363,949
Bank overdrafts RITEX (6,908) (583)
157,122 363,366

The accompanying notes on pages 63 to 193 form an integral

part of these financial statements.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED #1475 (M) A Ra A

MREBE3EF1BEZWEARMBEREK 210
B =D o



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MBS e R R T B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in
Bermuda and its shares are listed on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The address
of the registered office and principal place of business
of the Company is disclosed in the corporate information
section of the annual report.

The Company is a holding company with major subsidiaries
engaged in import, marketing, distribution and after-sales
service of high quality, branded products serving customers
in the Asian region and, in particular, the markets of
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"), Hong Kong, Macau,
Singapore and Malaysia. The products include principally
cars and car accessories, motor yachts, helicopters, premium
fashion apparels and accessories, air-conditioning and
refrigeration products, audio-visual equipment, car audio
and electronic products, other electronic and electrical
products and property investment.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company. These financial statements
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on March 27, 2009.

—REHR

ARRARTIRBAREIMALZ ARBRA
Al EBROEEBBAEXZMERATA
(TB¢ P l) £ - "B EMM =R &
TELEE 2 MU N ARFRA A EF B

BT -

ARAB—MERAT  HEEHBAA
REFERIEERZED  THRE
PHRERRE - BFEREME -
WAFEARKFE(RE]) - E
P BB RERES TS RE - I8
HOEREBBETERTERE - £
B EITE  BREMERES  ZER
RRER  HERRE AESERETE

m EtEFREREMEYERE

HAVBBERABE(AMARRZES
BIZD - MBEHRER_FTNF=A=
TEEHEFSHELTETIE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
I B e 2k BR JE B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008

Bz

—EEN\F+_A=t+—BHILEFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first
time, the following of amendments and interpretations
(the “new HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (the "HKICPA"), which
are effective for the Group’s financial year beginning
January 1, 2008.

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 7
(Amendments)

Reclassification of Financial
Assets

HK(IFRIC) = Int 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury

Share Transactions

HK(IFRIC) — Int 12 Service Concession

Arrangements
HK(IFRIC) — Int 14 HKAS 19 — The Limit on a
Defined Benefit Asset,
Minimum Funding
Requirements and their
Interaction

The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material effect
on how the results and financial position for the current
or prior accounting periods have been prepared and
presented. Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has
been required.

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised standards, amendments or interpretations that
have been issued but are not yet effective.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MBS e R R T B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED

2. EAFIRKREITEEBMBRE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING )

ZA(TERUBREER ) (&

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (continued)

HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs' BB RE RE BB
ERI(EFTA) &R
HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial HE AR 27181 7% i k2
Statements? FE15(EIBET)
HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs? EFHE gL EE K A2
EVELACSID)
HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate EE G 4R RENRERE
Financial Statements3 F275% (BB ET) RCE e
HKAS 32 & 1 Puttable Financial Instruments BB G AR hemITA
(Amendments) and Obligations Arising 325 & B B
on Liquidation? BEAGLE B 3 752
A5 15%
CCHES)
HKAS 39 Eligible hedged items? BAb g 2L SEBEHIER?
(Amendment) 53958 (85T &)
HKFRS 1 & HKAS 27  Cost of an Investment in a ERMBRE HB AR
(Amendments) Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled AR E15% M HEEH E L
Entity or Associate? BB G AL DAAl/NC]
BT UBETA) & 1K A2
HKFRS 2 Vesting Conditions and BB GG 57 B (6 (A 5T 812
(Amendment) Cancellations? F25 (IEFTAN)
HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations? BBV TSRS R 14 B3
B398 (K18 ET)
HKFRS 8 Operating Segments? BEEMBRE R
AR 855
HK(IFRIC) — Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes? BE(EARMBRE SPEHE
“EZE®)
—REBE135%
HK(IFRIC) - Int 15 Agreements for the &5 (B PR 7% ERHEEREME
Construction of Real Estate? mEREZE®) Y 153 2
—REZI155
HK(IFRIC) - Int 16 Hedges of a Net Investment in &7 (BB 75 HIRINEF
a Foreign Operation® mEREZES) HERNEHS
—REE165%
HK(IFRIC) = Int 17 Distribution of Non-cash &5 (BFR 7% m#EE AD IR
Assets to Owners? mEREZE®) R EE?
—RESI1THR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I Bs o 3L IR TH I AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2009 except for the amendments to HKFRS
5, effective for annual periods beginning on or after
July 1, 2009

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2009

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
July 1, 2009

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
July 1, 2008

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
October 1, 2008

The application of HKFRS 3 (Revised) may affect the
accounting for business combination for which the
acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first
annual reporting period beginning on or after July 1, 2009.
HKAS 27 (Revised) will affect the accounting treatment for
changes in a parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary. The
directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of the other new and revised standards, amendments or
interpretations will have no material impact on the results
and the financial position of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"), which term collectively included Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
(the "Interpretations”) issued by the HKICPA, accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and the applicable disclosure requirements
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets, financial
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(including derivative financial instruments) and investment
properties, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Group's accounting policies.

3. TEFFHE

RAEMBRRDEKBEEEGTMAGRM
ZEEMHEREEN( BB BRELE
Al meEaB et B FEGTE
ADEERE(RE]D) BTELEEEM®M
ZEFRAI BERARMGIZREER R
BpER LmARRAT EMRA D) ZE
P EZRKmE -

B E
RAPBRRIZELKAEMNRR - X5t
AT ESREEZER UAFEFTA
BERzeREERERERB(BENLR
BMTR)MARFEARZEEYMEMIE
HEET »

KEBEEEMBEREERNRELES MR
= AEAETER#E G - TEXE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I Bs o 3L IR TH I AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
made up to December 31 each year. Control is achieved
where the Company has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits
from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to
the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with those used by other members of
the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses
are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group's
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist
of the amount of those interests at the date of the
original business combination and the minority’s share
of changes in equity since the date of the combination.
Losses applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s
interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against
the interests of the Group except to the extent that the
minority has a binding obligation and is able to make an
additional investment to cover the losses.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED #1247 (M) A Ra A
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Business combinations

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using
the purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is
measured at the aggregate of the fair values, at the
date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or
assumed, and equity instruments issued by the Group in
exchange for control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly
attributable to the business combination. The acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
that meet the conditions for recognition under HKFRS 3
Business Combinations are recognised at their fair values
at the acquisition date, except for non-current assets (or
disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in
accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for
Sale and Discontinued Operations, which are recognised
and measured at fair value less costs to sell.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset
and initially measured at cost, being the excess of the cost
of the business combination over the Group's interest in
the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment,
the Group's interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
exceeds the cost of the business combination, the excess
is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is
initially measured at the minority’'s proportion of the
net fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities recognised.

3.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH I AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments in subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies generally accompanying
a shareholding of more than one half of the voting rights.
The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are
currently exercisable or convertible are considered when
assessing whether the Group controls another entity.

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
balance sheet at cost less any identified impairment
loss.

Investments in associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence but not control, generally accompanying
a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting
rights.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, investments in associates are carried in the
consolidated balance sheet initially at cost as adjusted
for the post-acquisition changes in the Group's share
of the profit or loss and of changes in equity of the
associate, less any identified impairment loss. When
the Group's share of losses of an associate equals or
exceeds its interest in that associate (which includes
any long-term interests that, in substance, from part of
the Group's net investment in the associate), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses. An
additional share of losses is provided for and a liability is
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligation or made payments on
behalf of that associate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0 B e R HR T B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008

HE

—EBEEN\FF+_A=T—HLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments in associates (continued)

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the associate
recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as
goodwill. The goodwill is included within the carrying
amount of the investment and is assessed for impairment
as part of the investment.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value
of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after reassessment,
is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of
the Group's interest in the relevant associate.

Jointly controlled entity

Joint venture arrangement that involves the establishment
of a separate entity in which venturers have joint control
over the economic activity of the entity are referred to
as jointly controlled entities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BB e E IR TH M 5

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HILFE

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED # it 17

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Jointly controlled entity (continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of a jointly controlled
entity are incorporated in the consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. Under
the equity method, investments in jointly controlled entities
are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost as
adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group's share
of net assets of the jointly controlled entities, less any
identified impairment loss. When the Group’s share of
losses of a jointly controlled entity equals or exceeds its
interest in that jointly controlled entity (which includes
any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of
the Group's net investment in the jointly controlled entity),
the Group discontinues recognising its share of further
losses. An additional share of losses is provided for and
a liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of that jointly controlled entity.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value
of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after reassessment,
is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When a group entity transacts with a jointly controlled
entity of the Group, profits or losses are eliminated to
the extent of the Group's interest in the jointly controlled
entity.
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Goodwill
Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to
January 1, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of net assets and
operations of a subsidiary or a jointly controlled entity
for which the agreement date is before January 1, 2005
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Group's interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities of the relevant subsidiary or the relevant
jointly controlled entity at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions
of net assets and operations of subsidiaries or a jointly
controlled entity after January 1, 2001, the Group has
discontinued amortisation from January 1, 2005 onwards,
and such goodwill (net of cumulative amortisation as at
December 31, 2005) is tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the cash generating
unit to which the goodwill relates may be impaired (see
the accounting policy below).

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after
January 1, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary or a
jointly controlled entity (which is accounted for using
proportionate consolidation) for which the agreement date
is on or after January 1, 2005 represents the excess of the
cost of acquisition over the Group's interest in the fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the relevant subsidiary or jointly controlled
entity at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried
at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Goodwill (continued)
Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after
January 1, 2005 (continued)

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a
subsidiary or a jointly controlled entity is presented
separately in the consolidated balance sheet.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment annually,
and whenever there is an indication that the unit may
be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a
financial year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment before the end
of that financial year. When the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount
of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on
the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit.
Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in
the consolidated income statement. An impairment loss
for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary or a jointly
controlled entity, the attributable amount of goodwill
capitalised is included in the determination of the amount
of profit or loss on disposal.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and services
in the ordinary course of the Group's activities. Revenue
is shown, net of returns, rebates and discounts and after
eliminating sales within the Group. Revenue is recognised
as follows:

Sale of goods is recognised when goods are delivered
and the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods have passed to the buyer.

Maintenance services income is recognised when services
are rendered.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount.

Rental income arising from operating leases is recognised
on a straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant
leases.

Commission income is recognised when the relevant
services are rendered.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established.

3.

TESHBRR(A)

W A HE R
WaBEAREREEBTHEEHR MR
BB B ERR B AFE - KaEEm
BRE - BRI REEARERZ
HERINR o WaRIZIA T EERER

4 A TSI R AT 2
BAEB L ERE BB EERERER

RE B EUATIRR AR TS B FERR

MEBWARERIEETA - ARABERS
MEREERNE(BNKZErEEZ &
fﬁ;ﬁfﬁimh ﬁﬁ@?ﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ%%ﬁz
ME)HE

REMEZHS RN REBEEEZFH
B SROETER ©

& U AT B A B AR 75 B FE AR -

1B PSR WA T AR R U B
ENERET T AR -

BZBR

Annual Report 2008 —RZ)\4E4EHR | 75



76

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B %5 e ROk JE K AR
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HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations
engaged in providing products or services that are subject
to risks and returns that are different from those of other
business segments. A geographical segment is engaged in
providing products or services within a particular economic
environment that are subject to risks and returns that
are different from those of segments operating in other
economic environments.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group's net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated
to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the Group’'s net investment outstanding
in respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis
over the terms of the relevant leases.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MBS e R R T B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Leasing (continued)
The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as
assets of the Group at their fair value at the inception
of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The corresponding liabilities
to the lessors are included in the consolidated balance
sheet as a finance lease obligations. Finance costs are
charged to the income statement over the terms of the
relevant leases so as to produce a constant periodic rate
of charge on the remaining balance of the obligations
for each accounting period.

Rental payables under operating leases are charged
to the income statement on a straight-line basis over
the terms of the relevant leases. Benefits received and
receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating lease
are recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the
lease term on a straight-line basis.

Leasehold land

Interest in leasehold land is accounted for as operating
leases and amortised over the lease term on a straight-line
basis except for those that are classified and accounted for
as investment properties under the fair value model.
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FEN\FT-AST-ALEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet date,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet
date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise, except for exchange differences arising on a monetary
item that forms part of the Group’s net investment
in a foreign operation, in which case, such exchange
differences are recognised in equity in the consolidated
financial statements. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value
are included in profit or loss for the period except for
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary
items in respect of which gains and losses are recognised
directly in equity, in which cases, the exchange differences
are also recognised directly in equity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MBS e R R T B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s
foreign operations are translated into the presentation
currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date,
and their income and expenses are translated at the
average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange
rates fluctuate significantly during the year, in which
case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if
any, are recognised as a separate component of equity
(the exchange reserve). Such exchange differences are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the
foreign operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
on or after January 1, 2005 are treated as assets and
liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at
the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet
date. Exchange differences arising are recognised in the
exchange reserve.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in
finance costs in the income statement in the period in
which they are incurred.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement schemes are
charged as an expense when employees have rendered
service entitling them to the contributions.
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE_ZTZ)\F+-_A=1+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported
in the consolidated income statement because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years, and it further excludes income statement
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or
recoverable on differences between the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the
initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investment in subsidiaries and
associates, and interests in joint ventures, except where
the Group is able to control the timing of the reversal
of the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Taxation (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
thatitis no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the
asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to
profit or loss, except when it relates to items that are
charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the
deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held
for use in the production or supply of goods or services,
or for administrative purposes are stated at cost or fair
value less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful
lives and after taking into account of their estimated
residual values, using the straight-line method, at the
following rates per annum:

Land held under
medium-term lease

Buildings on land held
under medium-term lease

Leasehold improvements

Over the unexpired
term of lease
2, - 5%

20% or over the

lease term
Furniture, fixtures 10 — 20%
and equipment
Machinery and tools 20 - 33'.%
Motor vehicles 20 - 25%
Motor yacht 5%
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Property, plant and equipment
(continued)

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their
expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets
or, where shorter, the term of the relevant leases.

The land and buildings elements of a lease of land and
buildings are considered separately for the purposes of
lease classification, unless the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and buildings elements,
in which case, the entire lease is generally treated as
a finance lease. To the extent that the allocation of the
lease payments between the land and buildings elements
can be made reliably, the leasehold interests in land are
reclassified to prepaid lease payments under operating
leases, which are carried at cost and amortised over the
lease term on a straight-line basis. Alternatively, where
the allocation between the land and buildings elements
cannot be made reliably, the leasehold interests in land
continue to be accounted for as property, plant and
equipment.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is included
in the consolidated income statement in the year in which
the item is derecognised.
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For the year ended December 31, 2008

HE
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investment properties

Investment properties are completed properties which
are held for their investment potential, any rental income
being negotiated at arm’s length.

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured
at cost, including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties
are measured at fair values using the fair value model.
Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
investment properties are included in profit or loss for
the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected from
its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in the consolidated income statement in the
year in which the item is derecognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-
out method. Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business less applicable
variable selling expenses.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet
at cost. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held
at call with banks, cash investments with a maturity of
three months or less from date of investment and bank
overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings
in current liabilities on the balance sheet.

3.

TESHBRR(A)

REWME
BREMEDIRARE BN BRI RAFEE
EERHSBAMFTECEEXRDE -

RINFERE  REMEUKATE(R
BEMEERAESL) - VIFPHERR &
EMERALAFEERARATERNE - K
BMER lﬁ“EEEZEEﬁkﬁiﬁ
E 2 #H s iR

—HEREMERHERZRENEXAE
IHER - RFEHHEZBERENEIGE
EEAIARREE RS - BIZAREYM R
RILTER - RILERRBEEEL ZEM
Ba(REEMGREBEFREZEERT
BZEZRE)BIAEHEB KRR EER
FREZGABERE -

iy

—\I.

”\ \

%
FEDRRARATEHFEZBREEA
AR o RARBASE A AR E - AT R FE
TTRBEEBZEAEEBRERZ T2
ERX -

!

RekBAEEEEH
BelReSEEARENAEEEREBR
NI - EREREXRT  RERREF
BEEEBEFHRES  RITBATRER
BARZEARNIMRERE MRITE
X MITBEX2INEERERRDAR
ZERA -

Annual Report 2008 2% N\AE4EH

83



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I Bs o 3L IR TH I AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable
that the Group will be required to settle that obligation.
Provisions are measured at the directors’ best estimate
of the expenditure required to settle the obligation at
the balance sheet date, and are discounted to present
value where the effect is material.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because
it is not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements. When a change
in the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is
probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
on the balance sheet when a group entity becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately
in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into one of
the four categories, including financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-
to-maturity investments and available-for-sale financial
assets. All regular way purchases or sales of financial
assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace. The accounting policies
adopted in respect of each category of financial assets
are set out below.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees on points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments other than those financial assets
designated as at financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, of which interest income is included in
net gains or losses.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss has
two subcategories, including financial assets held for
trading and those designated as at fair value through
profit or loss on initial recognition.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

(a) it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near future; or

(b) it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together and
has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-
taking; or

(c) itis aderivative thatis not designated and effective
as a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at fair value through profit
or loss upon initial recognition if:

(a) such designation eliminates or significantly reduces
a measurement or recognition inconsistency that
would otherwise arise; or

(b) the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with the Group’s documented risk
management or investment strategy, and information
about the grouping is provided internally on that
basis; or
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss (continued)

(c) it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at fair value through profit or loss.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are measured at fair value, with changes in fair value
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or
loss includes any dividend or interest earned on the
financial assets.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. At each balance sheet date subsequent
to initial recognition, loans and receivables (including
trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents,
amounts due from associates and amount due from a
jointly controlled entity) are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses (see accounting policy in respect of
impairment loss on financial assets below).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated or not classified as any of the
other categories (set out above). At each balance sheet
date subsequent to initial recognition, available-for-sale
financial assets are measured at fair value. Changes in fair
value are recognised in equity, until the financial asset
is disposed of or is determined to be impaired, at which
time, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in equity is removed from equity and recognised in profit
or loss (see accounting policy in respect of impairment
loss on financial assets below).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have
a quoted market price in an active market and whose
fair value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives
that are linked to and must be settled by delivery of
such unquoted equity instruments, they are measured
at cost less any identified impairment losses at each
balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition
(see accounting policy in respect of impairment loss on
financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, are assessed for
indicators of impairment at each balance sheet date.
Financial assets are impaired where there is objective
evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial
asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial
assets have been impacted.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of that investment
below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of
impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

(a) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

(b) default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

(c) it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are subsequently assessed for impairment
on a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment
for a portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s
past experience of collecting payments, an increase in
the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past
the average credit period of 7 to 90 days, observable
changes in national or local economic conditions that
correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent
periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with
the exception of trade receivables, where the carrying
amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account
are recognised in profit or loss. When a trade receivable
is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited to profit or loss.
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment losses was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity investments
will not be reversed in profit or loss in subsequent periods.
Any increase in fair value subsequent to impairment loss
is recognised directly in equity. For available-for-sale
debt investments, impairment losses are subsequently
reversed if an increase in the fair value of the investment
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
recognition of the impairment loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of its liabilities. The Group's financial liabilities are
generally classified into financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss and other financial liabilities. The
accounting policies adopted in respect of financial liabilities
and equity instruments are set out below.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments through the expected life of
the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis other than those financial liabilities designated
as at financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, of which the interest expense is included in net
gains or losses.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and other
payables, amounts due to related companies, bank
borrowings and obligations under finance leases are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest rate method.

Convertible loan note

Convertible loan note issued by the Company that contain
both financial liability and equity components are classified
separately into respective liability and equity components
on initial recognition.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability
component is determined using the prevailing market
interest rate of similar non-convertible debts. The difference
between the gross proceeds of the issue of the convertible
loan note and the fair value assigned to the liability
component, representing the embedded call option for the
holder to convert the loan note into equity, is included
in equity (convertible loan note equity reserve).
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEETBR(E)

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued) SRIE(E)

Convertible loan note (continued) ARIREFERE (&)

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the HEHRURREREBEZBEISHEA
convertible loan note is carried at amortised cost using BERMEEABER AR - %/\‘Mﬁ
the effective interest method. The equity component, (REBEEBHBEBRBEAR il vl
representing the option to convert the liability component HiRE) SR BB BA—H’*‘HQ%T,TJXEETF fa%ﬁ NE
into ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in ZABHEETE  RURREREZERE
convertible loan note equity reserve until the embedded mREERLBEEESD 2 EEEBIER

option is exercised, which the convertible loan note
equity reserve and the carrying amount of the liability
component at the time of conversion, is transferred to
share capital and share premium as consideration for the
shares issued. Where the option remains unexercised at
the expiry date, the balance stated in convertible loan
note equity reserve will be released to the accumulated
losses. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss upon
conversion or expiration of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible
loan note are allocated to the liability and equity
components in proportion to the allocation of the gross
proceeds. Transaction costs relating to the equity component
are charged directly to equity. Transaction costs relating
to the liability component are included in the carrying
amount of the liability portion and amortised over the
period of the convertible loan note using the effective
interest method.

Equity instruments

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments
is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain
or loss is recognized in profit or loss on the purchase,
sale, issue or cancellation of the Company’s own equity
instruments.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Derivative financial instruments and hedging

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to their fair value at each balance sheet
date. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit
or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated
and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event
the timing of the recognition in profit or loss depends
on the nature of the hedge relationship. The Group
designates certain derivatives as either hedges of the fair
value of fixed-rate bank borrowings (fair value hedges)
and hedges of highly probable forecast transactions for
foreign currency exposure (cash flow hedges), or hedges
of net investments in foreign operations.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor
fails to make payment when due in accordance with
the original or modified terms of a debt instrument. A
financial guarantee contract issued by the Group and
not designed as at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised initially at its fair value less transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the issue of the financial
guarantee contract. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
Group measures the financial guarantee contact at the
higher of: (i) the amount determined in accordance with
HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets; and (ii) the amount initially recognised less,
when appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised
in accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FERSTHE(E)
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued) TRMITE(E)
Derecognition AU TERR

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial
assets are transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset,
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and the cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised directly in equity
is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised from the Group's
consolidated balance sheet when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid or payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Properties held for sale
Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost
and net realisable value.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible assets and intangible
assets to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss or the
impairment loss recognised in prior years is no longer
exist or have decreased. If the recoverable amount of an
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment (continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverse, the carrying
amount of the asset other than goodwill is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.

Share-based payment transactions
Equity-settled share-based payment
transactions

Share options granted to employees

For grants of share options which are conditional upon
satisfying specified vesting conditions, the fair value of
services received determined by reference to the fair value
of share options granted at the grant date is expensed
on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, with a
corresponding increase in equity (share options reserve).
The impact of the revision of the original estimates
during the vesting period, if any, is recognised in profit
or loss with a corresponding adjustment to share options
reserve.

For share options which are vested at the date of grant,
the fair value of the share options granted is expensed
immediately to profit or loss.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share options reserve
will be transferred to share premium. When the share
options are forfeited after the vesting date or are still
not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in share options reserve will be transferred
to retained profits.
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE_ZTZ)\F+-_A=1+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Accounting for derivative financial
instruments and hedging activities
Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at their fair value at each balance sheet
date. The method of recognising the resulting gain or
loss depends on whether the derivativeis designated as
a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of the item
being hedged. The Group designates certain derivatives
as either: (i) hedges of the fair value of recognised assets
or liabilities or a firm commitment (fair value hedge);
and (ii) hedges of highly probable forecast transactions
(cash flow hedge).

The Group documents at the inception of the transaction
the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged
items, as well as its risk management objective and strategy
for undertaking various hedge transactions. The Group
also documents its assessment, both at the inception
of the hedge and on an ongoing basis, of whether the
derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are
highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or
cash flows of the hedged items.

(i) Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are
designated and qualify as fair value hedges are
recognised in the consolidated income statement
immediately, together with any changes in the fair
value of the hedged item that is attributable to the
hedged risk. The adjustment to the carrying amount
of the hedged item for which the effective interest
is used is amortised to profit or loss as soon as an
adjustment exists. The adjustment is based on a
recalculated effective interest rate at the date the
amortisation begins.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the Group
revokes the hedge relationship, the hedging instrument
expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or no
longer qualifies for hedge accounting.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ N \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Accounting for derivative financial
instruments and hedging activities
(continued)

(ii) Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value
of derivatives that are designated and qualify as
cash flow hedges are recognised in equity. The
gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is
recognised immediately in the consolidated income
statement.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recognised in
the consolidated income statement as the underlying
hedged items are recognised. When a hedging
instrument expires or is sold, or when a hedge no
longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any
cumulative gain or loss existing in equity at that
time remains in equity and is recognised when the
forecast transaction is ultimately recognised in the
consolidated income statement. When a forecast
transaction is no longer expected to occur, the
cumulative gain or loss that was reported in equity
is immediately transferred to the consolidated
income statement.

(iii) Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge

accounting and those not designated as
hedges

Changes in the fair value of any derivative instruments
that do not qualify for hedge accounting and those
not designated as hedges are recognised immediately
in the consolidated income statement.
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE_ZTZ)\F+-_A=1+—HILFE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in note 3, management is required
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience
and other factors that are considered to be relevant.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Provision for impairment loss on trade
and other receivables

The provision for impairment loss on trade and other
receivables of the Group is based on the evaluation
of collectability and aging analysis of accounts and
on management's judgment. A considerable amount of
judgment is required in assessing the ultimate realisation
of these receivables, including the current creditworthiness
and the past collection history of each account. If the
financial conditions of the debtors were to deteriorate,
resulting in an impairment of their ability to make
payments, additional allowances may be required.

Provision for obsolete inventories

The management of the Group reviews an aging analysis
at each balance sheet date, and makes provision for
obsolete and slow-moving inventory items. The management
estimates the net realisable value for such finished goods
based primarily on the latest invoice prices and current
market conditions. The Group carries out an inventory
review on a product-by-product basis at each balance
sheet date and makes provision for obsolete items.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE_ZZ N\FTZA=+—HLEFE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Estimated impairment for goodwill
Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash generating
units to which goodwill has been allocated. The value in
use calculation requires the Group to estimate the future
cash flows expected to arise from the cash-generating
unit and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value. As at December 31, 2008, the carrying
amount of goodwill was approximately HK$31,611,000
(2007: HK$2,787,000). Details of the recoverable amount
calculation are disclosed in note 19.

Fair value of derivatives and other
financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are not
traded in an active market is determined by using
valuation techniques. The Group uses its judgement to
select a variety of methods and make assumptions that
are mainly based on market conditions existing at each
balance sheet date.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in
determining the worldwide provision for income taxes.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will accordingly be adjusted in the relevant
tax account in the year in which such determination is
made.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HItFE

5. TURNOVER 5. BX®
2008 2007
—EENF —TELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT
Sales of goods to customers, HEMRTER -
less returns and discounts HMBRR B R 1,232,657 1,071,904
Maintenance service income REHERE 2 WA 74,589 65,866
Rental income el A 983 15,431
1,308,229 1,153,201
6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 6. ¥BRMHMEDE
SEGMENTS
Business segments ES Sk ]
Principal activities of the Group are as follows: REEBFZEEBNAT
Cars and car Trading of cars and related B KR E R BEEABERIEHA
accessories accessories and provision A 15 K2 42 it
of car repairing services B IS RS
Electrical Distribution of air- E=r DIHZE I Em
appliances conditioning products, DA
audio-visual equipment, (BEAE
including car audio, SEEm)
home appliances and RAEZRKL
installation of TR E
air-conditioning products
Property Rental of investment MR E KEMERFRE
investment properties and properties HEMECHE
held for sale
Fashion apparels Distribution and retail Ry 2 K A #ff DR T ERE
and accessories of fashion apparels and K Be

accessories
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M Bs w3k IR TH I AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ N \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL

SEGMENTS (continued)

Business segments (continued)

Prior to the year ended December 31, 2008, the Group
organised into three operating divisions: cars and car
accessories, electrical appliances and property investment.
In current year, the Group has reclassified its previously
reporting business segments into four operating divisions:
cars and car accessories, electrical appliances, property
investment and fashion apparels and accessories. These
divisions are the basis on which the Group reports its

primary segment information.

Segment information about these businesses is presented

below.
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HItFE

102

6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 6. ¥¥RMMEDE(E)
SEGMENTS (continued)
Business segments (continued) (B DE(E)
2008 —BENEF
Cars Fashion
and car  Electrical  Property apparels and
accessories  appliances investment accessories Others Eliminations Consolidated
RERAZRHK EE  VERE BERES Aft E%  &GRKA
HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BT A¥Tn B¥Tn  E%Tn  B¥Tn  BETR  B¥TR
Turnover X7
External sales NEERE 1,004,038 196,120 983 48725 58363 - 1,308,229
Inter-segment sales 5heEEERR - 149 - 25 - (174) -
Total turnover L 1,004,038 196,269 983 48,750 58,363 (174) 1,308,229
Inter-seqment sales are charged FHARENR
at prevailing market rate. HERTRBRAR
Results Ed |
Segment results PEEE 36,858 (405 (2,036)  (20,740)  (8,970) - 4,707
Interest income HEGON 8,812
Unallocated corporate expenses AABARLM (37,218)
Loss from operations BEER (23,699)
Finance costs HBER (8,298)
Impairment on available-for-sale HEEeRER
financial assets LR (9,000)
Provision for guarantee RRER (950)
Transaction costs for a —BRIWEZ
terminated acquisition RAMA (6,008)
Share of results of associates NG - - - - (18) - (18)
Share of result of a Ele—f A%
jointly controlled entity E E - - - (3,000) - - (3,000)
Loss before tax RHMESE (50,973)
Income tax expenses FEHREx (8,079)
Loss for the year TEEBE (59,052)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ N \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 6. ¥ RMHESFE(E)

SEGMENTS (continued)

Business segments (continued) EBoE(E)
2008 —EENF
Cars Fashion
and car  Electrical  Property apparels and
accessories appliances investment accessories Others Eliminations Consolidated
RERAERHE BB UNERE RBERES At £¥ HEKA
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000
BBTr  AMTn  E¥Tn  BMTn BT BETR BT
Consolidated balance sheet GREESER
Assets BE
Segment assets NRAE 384,660 79,793 38,659 93,742 53,199 - 650,053
Interests in associates N -UNCIvA; 353 - - - - 95 - 95
Interest in a jointly controlled entity ~ R—FIXRIEHEE 2R - - - - - - -
Unallocated corporate assets ANBRAEE 214,627
Consolidated total assets GABEE 864,775
Liabilities a8
Segment liabilities PREE 250,268 24,101 49 36886 15376 - 327,060
Unallocated corporate liabilities ANBRABRE 211,814
Consolidated total liabilities FABakE 538,874
Cars Fashion
and car  Electrical ~ Property apparels and
accessories appliances investment accessories Others Unallocated Consolidated
RERAERHK EE  NERE BERES it X9 HAEKE
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000
BETn  AMTn  E¥Tn  BMTn  BETR  BMTn BT
Other information EthER
Capital expenditures EAxH 12,657 269 189 6,243 87 30,616 50,061
Depreciation i 1174 478 52 2,307 192 2591 12,79
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments ¥ & ZE# i - - - 9 25 m 306
Fair value losses e VIES
on investment properties NTERE - - 641 - - - 641
Write-down of properties held for ~ {EHENE
sale to net realisable value BEZTERFE - - 2,250 - - - 2,250
Fair value losses on other financial ~ E#AAFEA
assets at fair value through profit ~ BX 4 BEE
or loss LATEBR - - - - - 11 11
Gain/(loss) on disposal of property, ~ HENE - FERRE
plant and equipment 2w/ (BB 1,028 1 - (86) - 103 1,046
Impairment on available-for-sale IHLEeHEE
financial assets ZHE - - - - - 9,000 9,000
Provision for guarantee EREE - - - - - 950 950
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HIEFE

6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 6. ¥EBRMESE(E)
SEGMENTS (continued)
Business segments (continued) S KE (48)
2007 (Restated) —ZTEF(ES)
Cars Fashion
and car  Electrical  Property apparels and
accessories  appliances investment accessories Others Eliminations Consolidated

AERAERMY B8 NERE BRRES At BE RAKH
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
ARTL  ARTn EETR  ARTR  ARTn  ENTR ATn

Turnover EXR
External sales IEEEN S 883,787 208,526 15,431 200 45,257 - 1,153,201
Inter-segment sales 5B AEENE - 10 - - - (110) -
Total turnover EEBE 883,787 208,636 15,431 200 45,257 (110) 1,153,201
Inter-segment sales are charged 5B REENE

at prevailing market rates. PR-EL N K
Results &
Seqment results PEEA 23,148 1834 11,884 (2,636)  (3,634) - 30,59
Unallocated corporate expenses PR YNGIE (26,461)
Profit from operations B2R7 4,135
Finance costs ABER (14,355)
Impairment on available-for-sale ARLESHEE

financial assets ZAE (6,000
Provision for guarantee ERER (7,500)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HENBARZWE 76,021
Loss on disposal of an associate HE-RBERAZES (1,968)
Share of result of an associate Elh-HEEATEE (1,169) - - - - - (1,169)
Profit hefore tax RHAEHN 49,164
Income tax expenses FERRX (6,256)
Profit for the year AEERA 42,908
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HE-TZTZ N \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 6. ¥ RHMHESFE(E)

SEGMENTS (continued)

Business segments (continued) B oHE(E
2007 (Restated) —EELFE(FY)
Cars Fashion
and car  Electrical  Property apparels and
accessories  appliances investment accessories Others Eliminations Consolidated
RERAERR ER  NERE REREH Hff g HakA
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS'000
BETr A%Tr AETn A%t A%Tn A% A¥Tx
Consolidated balance sheet BREESRER
Assets EE
Segment assets NRAE 280548 84476 33366 380 28579 - 430,251
Interests in associates REERR R - - - - - - -
Unallocated corporate assets APBRREE 370,472
Consolidated total assets GRBERE 800,723
Liabilities a8
Seqment liabilities PEER 215670 42,390 668 55 10,148 - 269,426
Unallocated corporate liabilities APBREAR 128,443
Consolidated total liabilities FeBak 397,869
Cars Fashion
and car  Electrical ~ Property apparels and
accessories  appliances investment  accessories Others  Unallocated Consolidated
RERAERY B8 DERE RERESH by k28 HakE
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
AT AT B%Tn ARTn BRTn  B%Tn  B%Tn
Other information At ER
Capital expenditures BAXM 8,639 1,149 i3 690 2736 19,501 32,788
Depreciation ik 6,713 573 15 138 116 3199 10754
Amortisation of prepaid
lease payments BREENEER - 1 - - 4 - 5
Fair value gains on
investment properties RANELTENE - - 2,02 - - - 2,00
Gain/(loss) on disposal of property, ~ HENE - BERRE
plant and equipment s/ (BE) 15 (8) - - - 37 444
Impairment on available-for-sale L EERAR
financial assets LRE - - - - - 6,000 6,000
Impairment on goodwill BERE - 118 - - - - 118
Provision for guarantee ERERE - - - - - 7,500 7,500
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HE_ZTZ)\F+-_A=1+—HILFE

6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS (continued)

Geographical segments

The Group's operations are mainly located in Hong Kong,
Singapore, Malaysia, PRC and Macau. The following
table provides an analysis of the Group’s turnover by
geographical market, irrespective of the origin of the

goods/services:

6. X*BRMESE(R)

HE DA

Turnover by
geographical market

AEEZEBEBZDMNER ~ K
FBHRAE ~ FERRMA - TRZMWETS
IMAEBE 2 EEB(THER, R 2
JREEH )

Contribution to
operating results

WEMES B EERE HREEE TR
2008 2007 2008 2007
“EENE —ZETLF ZBENFE —_ZTTLHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT AT BYETR BT T
Hong Kong B 1,030,466 980,599 5,190 23,947
Singapore Hronig 81,395 69,539 3,480 1,999
Malaysia ISP i 35,804 33,532 3,129 1,727
PRC i 153,566 57,017 (14,654) (1,954)
Macau P 6,998 11,175 (489) 280
Others Hty - 1,339 - 118
1,308,229 1,153,201 (3,344) 26,117
Other operating income HAth & WA 16,863 4,479

Unallocated corporate KOBEARTH

expenses (37,218) (26,461)
(Loss)/profit from operations &% (fE&#E) /&7 (23,699) 4,135
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6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 6. ¥ RHMHESFE(E)

SEGMENTS (continued)

HED H (&
BEENH2ES MO BEEZEES
BREARZHIT

Geographical segments (continued)

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of
segment assets and capital expenditures analysed by the
geographical area in which the assets are located:

Carrying amount

of segment assets Capital expenditures

STEHEEREEHE BEAXRXH
2008 2007 2008 2007
—E2ENE —FTT+F ZBENFE —_TTLF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT AETT BT AB¥To
Hong Kong BE 658,837 694,613 33,345 29,224
Singapore EImib 30,914 30,750 181 192
Malaysia RS 19,350 18,052 81 216
PRC H 155,674 57,308 16,454 3,156
864,775 800,723 50,061 32,788
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 7. Htp&ERBA
2008 2007
—EENF —ZETHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT
Commission income = PN 3,297 2,479
Licence fee income for the right of EmDiEE s
distribution of products hi 42 B UL A 2,000 -
Management fee refunded BREERE 580 1,900
Interest income FE A 8,812 -
Exchange gain, net B 55, U5 55 F 5 769 -
Fair value gains on derivative PTESRMIAZ
financial instruments NRRIERIES 98 -
Gain on disposal of property, HEME  BEK
plant and equipment B2 W 1,046 -
Sundry income HIBWA 261 100
16,863 4,479
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(LOSS)/PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS 8. K& (BH#\) BF
2008 2007
—EENE —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BB T
(Loss)/profit from operations has been me (B8) /&R
arrived at after charging: RE3
Auditors’ remuneration ZHAN & 948 915
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses RERIZ 2 FERA
(included write-down of inventories to (BEFEREZUERFE
net realisable value of approximately #7586 460,000TT( T L F
HK$460,000 (2007: HK$1,029,000)) #%1,029,0007T)) 1,059,901 938,222
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments BNEERIEHEH 306 5
Depreciation of: e
Owned assets BEEE 12,493 9,871
Assets held under finance leases MEHESEE 301 883
Fair value losses on other financial assets Hp AR FEFABREZ
at fair value through profit or loss CRMEEATEBE 1 -
Staff costs, including directors’ emoluments BEKA  BREZEZFH: 118,454 88,749
Operating lease rental in respect BRI REF L
of land and buildings: HEHS
Minimum lease payments HEES 39,800 15,916
Contingent rentals FAHE 2,224 -
Share-based payment expenses R - 2,153
and crediting: WEFA
Interest income FEWA - 1,922
Foreign exchange differences, net HNESTE K F =R - 593
Fair value gains: NFEERE
Other financial assets at fair value HEwmA A FEG AR
through profit or loss JERMEE - 6
Derivative financial instruments TEEBMIA - 57
Gain on disposal of property, HEME  BEKEE
plant and equipment 2 Wiz - 444
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9. FINANCE COSTS 9. UHKER
2008 2007
—EENFE ZETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BETT
Interest expenses on: FEZER :
Bank loans, trust receipts loans AFRNEHEEZ
and overdrafts wholly repayable RITERK - 55T
within five years WIEBERREBEX 4,970 11,005
Bank loans wholly repayable hFRDEEE
after five years ZIRITER 878 91
Other loans wholly repayable hFERNEHERE
within five years Z M E R 57 84
Effective interest expense on AR EREE 2
convertible loan note (note 31) ERFE S H (FsF5E311H) 1,962 2,833
7,867 14,013
Finance lease charges MEHREER 28 20
Bank charges RITEH 403 322
8,298 14,355
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH I AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HItFE

10.INCOME TAX EXPENSES

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% (2007:
17.5%) of the estimated assessable profit arising in Hong
Kong for the year.

Outside Hong Kong taxation is calculated at the rates
prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.

10. TEBMAX
EENERIIBREBEAFTFEREBELY
et ERERBNIR16.5% (T :
17.5%)1 & -

BB LS BIE DR ES B A EEE 2 BT
B E -

2008 2007
—EENE —E2ELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Current tax: REFHIEA -
Hong Kong BE 6,953 2,058
Outside Hong Kong BB AN 1,116 193
8,069 2,251
Deferred tax: (note 35) EIERLTE : (fiE553578)
Hong Kong BE - 4,005
Outside Hong Kong AN 10 -
10 4,005
Income tax expenses attributable to the ~ AR KR EHK B A 7
Company and its subsidiaries FEMRETE R X 8,079 6,256
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH I AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008

HE

10.INCOME TAX EXPENSES (continued)

The tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the

—EBEEN\FF+_A=+—HLFE

10. TSBAX (&)

AFEEHIAR AT R B AT(EE), & F

(loss)/profit before tax as follows: HERWMT
2008 2007
—EENF -
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
BETT BET T

(Loss)/profit before tax BB (&), BF (50,973) 49,164
Tax at the Hong Kong Profits BEBNEHHE

Tax rate of 16.5% (ZZZ+F 1 17.5%)

(2007: 17.5%) AEZHE (8,411) (16.5) 8,604 175
Tax effect of share of [E{E— £

result of a jointly BHEEXE

controlled entity IHBRE 498 0.9 - -
Tax effect of expenses that HHBANHIA

are not deductible for MEFAZ

tax purposes IHBRE 7,649 15.0 5,576 1.3
Tax effect of income that AR ANES

are not taxable for tax AW BB E

purposes (2,312) (4.5) (15,065) (30.6)
Under provision in respect DPAEFENREE

of prior year 331 0.6 - -
Utilisation of deferred tax B CAIR TR

assets previously not ZEERIBEE

recognised 6 - (294) (0.6)
Utilisation of tax losses BALAIARTHER

previously not recognised ZTIBEE (133) (0.2) - -
Tax effect of tax losses RTERTIBEEA

not recognised ZHBTE 8,763 17.2 8,062 16.4
Effect of different tax rates E’\H@T/ﬂg[ me

of subsidiaries and ZHEA

associates operating in &Hﬁ?%@ﬁ

other jurisdictions TRREzZE 1,688 3.3 (627) (1.3)
Tax expenses and effective AEERERZ

tax rate for the year RABMBE 8,079 15.8 6,256 12.7

There was no share of tax attributable to associates at
December 31, 2008 and 2007.

H-

I?ﬁi%ﬁﬁ

e amo

PIEN==NWAN

HRIE °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BB e E IR TH M 5

For the year ended December 31, 2008

HE

—ER NGBS t—AILER

11.(LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED # it 17

The calculation of the basic (loss)/earnings per share is
based on the loss for the year attributable to equity holders
of the Company of approximately HK$68,869,000 (2007:
profit of HK$35,677,000) and on the weighted average
number of 305,050,834 (2007: 284,961,633 (restated)) after
adjusting for the effects of bonus shares issue approved
on April 30, 2008. The basic earnings per share for 2007
had been adjusted accordingly (note 36).

Diluted (loss)/earnings per share for the years ended
December 31, 2008 and 2007 were the same as the basic
(loss)/earnings per share. The Company's outstanding share
options and convertible loan note were not included in the
calculation of diluted (loss)/earnings per share because
the effects of the Company’s outstanding share options
and convertible loan note were anti-dilutive.

(%M) fHRAF

1"M.8R(EEB) BF

BREAR(EBE) " BMZFERE T
RIFA R B R ?1%A$¢ff(£l§ﬂ@
475 %68,869,000L( —EZE+F : AT

75 #35,677,00000 ) RE S T N\ F Y
A=ZTHMAEZBITARTYEERARE Y
hn#E 19 ££305,050,834(% ( — T T L 4F ¢
284,961,633 (&%) )5t H - —TZT L 4F
ZERERBFINEAFEHEAE(HIESE
367H) °

BE_ZTZE)\FR_ZFTLF+ A=
—EtiEZHxﬁﬁ%(EﬂE)/ﬁ%lJéﬁi
BREA(ER) /BMNER - BRAR
B Z ARIT B SRR R AT R B R R IR
AEREEZE  HANFE iﬂﬁ%%()&ﬁ
B)/BMNE  ARBZARITEEERA
BEABMEERERYBEAELEA -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ N \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

12. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS

(a) Directors’ emoluments
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight
Directors (2007: ten Directors) were as follows:

12.EEREEMS

(a) EEM=
ENENGENRZESR(ZTTL
FTREF)BAZHMEOT :

Other emoluments

Htt e
Retirement
Salaries Performance benefit
and related scheme
other incentive contributions
benefits  payments KBTI Total
Fees Fok HEBRR 8B  emoluments
ne Hi @A pa X pA:T Wemm
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BETR BRI T BT BETT
Executive Directors HTEE
Richard Man Fai LEE ZXE - 2,499 3,500 12 6,011
Jeff Man Bun LEE X - - 350 2 352
Tik Tung WONG TR - 981 1,000 12 1,993
Waison Chit Sing HUI TR - 1,046 400 12 1,458
- 4,526 5,250 38 9,814
Non-executive Director FHTES
Kam Har YUE REE 34 - - - 34
Independent
Non-executive Directors ~ BUFHTES
Raymond Cho Min LEE FER 90 - - - 90
Boon Seng TAN R £ 90 - - - 90
Ying Kwan CHEUNG o fE 90 - - - 90
270 - - - 270
Total for 2008 “EEN\FAE 304 4,526 5,250 38 10,118
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M B e R BR JE B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HIEFE

12. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ 12.EEREEMS(E)
EMOLUMENTS (continued)
(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued) (a) EEBNE (&
Other emoluments
Hiwfi
Retirement
Salaries  Performance benefit
and related scheme
other incentive  contributions
benefits payments RANET Total
Fees Fek HEBRR T2 emoluments
He Hit g ZRE AR Hepsm

HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
ARTL  ARTrT ARTT ARTT BRI

Executive Directors HITES
Wing Sum LEE AR (RZEZLE
(Resigned on May 31,2007)  BA=t+—BET) - 1,800 - - 1,800
Richard Man Fai LEE TNE - 2,482 170 12 2,664
Jeff Man Bun LEE e - - 20 1 2
Sammy Chi Chung SUEN BEm (RZZZ+F
(Resigned on April 19,2007)  TUA+ABEME) - 277 30 4 311
Tik Tung WONG THRE - 949 60 12 1,021
Waison Chit Sing HUI AR - 1,027 20 1 1,059
- 6,535 300 I 6,876
Non-executive Director FHTES
Kam Har YUE ReE 33 - - - 33
Independent BYFHTES
Non-executive Directors
Raymond Cho Min LEE FER 88 - - - 88
Boon Seng TAN B & 88 - - - 88
Ying Kwan CHEUNG R 88 - - - 88
264 - - - 264
Total for 2007 “EELFAR 297 6,535 300 41 7173
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M B e R BR JE B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ N \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

12.DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(a)

(b)

Directors’ emoluments (continued)

The performance related incentive payments are
determined as a percentage of the turnover or the
profit after tax of the Group.

There was no arrangement under which a Director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during
the year.

Employees’ emoluments

During the year, the five highest paid individuals
included two Directors (2007: two Directors), details
of whose emoluments are set out in note 12(a)
above. The emoluments of the remaining highest

12.EEkEEMS (&)

(a) E=M= (&

HEEXBREAMB B HKEAE
BrEXBEIGRVMRANETE

DHEE -

VEEFNEENRFARELREN

RS -

(b) BEME

FR AfUFMES AL B
REZF(ZZZTLF MUESF)
HMeMSE RN EXWEF12(a)1E
NEE -BRIFHESALZHE

paid individuals were as follows: wm
2008 2007
—EENE TETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Salaries and other benefits e kEMmEF 6,986 6,462

Retirement benefits scheme RIKEFIFT 8] 2 3k

contributions 24 25
7,010 6,487
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH I AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HItFE

12.DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(b) Employees’ emoluments (continued)
The emoluments of the remaining highest paid
individuals fell within the following bands:

12.EEREEME (F)

(b) EEMS (B
RTHHeEE ez At
BT

2008 2007

—EENE —ZETLF

Number of Number of

employees employees

BEAH BEAH

HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 75 %1,000,0017C & 78 % 1,500,000 - 1
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 751,500,001 7T £ 7 #2,000,0007T 2 1
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 752,500,001 7T & 75 #53,000,0007T 1 -
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 753,000,001 7T = /& #3,500,0007T - 1
3 3

13.RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

The Group operates a mandatory provident fund (“MPF")
scheme for all qualifying employees of its Hong Kong
subsidiaries. The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the control of
trustees. The retirement benefit cost charged to the income
statement during the year amounted to approximately
HK$2,644,000 (2007: HK$2,511,000), which represents
contributions paid or payable to the fund by the Group
at the rates specified in the MPF Ordinance.

For subsidiaries other than in Hong Kong, contributions
are made to the defined contribution schemes by the
Group at rates specified in the rules of the schemes
at the relevant jurisdiction. The contributions made by
subsidiaries other than in Hong Kong during the year
amounted to HK$2,871,000 (2007: HK$1,017,000).

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED #fisg 45 (M) AR A#

13. RIRER T

REBRERZBNBRAGMEAERKE
ITHRy—@BAasltrEe((aES])
8 ZAECEERGBIEARBILIR
REBEEECEFARIES - RAREF
EEERCHBRERKENERNAAER
2,644,000C( ZZFZF+4F : B 2,511,000
L) WWHE N AEEILEBES GOIEE
b EREZES 2 BB K -

EREBUINZHIBRR  KREERTE
HEETEMER 2 HADIREBE R EER 2
TEVRAIGTRAZ L RIEL - AFEFEH B
SNBE B A B E I 2 5k BB 2,871,000
TT(ZEZLF : F%1,017,0007T) °



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MBS e R B TA B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008

HE

14.

15.

—EBEEN\FF+_A=+—HLFE

PROVISION FOR GUARANTEE

Pursuant to a share purchase and subscription agreement
dated June 30, 2006, a subsidiary of the Company provided
a guarantee amounting to a maximum of RMB11,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$12,500,000 as at December
31, 2008) to cover the warranty and indemnity clauses
stipulated therein. During the year ended December 31,
2008, an amount of HK$8,450,000 has been paid and
HK$950,000 (2007: HK$7,500,000) has been recognised
in the consolidated financial statements of the Group.

TRANSACTION COSTS FOR ATERMINATED
ACQUISITION

On September 2, 2008, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, Smart Apex Holdings Limited (“Smart Apex”),
entered into the Sale and Purchase Agreement with Ms.
Chu Wan Kam Sabrina, Ms. Yeung Sui King and seven
individuals and one body corporate (the “SKC Vendors”)
which Smart Apex agrees to acquire 80% of the issued
share capital in SKC Group Limited (“SKC Group”) for the
aggregate cash consideration of HK$96,200,000.

On November 12, 2008, a termination agreement was
entered into between the SKC Vendors and Smart Apex.
Pursuant to the termination agreement, the Group agreed
to pay an amount of HK$2,500,000 as compensation in
respect of the termination of acquisition of 80% of issued
share capital of SKC Group. The expenses paid in relation
to this transaction was approximately HK$3,508,000.

14.

15.

EREE

BER_ZEZERFAAZTHET 2R
NWEERERZ 227 —HEBA
AR HEZ ARE11,000,000T( R =
EENF+_A=Z+—BHHEERNBE
12,500,0007T ) 2 ¥R - LA B 1T 3% 1 &
Frlz EREBERBER - REE
—EENEF A=+ -HILEE &
#8,450,0000C ~ KB E X - M B &
950,000y ( = T = + F: # 7,500,000
T B EREE 2476 M EmER PR -

—THRIEWRB 2R B KA

RZEBEENFHLAZR  ARFIZE2E
MEBAREEZERBER AR ([ #EIE])H
KBEZT BhEZIEEMEAR
—(EANEB(EBBERDILEER
FBLHEEREKEESEEESRAR
([BBEE DB ETRAZ80% - BNRE
A38 € 7#96,200,0007T °

NZZEENF+—A+—-H BE=EHE
BT RIS - BRELLEHZ - A%
[ & X 78 #2,500,0007C 1F A 4 IEUR
BREEEDHITRAZ80% 2B E - 5t
ZRHEXN 2B BL A 3,508,000
5T o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH I AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HItFE

16.INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16. REWE
Investment
properties
Investment outside
properties in Hong Kong
Hong Kong held under
held under medium-
medium-  term leases
term leases  E&E B
EERRE HERBETH
THRARE ZNBE Total
ZBRENE ZRENE x|
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BETIT BET T
The Group PN |
Fair value NEE
At January 1, 2007 RZTTLF—HA—H 227,340 7,578 234,918
Disposal of subsidiaries HEMRBRAR (227,340) - (227,340)
Increase in fair value recognised R KRR
in the income statement ZATEEEM - 2,022 2,022
At December 31, 2007 R-BZLF+_A=1—H
and January 1, 2008 LZZEENF-H—H - 9,600 9,600
Acquisition of a subsidiary WkE—FEH B AR - 8,041 8,041
Decrease in fair value recognised REZXER
in the income statement ZAYFERD - (641) (641)
At December 31, 2008 RZZENF+-A=+—H - 17,000 17,000
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH I AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ N \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

The investment properties of the Group were revalued
at December 31, 2008 by Raffles Appraisals Limited
(2007: Raffles Appraisals Limited), independent qualified
professional valuers. Raffles Appraisals Limited is the
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Valuers, and has
appropriate qualifications and recent experiences in the
valuation of similar properties in relevant locations. The
valuation, which conforms to International Valuation
Standards, was arrived by reference to an open market,
existing use basis.

The Group's investment properties are measured using
the fair value model.

The investment properties of the Group are rented out or
available for rent under operating leases purpose, further
summary details of which are included in note 41 to the
financial statements.

The Group had pledged investment properties with a
carrying amount of approximately HK$14,610,000 (2007:
HK$7,100,000) to secure facilities granted to the Group
(note 45).

16. REY X (H)

AEEREMER_TSN\FF+_RA=1
—EHBYEXHEMENFEERIA
—ETLF KA BRARETE
o HHFEBERAARELBEEMGE
28 ENHEBSRORENEGRESTER
BREERKINER - 2EETABEK
HERER - DRARMEREBEREL

T -

AEBERENEAERRAFERAE -

AEEEHENREEFLERR ZREY
EOBREHE  ARMENE—SFS
NG RKRMFEFA41IE -

AEBLABRAEELE%14,610,000T 2%
EME(ZZTZTLF - B%7,100,0007T)
EREM EUARTAEE ZEEEE
R (M FEEE45TH) »
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH I AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HIEFE

17.PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

17. 9% - BERRE

Land and
buildings  Land and
outside  buildings in
Hong Kong ~ Hong Kong
held under  held under
medium- medium-
term leases  term leases Furniture,
EEBUD EER fixtures and
WERETH  BREPE  Lleaschold  equipment  Machinery Motor Motor
BOBE  ZHKEZ improvements B> andtools  vehicles yacht Total
ZIHREF tHRET  NEEE  RERRE KERIA RE EBEE L3
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
BT RETRT BETn BETr B¥Tn BgTn BETn BETx
The Group 158
Cost or valuation HABHMHE
At January 1, 2007 RZZ5+E-A-A - 100,455 27,491 32,81 1,621 14,595 - 182,983
Exchange difference EiZE - - 205 146 4 10 - 465
Additions AE 888 - 5,967 2,784 874 3,082 17,636 31,191
Disposal of subsidiaries ~ HENBEAT - (100,455) - - - - - (100455)
Disposals HE - - (6) (135) - (3,648) - (3,789)
At December 31,2007 and =5+ E+=A=1-8
January 1, 2008 k=%%)\5-A-H 888 - 33,657 35,616 8,499 14,099 17,636 110,395
Exchange difference ERZE 1 - 215 (198) 18 (10) - 36
Acquisition of subsidiaries  UEERTB 2 ] - - 6,394 1,776 - 340 - 8,510
Additions AE - 2,087 16,219 3,099 1,069 1,497 - 39N
Disposals te - - (123) (4,183) - (3,965) - (8,231)
At December 31, 2008 RZEEN\E+ZA=1-A 899 2,087 56,362 36,150 9,586 11,961 17,636 134,681
Representing: R%:
At cost A 899 2,087 56,362 36,150 9,586 11,91 1763 134,681
At valuation ZHE - - - - - - - -
899 2,087 56,362 36,150 9,586 11,961 17,636 134,681
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M B e R BR JE B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ N \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

17.PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17. 9% - BERRZE (&)

(continued)
Land and
buildings ~ Land and
outside ~ buildings in
Hong Kong ~ Hong Kong
held under  held under
medium- medium-
term leases  term leases Furniture,
EEEN fER fixtures and
BWEREDH  REPH  Leaschold  equipment  Machinery Motor Motor
RO%E  ZNKEZ improvements GH-  andtools  vehicles yacht Total
ZIHREF 1HRET  NERE LERRE RERIA RE HEEE 3
HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK§'000
AETr AETn BETn A%Tn o BBTn BT BETr BETr
The Group 150

Accumulated depreciation ZREHE

At January 1, 2007 RZE5tE-f-H - 24,294 16,487 29,207 5,695 6,821 - 82,504
Exchange difference EXEE - - 10 il 4 10 - 25
Provided for the year TEERE 4 1,115 4353 1,480 701 2219 88 10,754
Disposal of subsidiaries  HEHBAE - (25,409) - - - - - (25,409)
Eliminated upon disposals  {fi & B[ 35 - - (5 (1) - 213 - (2,250
AtDecember 31,2000 R-FE+E+-AZ+-H

and January 1, 2008 RZZENE-A-H 4 - 20,905 30,676 6,400 6,987 882 65,854
Exchange difference ERER - - 155 (n - (25) - 103
Acquisition of subsidiaries  AUEERIBAE - - 5141 82 - 25 - 6,188
Provided for the year REENE 2 5 6,691 2,148 816 2183 88 12,79
Eliminated upon disposals {1} & B 35 - - (30) (4,279) - (2,364) - (6,673)
At December 31, 2008 RZEENETZA=T-H 26 52 32,862 29,340 1,216 1,006 1,764 18,266
Net book values FEFE
At December 31, 2008 RZEENFTZR=1-H 81 2,035 23,500 6,810 2310 4,955 15,812 56,415
At December 31,2001 RZFR+ETZA=t-H 884 - 12752 4,940 2,09 7112 16,754 44,541
At December 31, 2007, the net book value of the Group's RZZEZELF+ZA=1+—08 £&KEHA
motor vehicles included an amount of HK$2,034,000 in B REFESEEMES%2,034,000T
respect of assets held under finance leases. ZEEMHEERE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH I AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE_ZTZ)\F+-_A=1+—HILFE

17.PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17. 9% - BRERZE(E)

(continued)
The Group had pledged land and buildings and motor yacht RZZEBENF+_A=+—8 &%
with a carrying amount of approximately HK$2,035,000 ABEEE D B 4975 #2,035,000( =2 Z
(2007: nil) and HK$15,872,000 respectively (2007: nil) +F ¢ ) RE¥15,872,0000( —EE +
to secure facilities granted to the Group at December FE) T REF R B E AR
31, 2008 (note 45). B EAARTASEZEEER(ME
$4518) o
Furniture,
fixtures and
Leasehold equipment Motor
improvements &R vehicles Total
NELE  KERRE AE B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT
The Company NG|
Cost BAE
At January 1, 2007 RZEZ+F—H—H 6,244 16,786 3,234 26,264
Additions NE 28 195 - 223
Disposals & - - (1,548) (1,548)
At December 31,2007 and RZZTZT+E+_A=1+—H
January 1, 2008 EZTZNF-A—H 6,272 16,981 1,686 24,939
Additions ANE 187 352 - 539
Disposals HE - (3,196) (686) (3,882)
At December 31, 2008 RZEENFTZA=1T—H 6,459 14,137 1,000 21,596
Accumulated depreciation RERE
At January 1, 2007 RZEZ+F—HA—H 6,235 16,200 2,243 24,678
Provided for the year AEEHE 13 245 1 259
Eliminated upon disposals  F (& B 85 - - (558) (558)
At December 31,2007 and RZZTZE+EF+_-_A=1+—H
January 1, 2008 EZTENF-A—H 6,248 16,445 1,686 24,379
Provided for the year KEEWE 45 260 - 305
Eliminated upon disposals ~ FAHH & B 34 - (3,196) (686) (3,882)
At December 31, 2008 RZEENFTZA=1T—H 6,293 13,509 1,000 20,802
Net book values REEE
At December 31, 2008 RZBENE+_A=+—H 166 628 - 794
At December 31, 2007 RZBZLETZA=1T—H 24 536 - 560
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M B e R BR JE B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ N \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

18.PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 18. AT HERE
The Group REH
2008 2007
—EENE —EEALF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Cost KA E
At January 1 m—H—H 1,597 -
Exchange difference MW E 22
Additions NE 26,090 1,597
At December 31 w+=ZA=+—H 27,709 1,597
Accumulated amortisation g
At January 1 m—H—H 5 -
Charge for the year REFZH 306 5
At December 31 R+=—A=+—8 311 5
Net book value RHEFE
At December 31 R+—A=+—H 27,398 1,592
The Group's prepaid lease rEBENEE
payments comprise: RIBBIE
Land in Hong Kong: REBAAMR 2 T4
Medium term lease AR HAFE 49 25,818 -
Land outside Hong Kong: REBAIM R Z £t
Medium term lease AR EAAE 4 1,580 1,592
27,398 1,592
Analysed for reporting purposes as: HEBBE BTN
Current assets (included in trade mEEE GTAESAER
and other receivables) N E b e W BR 70) 686 34
Non-current assets ERBEE 26,712 1,558
27,398 1,592
The Group had pledged prepaid lease payments with AEBERAEBR _ZEZNF+ A=
a carrying amount of approximately HK$25,818,000 to T—HEREEEMERMEDELN BB
secure facilities granted to the Group at December 31, 25,818,0007T 2 T8 1 10 & R I (M 5L %45
2008 (note 45). Ig) o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HF B e 3% R TH MY 5E

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE_ZTZ)\F+-_A=1+—HILFE

19. GOODWILL 19. 58
Total
Pk
HK$'000
BT T
The Group REE
Cost 5%
At January 1, 2007 R-_ZET+F—-H—H 2,597
Acquisition of a subsidiary Wb — AR B A A 308
At December 31, 2007 RZEE+F+=-H=+—~H”
and January 1, 2008 rZF U\i A—H 2,905
Acquisition of subsidiaries U BE B B A 28,824
At December 31, 2008 RZEENF+=-A=+—H 31,729
Accumulated impairment ZiHRE
At January 1, 2007 RZTEEZLF—H—H -
Impairment loss WA EE 118
At December 31, 2007 R-ZZEZEtF+=-A=+—H
and December 31, 2008 2N \F+_A=+—H 118
Carrying value BREE
At December 31, 2008 RZZEENF+=ZA=+—H 31,611
At December 31, 2007 RZZEZE+tF+=-_A=+—H 2,787

During the year ended December 31, 2008, the Group
assessed the recoverable amount of goodwill associated
with the Group's fashion apparels and accessories business.
The recoverable amount of the fashion apparels and
accessories operations was assessed by reference to
value in use. A discount factor of 16.52% per annum was
applied in the value in use model.

124 | WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED #1 g f7 (# M) 4 W2 7
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0 B e R HR TA B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008

HE

19.

20.

—EENFToAST-HILFE

GOODWILL (continued)

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Group
assessed the recoverable amount of goodwill, and
determined that goodwill associated with the Group’s
electrical appliances was impaired by approximately
HK$118,000. The recoverable amount of the electrical
appliances operations was assessed by reference to value
in use. A discount factor of 10% per annum was applied
in the value in use model. The main factor contributing
to the impairment of the cash-generating unit was the
decrease in the estimated cash flow generated from the
electrical appliances operations.

Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwill are
disclosed in note 20.

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL

As explained in note 6, the Group uses business segments
as its primary segment for reporting segment information.
For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill with
indefinite useful lives set out in note 19 has been allocated
to an individual cash generating unit (CGU), including
subsidiaries in “the car and car accessories”, “electrical
appliances” and “fashion apparels and accessories”
segments. The carrying amount of goodwill (net of
accumulated impairment losses) at December 31, 2008 was

approximately HK$31,611,000 (2007: HK$2,787,000).

The recoverable amount of the above CGU has been
determined based on a value in use calculation. That
calculation uses cash flow projections based on financial
budgets approved by management covering a five-
year period, and discount rate of 16.52% per annum
(2007: 10% per annum). Another key assumption for
the value in use calculations is the budgeted gross
margin, which is determined based on the CGU's past
performance and management’s expectations for the
market development.

19.

20.

e (&)

REZE-_ZEZZTLtF+_A=+—HLHF
F - AEEFHEHEZARESE - Wk
EHEASEMNEREKEB 2 IERELN
5 5118,0000T - RS EH 2 AT N E £ 58
2EFEREEMTG -  EEARKFE
MR RATEI%  ERRELELS
URBEzTEREAETREBMEE G

HRERERD -

BEREAAERIISENHEF20HA -

7 2 R A

KT ESECIRMME - AEBERBEK D
BREEWRZETEZDE - BUBEREM
o RAEEREAFH BB (RNES
VE)ERIRE—EREELEN - B

BEENRRERAERMG] [EFIR
(RELEH I 2HBRA - RZFTFEN

F+-A=1+—08 BmEREAEGIRZ
SR EETE) 4 A E%31,611,0000( ==
T4 ¢ 512,787,0007T) ©

PR ELBM 2 AIRE SRR IKE—
AEREEFEEE - A ERABZRER
ERADEREREBHREL —BFRKAOF
ZHMBEE  REF16.52%MHEXR(-F
TLF:HF10%) c FREEFEZS
—HEBARBRIOBEEN  ZEEENTD
KEZReELBUZBERRNERE
HhERR  TAMMETE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HItFE

21.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

21. R BRARAZRE

The Company

NN
2008 2007
—EENF —ETLHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT
Unlisted shares, at cost EBERG - KAE 296,949 301,811
Less: Impairment loss recognised o BRRZREEBR (30,736) (30,736)
266,213 271,075
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at ARRARZZEENF+A=+—H2z=E

December 31, 2008 are shown in note 51.

22.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

=
ZM B AR ER BN HEES1ERA -

22. RBERT 2SR

The Group
KEE
2008 2007
—EENE —TETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Share of net assets of JE 1 B & X A
associates (note (c)) & EFE(HEE(C)) 95 -

Notes:

(a)

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED # it 17

On December 30, 2005, Italian Motors (Sales & Service)
Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, and Ferrari S.p.A
entered into an equity interest transfer agreement relating
to the transfer of 29% equity interest ("Equity Transfer”) in
Ferrari Maserati Cars International Trading (Shanghai) Co.,
Ltd. ("FMC"), for a consideration of US$870,000, equivalent
to approximately HK$6,800,000. For year ended December
31, 2007, a loss from disposal of 29% equity interest in
FMC together with the realisation of accumulated exchange
differences was approximately HK$1,968,000.

(M) fHRAF

B&E

(@ R—ZZEZTHERHE+-_A=+8B" KAQF
MW B~ = E T E A R A R HFerrari
SpAFT Y IREEZEHRE NEAAE
B LA X {5870,000% jT( 1 & R 4B
6,800,0007T ) 8 5 % 1 | 35 35 W % R
BREZ(LE8)ERAANERFIES
A1) 29% R AR ([ IR e e R ) -
REBEE-ZZ+LF+_A=+—RHIL#F
E o HEENFIE SN F29% B AR E
EZBIRERZELZEZROAE
#:1,968,0007T °



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH I AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ N \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

22. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Notes: (continued)

22. ABELDR 2R (&)

ByeE - (A&

(b) On July 3, 2008, MM EE S ORYI) BRAF, a (b)
subsidiary of the Company contributed 20% equity interest

o e

of F/BJERE S BMRAF], a company established in the
PRC with a registered capital of RMB500,000 at a total
amount of RMB100,000 (equivalent to approximately

HK$114,000).

RZEZENFLA=ZH ARAIZH
BARMEE®MEZ(RI)BRA A
LA 4858 A R 100,0007C (M2 R QOB E
114,0007T)  JF ARFEKL 2 A E EE
FHESAERABDRAREZR 220%  HiF

i AR & A R #500,0007T ©

(c) The summarised financial information in respect of the () ANEEHMEANRZHBERBENT :
Group's associates is set out below:
2008 2007
—EENE ZETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Total assets BmEE 50,837 8,884
Total liabilities =Ry (43,992) (15,819)
Net assets/(liabilities) BE/(aE)%FE 6,845 (6,935)
Group's share of net assets of associates 7N 22 [&] [l (R Bt & N &) 95 -
ZEBEFE
Turnover - 7,261 72
Loss for the year K ZE 1B (17,883) (5,244)
Group's share of results of AEBEELEEE QT
associates for the year RFEEEE (18) (1,169)
Market value of listed securities BEEBESFME 20,787 84,822
Particulars of the Group's principal associates at December REEBR -_ZEENF+_A=+—HZ2=
31, 2008 are shown in note 52. BEE N T ER B EARMEES2IAR o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BF %5 e MR JE K AR
For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HIEFE

23.INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED

3. R —EHREEFEBZESR

ENTITY
The Group
rEE
2008 2007
—E2ENE ZETEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Unlisted investment, at cost REMEE - KAE 3,000 -
Share of result of a jointly controlled entity JE/E—RIHEEEHIBEE 2 £4E (3,000) -
Notes: Bt 5t
(a) Particulars of the Group's jointly controlled entity as at (a) EEASEBEHEZ_ZTZINGF+-_A=*
December 31, 2008 is as follows: —BiEz HRAESEEFENT:
Place of Percentage
incorporation/ of equity
registration Particulars attributable to
and operations of issued the Group
Name of entity SRR S EE share capital AEBEEN Principal activities
BERER R EBTRAFE REBDL FTEEK
Sweet Years Hong Kong 6,000,000 shares 50% Distribution
Asia Limited BB of HK$1 each and retail of

R EEMAERLDE

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED #fisg 47 (M) AR AF

SREESE 1 T2
fi% 176,000,000 f%

fashion apparels

and accessories
DIEREE

I 5 K% i £



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH I AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
BE_ZZN\F+_A=+—HILEE

23.INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED

ENTITY (continued)

Notes: (continued)

G2

(&)

23. R —EHEEVNER &S ()

(b)  The summarised financial information in respect of the (b) EHRAEZSHTEFTEZAEBHER
THIER M EM B ERES T

Group's jointly controlled entity which is accounted for

using equity method of accounting is set out below:

2008 2007

—RENF —ETLHF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BETIT

Total assets BEE 2,983 -

Total liabilities BaE (3,430) -

Net liabilities BEFAE (447) -

Group's share of net assets of AN &R [ FE A — [ [R5

a jointly controlled entity ERCEETE - -

Turnover B 2,418 -

Loss for the year AEFFHIE (6,447) -
Group's share of result of a jointly REEEG —BHLRZEHEE

controlled entity for the year KEFZHE (3,000) -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH I AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HIEFE

24 . INVENTORIES 2. 78
The Group
rEE
2008 2007
—EENF —ETLHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Finished goods BIFK oh 212,709 109,361
Spare parts Byl 21,955 15,632
234,664 124,993

Included in the above figure are finished goods of
approximately HK$11,944,000 (2007: HK$19,601,000)
which have been pledged as security for bank loans

(note 45).

25.TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

L& A2 E 11,944,000t ( — 2 F
+ 4 B%19,601,0007T ) 2 B W W
FERITE R Z IR (M55 451H) -

25. EZ AR R EMEWERAR

The Group
KEH

2008 2007

—ZEENE —EELF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BT T

Trade receivables E 5 1FREWKERR 128,366 130,118

Less: allowance for doubtful debts B REREE (1,604) (4,832)
Total trade receivables, net of B 5 REUER K

allowance for doubtful debts PR EERE 126,762 125,286

Deposits, prepayments and Al RS K
other receivables H th fE UL BR X 122,742 59,789
249,504 185,075

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED #fisg 47 (M) AR AF



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ N \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

25.TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 5. EFERREMEBEWERAR(E)
(continued)
The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables REER - BT REBEWREFTRRERE
net for allowance of doubtful debts at the balance ZEEROMMT
sheet date:
The Group
TEE
2008 2007
—EENF —ETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BEFIT
Within 30 days =+ RHA 100,630 82,794
31 to 60 days =+ —REATX 10,547 18,699
61 to 90 days NT—REALTXK 3,911 6,048
91 days to 1 year NT+—RE—F 8,075 16,396
Over 1 year —FE 3,599 1,349
Total @t 126,762 125,286

The Group allows an average credit period of 7 to 90
days to its customers.

Before accepting any new customer, the Group uses credit
scoring system to assess the potential customer’s credit
quality and defines credit limits by customer. Limits and
scoring attributed to customers are reviewed twice a
year. Approximately 90% of the trade receivables that
are neither past due nor impaired have the best credit
scoring attributable under the credit scoring system used
by the Group.

Included in the Group's trade receivable balance were
debtors with a carrying amount of HK$11,674,000 (2007:
HK$17,745,000) which are past due at the reporting date
for which the Group has not provided for impairment
loss. The Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances.

AEBETEPFHLENTRZEE
i o

REMEMHELA  AREEREER
DHEFEECEEPZEEERRAEME
MEPZEERSE - BEPZRERFINE
FRIMAR - NEEFERZEER D
B WEBHIEREE S EREK
BRAERONERSEEFD °

AEBZESERERERBEETA
711,674,000 ( —EE L F: B E
17,745,0007T ) 2 FEWBR 3R » 3% BB
SHHEAH  mMASEWERBEESE
BB - AEBUENZSEHRMITE T
A3 G o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH I AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HIEFE

25.TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

25. EZAERREMBEUHRR(E)

(continued)

Ageing of trade receivables which are

CEEPEEREZE S ERERERR

past due but not impaired 2 BE
The Group
rEE
2008 2007
—EENE —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT T
91 days to 1 year N+—RE—%F 8,075 16,396
Over 1 year —F Pk 3,599 1,349
Total #Et 11,674 17,745
Movement in the allowance for doubtful RERE2EH
debts
The Group
rEH
2008 2007
—EENE ZTELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Balance at beginning of the year RE ) 2 #E R 4,832 5,731
Impairment losses recognised W IE WBR R R
on receivables Z R EEE 966 1,676
Amounts utilised during the year FRNBRAzeHE (1,358) -
Amounts recovered during the year FRUE 2 &5 (2,836) (2,575)
Balance at end of the year RF R 2 FE R 1,604 4,832

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are individually
impaired trade receivables with a balance of HK$966,000
(2007: HK$1,676,000) which were past due and not
recoverable. The impairment recognised represented the
carrying amount of these trade receivables and the Group
does not hold any collateral over these balances.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED #fisg 47 (M) AR AF

REBELEENAEZE S EREWER
AR B HE966,000T ( BT 4F ¢ B
1,676,0007T) * % £ BL B @A R AT UL
Bl - BERBZBEHSENEZEE A RE
B BREE - MAEBE W ERZEL
SBimEAEAERS -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH I AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
BE_ZZN\F+_A=+—HILEE

25.TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 25. B 53X R EMEWER(E)

(continued)

Ageing of impaired trade receivables

EREE 5 EREVRR Z KRR

The Group

KEH
2008 2007
ZEENF ZETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT
Within 30 days =+XA 500 913
31 to 60 days =+ —REATX - -
61 to 90 days AT—XREATXK 20 -
91 days to 1 year Nt+—XRE—F 667 763
Over 1 year —FUE 417 3,156
Total st 1,604 4,832

26. AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO ASSOCIATES/  26.

A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY/
SUBSIDIARIES

The amounts due are unsecured, interest-free and have
no fixed terms of repayment.

BW, BNBERNE—BH#E
mEER B AR REA

b

p=11]

ZEDREAELAT 2

~

s
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH I AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-_ZTZ)\F+-_A=1+—HILFE

27.AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL 27.AftHEZERMEE
ASSETS
The Group
KEE
2008 2007
—EENE —ETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
At January 1 w—H—8 30,527 527
Additions NE - 36,000
Impairment loss on available-for-sale AfHEZe/mE
financial assets (note (c)) ERE (i) (9,000) (6,000)
At December 31 R+ZA=+—H 21,527 30,527
Available-for-sale financial assets Rt+t-—A=+—8"
at December 31, comprise of: AHEEZeMEERR
Unlisted securities: mBEES
Debt securities without interest and R B KR EHH
maturity date (note (a)) Z21&E% (Fisk(a)) 527 527
Equity securities (note (b)) RAF S (FzE(b)) 21,000 30,000
21,527 30,527
Analysed for reporting purposes as: REREMMOTE
Current assets MEEE - -
Non-current assets ERBEE 21,527 30,527
21,527 30,527
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt B e & R TH

1B 5

For the year ended December 31, 2008

BE

SEENFToAST-AILFE

27. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
(continued)

28.

Notes:

(a)

(b)

The fair values of unlisted available-for-sale debt investments
have been estimated based on observable market prices
or rates.

The unlisted equity securities are measured at fair value.
Fair value is estimated based on observable market prices
or rates of similar equity securities. In determining the
fair value, a risk adjusted discount rate of 10.6% (2007:
15.04%) was used.

During the year ended December 31, 2008, the Group assessed
whether there was any objective evidence that the unlisted
equity securities were impaired and determined that the
unlisted equity securities were impaired by approximately
HK$9,000,000 (2007: HK$6,000,000). The main factor
contributing to the impairment was the changes in the
fair value of the unlisted equity securities.

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR
VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

27. At

HEZEMEE (&)

GEE

(a)

(c)

EREZAHRBERESZ A FETIKE
AERZMIGERIB RMMEF -

BEREZRABSEDIRAFEMmMTE -
AFEDRBAIBERZBRAERZTS
BRXERMmMET - REE QA FER
FF10.6% (ZZ=ZT+HF : 15.04%) Z R
AEAIE o

REBE_TENF+A=+—HLHF
E AfEFHREEANTEEER
mEﬁEFZHﬂK EALENE TETE
M8 2 BB HREQS m,ooo,oom
ZT T F ¢ #¥6,000,0007T) ©
BEZEEZRERAEBRERAE %z
FEKE -

28. Htb A QX FEHFABHEZEHME

E

The Group and
the Company

AEBERARDQT
2008 2007
—EENF —EEALF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
At January 1 m—H—H 17 11
Fair value (losses)/gains on other B AT EFAEE
financial assets at fair value NeEMEEZAFE
through profit or loss (B8/) /&BF (11) 6
At December 31 R+-—A=+—H 6 17
Market value of listed securities: BREZESFcME
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong BAE/%hfﬁ??ZHxﬁﬁif% 6 17
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For the year ended December 31, 2008

HE

28.

29.

—ER NGBS t—AILER

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR
VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
(continued)

The carrying amounts of the above financial assets were
classified as held for trading.

All financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
stated at fair values. Fair values of the listed investments
are determined by reference to the quoted market bid
prices available on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Bank balances are interest bearing at respective saving
deposits rate in Hong Kong, PRC, Singapore and Malaysia,
and the effective interest rate of the Group's bank
balances ranged from 0.18% to 13.00% (2007: 2.09%
to 5.70%) per annum.

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances of
the Group included currencies denominated in Renminbi
("RMB") amounted to approximately HK$8,974,000 (2007:
HK$7,985,000) which is not freely convertible into other
currencies.

At December 31, 2008, bank balances amounts to
approximately HK$106,565,000 (2007: HK$86,796,000)
have been pledged to securing banking facilities granted
to the Group (note 45). The pledged bank deposits will be
released upon the settlement of relevant bank borrowings.
The pledged bank balances carry interest rate range from
0.01% to 4.50% (2007: 2.39% to 5.07%) per annum.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED #isgf7 (M) HRa A

28.

29.

Ht U AFEHFABESEZEHE
E (&)

tleMEELFREERBERFIEESR -

IBEARFEFABRZEHEEDED
FEINR - FREREZAFEDZEHR
ERBMERHABERAAMKzTHEA
BmEE -

REeEkREEEERAE

BITHEBTIERES  PE - FIEES
RADEBZRETRMETE  AEH
RITHERZEBRFENTF B E0.18% =
13.00%( —ZZ+F : 2.09%E5.70%) °

WEER  AEEZRERBESSEEA
BREUAREABENBETIERLBEAEH
R 4B 88,974,000t ( 2 F
4 B#7,985,0007T)

R_EENE+-_A=+—08 " RBi7&%
4975 %5106,565,000c( =L F : B
86,796,0007T ) B 1E & AN & B B % 2 iR 17
BhE IR (M R F45TE) - TIMHHR
TEFRERNBEBRITEREEERER -
SEFRITESHEFEFNEN T0.01% =
450% ( —ZE T4 : 2.39%%E5.07%) 5f
B o



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ N \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

30. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

The following were an aged analysis of trade payables

30, EZERREMEMNKRMK

REHEE - BE5EREMNERZREDN

at the balance sheet date: UM
The Group
rEE
2008 2007
—EENF —ETLEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Within 30 days =+RHUA 26,627 7,995
31 to 60 days =+t—XEXTX 12,575 3,111
61 to 90 days AtT—XEATX 7,740 8,953
91 days to 1 year NT+—XRE—F 6,928 1,410
Over 1 year —FNUE 528 2,314
Total trade payables B oA RENERAEE 54,398 23,783
Customers’ deposits, accruals BRIl  ENEAR
and other payables H BT RR K 276,091 220,173
330,489 243,956
31.CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTE 1. AR EREE

The Company issued a 7.25% convertible loan note in the
principal amount of HK$30,000,000 on August 18, 2005 to
Hanny Holdings Limited (“Hanny"”). The convertible loan
note is denominated in Hong Kong dollars. The convertible
loan note entitles the holder to convert it into ordinary
shares of the Company at any time between the date of
issue of the convertible loan note and the settlement
date on September 5, 2008 at a conversion price of
HK$1.00 per convertible loan note. If the convertible
loan note has not been converted, it will be redeemed
on September 5, 2008 at par. Interest of 7.25% will be
paid semi-annually up until the settlement date. Further
details of which are set out in the announcement of the
Company dated August 18, 2005.

AARRZZEZTRFNA+N\E HIEE
EEARAR(NBEDBEITASEBE
30,000,0007C 27.25%2 7] # IR B 7 =
B oZUBRREFRERAEE AEE @ &

THRHAEAENARETAIRE

EXEREA

BE_ZTTN\FAAARZEEBHHE

EREFEASH A BERE

1575 #1.00

TTZBRE LA R T BB o firl o] AR

EREBETTHE - HR

—ZEENFNA

HTRREEER - 7.25%2 M B GEGFF
SN—REZEBEAY - BHEFEHRA
REAR-_ZZRFNATNBZRMHA -
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BF %5 e MR JE K AR
For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE_ZTZ)\F+-_A=1+—HILFE

31. CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTE (continued)

The convertible loan note contains two components,
liability and equity components. Upon initial recognition,
the convertible loan note was split between the liability
and equity components. The equity component is presented
in equity heading “Equity component of convertible
loan note”. The effective interest rate of the liability
component is 10%.

On September 5, 2008, the Company redeemed the
convertible loan note in consideration of HK$30,000,000
and discharge all of the Company’s liabilities and
obligations, including interest payment obligations,
under the convertible loan note.

The movement of the liability component of the convertible
loan note for the year is set out below:

31. T RERER (&)

AR ERFE RS MEAK D - EE
KRFEDED - R HERRER  ATREE
REBED REHREDRED - B HR 05
RIFATBRERZEESA D 2 Eas—
W BEND ZERENEDI0% -

RZZBENEHLARR  ARATAKREBHE
#£30,000,000 CHE R AT AR E R E K - I
BITARRZEBEREM  BEITBRRE
REEBETZ2EZAFBEEME -

TRREFRERERNROH2EHZ2I|M
T

The Group and
the Company

FEBRADF
2008 2007
—EENE —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Face value of convertible loan note ABRKRERRBEE 30,000 30,000
Transaction cost RS KA (1,735) (1,735)
Equity component 1 2 2B 1D (185) (185)

Liability component on initial recognition RZ-ZZHF/\A+/\H

at August 18, 2005 MR 2 BED 28,080 28,080
Interest charged kR Z A E 8,439 6,477
Interest paid EAFE (6,519) (4,350)
Redemption fE [ (30,000) -
Liability component at December 31 R+ZA=+t—Bz8EHNH - 30,207

At December 31, 2007, the fair value of the liability
component of the convertible loan note approximated
to its corresponding carrying amounts.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED #isgf7 (M) HRa A

R-ETLE+-A=+—0 THRRE
HEEA BB 2 AT ERE RS EEE
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ N \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

32. AMOUNTS DUE TO RELATED 32. ENEE A T RE
COMPANIES
The Group The Company
rEE b N
2008 2007 2008 2007

—RENF “TTLE —FRNF _TTLH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BBTT  BMTE  EMTT

Amounts repayable

within one year —FRAEEZERE 944 1,343 441 441
The amounts included in the current liabilities are SBANSHEEZEB BN 28 0E
unsecured, non-interest bearing and have no fixed terms BEFERS BB ATEARNAETES

of repayment. The related companies are controlled by PEH] o
certain Directors of the Company.
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE_ZTZ)\F+-_A=1+—HILFE

33. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

3.REHEEK

Present value of

Minimum minimum lease
lease payments payments
REHEEMNRK REEAESHEE
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE 2T +F ZEBENFE —IZTTLF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETF T BT T BT T BT T
The Group AEE
Amounts payable under BRERERE
finance leases: 2 FEAS EEg
Within one year R—F R - 1,003 - 936
In the second to
fifth year inclusive FEFRF - 194 - 168
- 1,197 - 1,104
Less: Future finance charges B2 @ KRR E B H - (93) - -
Present value of
lease obligations HERBKRE - 1,104 - 1,104
Analysed as: AT
Amounts due within TR REN B EIR
one year shown under T —F A E| E
current liabilities &% - 936
Amounts due —F 1% 5| Hf
after one year Z &% - 168
- 1,104

For the year ended December 31, 2007, the average
effective borrowing rate was approximately 4% per annum.
Interest rates are fixed at the contract date. All leases
were on a fixed repayment basis and no arrangement had
been entered into for contingent rental payments. The
Group's obligations under finance leases were secured

by the charge over the leased assets.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED #fisg 47 (M) AR AF
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ N \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

34.BORROWINGS 34. B
The Group
KEE
2008 2007
—EENEF —ET+F
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Bank overdrafts RITBEL 6,908 583
Bank loans |ITER 180,336 83,750
Other loan EMER 3,384 -
190,628 84,333
Secured (note 45) EER (MIFEE45E) 176,885 75,309
Unsecured 4 I 13,743 9,024
190,628 84,333
The maturities of the P EFEBBPOT
above loans are as follows:
Within one year —F R 152,919 70,827
More than one year, but not —F AL
exceeding two years B R E M E 4,921 2,760
More than two years, but not A L
exceeding five years BREBBRSE 12,641 4,305
More than five years HEFMNUE 20,147 6,441
190,628 84,333
Less: Amounts due within one year BE SR MEAEET
shown under current liabilities —F RN EN A (152,919) (70,827)
Amounts due after one year —F1& B B A< 508 37,709 13,506

Annual Report 2008 2% N\AE4EH



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M Bs w3k IR TH I AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE_ZTZ)\F+-_A=1+—HILFE

34. BORROWINGS (continued)

The ranges of effective interest rates (which are also equal
to contracted interest rates) on the Group's borrowings
are as follows:

34. ETA( lﬁ)
FEBEFRZERNEHE(MEREL
MENE)WAT :

2008 2007
“BENF  TTLH

Effective interest rate: BRI
Variable-rate borrowings EEEX

The Group's borrowings that are denominated in currencies
other than the functional currency are set out below:

RMB'000
ARBT

2.44% - 8.75% 5.24% - 8.75%

WILAT e BT A R EEERZ25|MM
T

EUR'000  JPY'000  MYR'000  SGD'000  USD'000
Brtr Brtr SETTHMfnTT  ExTx

At December 31, 2008 RZEENF+ZF=+-H 6,100
At December 31, 2007 R-EZ+E+-A=1+—-H -

633 - 1,722 1,345 997

- 25,549 1,887 823 226

During the year, the Group obtained new bank borrowings
in the amount of approximately HK$557,194,000 (2007:
HK$496,629,000). The borrowings bear interest at market
rates and the proceeds were used to finance the working
capital.

The fair values of the Group's borrowings at December
31, 2008 approximate to the corresponding carrying
amounts.

The borrowings were secured by certain assets of the
Group, details were set out in note 45.

The other loan is a short-terms of borrowing which is

unsecured, bear interest at approximately 2% per month
and repayable within one year.
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ N \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

35.DEFERRED TAX (ASSETS)/LIABILITIES 5. EEHE(EE) AFE

The Group KEHF
Accelerated
tax Tax
depreciation losses Total
MERFTE HEBE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT
At January 1, 2007 R-BZ+E—f—H 19,915 (4,215) 15,700
Released on disposal i BB D R R BR
of subsidiaries (19,909) 194 (19,715)
Charged to income statement RERBRRMNGE
for the year - 4,005 4,005
At December 31, 2007 RZEZ+E+-A=1—H
and January 1, 2008 R=—ZETN\E—H—H 6 (16) (10)
Exchange difference EHRESR 1 1 2
Charged to income statement RERBRRMNGE
for the year 5 5 10
At December 31, 2008 R-BENF+-A=t-H 12 (10) 2

Annual Report 2008 2% N\AE4EH

143



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BF %5 e MR JE K AR
For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE_ZTZ)\F+-_A=1+—HILFE

35.DEFERRED TAX (ASSETS)/LIABILITIES
(continued)

The Group (continued)
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances
for financial reporting purposes:

35 EEBE(EE) BB (H)

REE (&
AT R BEREBNZEERASSR D
il

2008 2007

—EENE —ETLF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BT T

Deferred tax liabilities REFHIEEE 12 6
Deferred tax assets RIERIBE B (10) (16)
2 (10)

At December 31, 2008, the Group has unused tax losses of
approximately HK$1,107,000,000 (2007: HK$1,053,600,000)
available for offset against future profits. A deferred tax
asset has been recognised in respect of approximately
HK$61,000 (2007: HK$91,000) of such losses. No deferred
tax asset has been recognised in respect of the remaining
amount of approximately HK$1,106,939,000 (2007:
HK$1,053,509,000) due to the unpredictability of future
profit streams. The tax losses may be carried forward
either 5 years or indefinitely.
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R-ZZEZENF+_A=+—H A£EE
AHEHEAERN A ARIBRBELDY
75 #1,107,000,000c( Z T+ F : B
1,053,600,000C ) - A S BEE R ZFH
BRERLYABE1,000( T4 8
#:91,00070 ) CIEERLIEE EE - AR EE
FBBENLEE BRI ERBROE
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ N \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

36. SHARE CAPITAL 36. 7
Number of shares Nominal value
RHEE EE
HK$'000
BB
Authorised: iiﬂﬂi :
At January 1, 2007, December 31, 2007 RZZZtE-A—H"
and January 1, 2008 of HK$1.00 each —EELF+-A=F—H
—EEN\F-H—H
BREERE1.007T 350,000,000 350,000
Effect of capital reorgainsation (note c) BAREHR E (M) 3,150,000,000 -
At December 31, 2008 of HK$0.10 each —EENEF+ZA=1+—H
HXEE/%%OJOE 3,500,000,000 350,000
Issued and fully paid: EERTRBERE
At January 1, 2007 of HK$1.00 each RZZZtF—-A—H
BREEEE1.00T 221,615,433 221,615
Exercise of share options (note a) TRELRRE (Mta) 2,433,042 2,433
Issue of shares upon acquisition of REBTHEESHE
available-for-sale financial assets BERBITRG (MiEb)
(note b) 31,266,284 31,266
At December 31, 2007 and January 1, 2008 ZREEETZA=T—H
of HK$1.00 each EZZENF—-A—H
FREERE.00T 255,314,759 255,314
Effect of share reduction (note d) Bz 52 (Mizd) - (229,782)
Issue of bonus shares (note e) BATHR (aTe) 51,062,951 5,106
Repurchase of shares (note f) BEkm (KD (12,350,000) (1,235)
At December 31, 2008 of HK$0.10 each —EENEF+ZA=1+—H
Hﬁﬁ%ﬁ%o.wm 294,027,710 29,403

(a)

During the year ended December 31, 2007, 2,433,042
share options were exercised and 2,433,042 ordinary
shares of HK$1.00 each were issued. The subscription
money of approximately HK$2,433,000 was credited
to share capital.

(a)

REBEE_ZETEF+A+=81F
FE 2,433,020 B AL R EELT
{5 1 %% 172,433,0420% & A% /(B B
1.00c 2 E@EA - RERELHBE
2,433,000 CEFFARAK ©
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE_ZTZ)\F+-_A=1+—HILFE

36.SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

(b)

On August 13, 2007, National Cape Development
Limited, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into a share acquisition agreement
with Yang Pei, Executive Talent Limited, Ye Ai Fang,
as vendors, Lau Chi Yuen, Joseph and Yuen Nim Cho,
as guarantors to acquire 10% issued share capital
in Corning Investments Limited at a consideration
of HK$36,000,000. Corning Investments Limited
is interested in the entire issued share capital of
Digital Outdoor Television (Hong Kong) Limited which
together with its wholly-owned subsidiary, Today's
Media Limited, are principally engaged in the business
of the provision of outdoor media advertising and
broadcasting network. The acquisition was completed
on August 24, 2007. A total of 31,266,284 new shares
of the Company had been issued and allotted as
consideration upon completion.

Pursuant to a resolution passed by the shareholders
of the Company at a special general meeting held on
April 30, 2008, each authorised but unissued share
was subdivided into 10 shares.

Pursuant to a resolution passed by the shareholders
of the Company at a special general meeting held on
April 30, 2008, the nominal value of each share in
issue reduced from HK$1.00 to HK$0.10 by canceling
paid up capital to the extent of HK$0.90 for each
issued share.

Pursuant to a resolution passed by the shareholders
of the Company at a special general meeting held
on April 30, 2008, 51,062,951 bonus shares were
issued of HK$0.10 each for every five adjusted
shares of HK$0.10 each held by the shareholders
whose names appeared on the register of members
of the Company on April 30, 2008. The amount of
HK$5,106,295 was capitalised from the Company’s
retained profit account.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED 147 (% M) AR A wH
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(b)

RZZEELFNA+=ZH AR
AzEEZENBRAREEEE
B BR A 7 B 45 W - Executive Talent
Limited* £BF (& A1) 8 R
EEaoBE(ERA)R KRG KE
WmE: NMKBERERZEREFRAQ A
BBITRAZIN REABE
36,000,0007T - EE & & BR A 7
EBEBEEINER(EB)BRAA
EEHEBETRAP ZEZ - MBS
FHER(BFB)ARRAIREEE
MBARSEEBERARETENRS
REPIHERBEEREEMNK X
He ZWBEEHEN-_EZLFN
AZ+MATK - REREE T
K Br 2 A $£31,266,2840% A& A B # X
DIEBRE -

BEARABRRR-_ZZTNFOEA
ZSTERTZERFIARE LES
Z—HERBR BROEAETERKRE
172 B0 v AR A 10 B A7)

BREBEARBBERR-_ZEZNFN A
—tHREOTZBREFNARE @B
ZIHAFER  ERTHEERIE®E
T2 EHIRAEE0.90T - BERD
BOIRMcEABEREEL.TTEEE
BEL0.107T ©

BEARBBEER_-_ZZ)\FMNA
“THEOTZRRERFNRS BB
Z—HERAER  BRERZZZENF
S ol = NN ) g S i
REETHFHE AR SRMEEEI0
JC 2 A B IR ) 3£ 1751,062,951 IR &
IR E BB B0N0TALR - BEUEE
5,106,2957C 7 AIEE R A QA A 2 R
BiafRERL o
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HE-TZTZ N \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

36.SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

(f)  During the year, the Company repurchased its own
ordinary shares through the Stock Exchange of Hong

36. A& ()

) FR ARBEBBEEMERZM
ERARBLOEAS 2 B BRFB

Kong Limited as follows: s

No. of ordinary

shares at
HK$0.10 each Price per share Aggregate
Date of SREE SRERK consideration
repurchase B0 Highest Lowest paid
f&E A EEREE E&E BEE ERARE
HKS HK$ HK$
BET BET BET
August 12, 2008 —ZENENATZH 485,000 0.50 0.50 242,500
August 13, 2008 —ZZN\FNAT+=H 800,000 0.54 0.51 417,000
August 14, 2008 —ZEE\ENATHA 605,000 0.51 0.51 308,550
August 15, 2008 —ZZZE\ENATEA 460,000 0.51 0.51 234,600
December 16, 2008 —EEN\E+ZA+1A 4,000,000 0.53 0.52 2,100,000
December 17, 2008 “EEN\F+-A++tH 6,000,000 0.53 0.49 3,099,700

The above shares were cancelled upon repurchase.
None of the Company's subsidiaries repurchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed shares
during the year.

All the shares issued during the year rank pari passu
with the then existing shares in all respects.

LB REEEEE - FR - ARFZ
MEARBMERD  HELBOARFE
A ERD -

ENFBEEBIRAES FEREBE
FrRGEERS M -
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HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HIEFE

37.RESERVES

The Company

37. &1

2NN

Share Convertible

Capital  options loan note
redemption  reserve  reserve Contributed
Share  reserve B%  WBR  surplusAccumulated
premium  EAEE < RKE EXEE DN losses Total
R EE e fhfa e BH RiER CH
HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
BETT A¥TT BETR  B%Tn  BETR  BETR  BETx
At January 1, 2007 RZET+E-A-H - 916 - 185 361,491 (509,453)  (146,861)
Recognition of equity-settled EAER
share based payment EEWHEH - - 2,153 - - - 2,153
Issue of shares upon exercise REXAREETER
of share options Bfkin 226 - (1) - - - 154
Issue of shares upon acquisition RpBTHLE
of available-for-sale financial assets & BEAEEETHRH 4,734 - - - - - 4,734
Lapse of share options ErRRREEN - - (64) - - 64 -
Loss for the year FREE - - - - - (28,9400 (28,940)
At December 31, 2007 RZERLETZA=T-H
and January 1, 2008 k=Z2Z\E-A-H 4,960 916 2,017 185 361,491  (538,329) (168,760)
Redemption of convertible loan note ~ BE A AR EHNZ R - - - (185) - 185 -
Arising from capital reduction HIRRAES - - - - 12918 - 29,782
Elimination of accumulated RRABRR
losses upon capital reorganisation  HHZHEE - - - - (538,329) 538,329 -
Issue of bonus shares EGR - - - - (5,106) - (5,106)
Cancellation on repurchase of shares ~ BUHEEER (4,960) 1,235 - - (1441) - (5166)
Lapse of share options EEAREXN - - (180) - - 180 -
Loss for the year FREE - - - - - (45.429)  (45,429)
At December 31, 2008 RZEZNF+ZA=1—H - 2,151 1,837 - 46,397 (45,064) 5,321
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37.RESERVES (continued)

The Company (continued)

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the Company can make a distribution out of contributed
surplus. However, the Company cannot declare or pay
a dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed

surplus if:

(a) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay
its liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby
be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its
issued share capital and share premium accounts.

At December 31, 2008, the Company had distributable
reserves available for distribution of approximately

HK$1,333,000 (2007: nil).

37. @t (&)

RE(E)
BREBRE-AN-—FREA(KE
) ARBIZBABBKERAEDIK -
A KRBT/ EATERTEIRKK
MRS KRHARBRIEL DI

(a) B AN R BEMBAEE
BfE =

(b) EEEZAZBREKAMERESR
EREBETRAER D REERZ
HF0 o

Jm

r

R-ZBEENEFE+-_A=+—H &R Tﬁ
Al {5 R 7 5 4075 851,333,000 ( =&
& E) o
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HILFE

38. WEBHI B 2 |

RZEZENF—B -+ /\H » "EBE
#2,500,0007C v R BEWIBH EZRBR
NECEITIRZN 2100% B U B8 1 2 4
BT ABE145,0007T °

38. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
On January 28, 2008, the Group acquired 100% of the

issued share capital of Sunny Villa Holdings Limited at a
consideration of HK$2,500,000. The amount of goodwill
arising as a result of the acquisition was approximately
HK$145,000.

RERXSHGANBEZ EEFEREEZEHE

The net assets acquired in the transaction and the goodwill

arising were as follows: NN
Acquiree’s
carrying
amount and
fair value
WS 2
fREE
&
AFE
HK$'000
BT T
Net assets/(liabilities) acquired: WEZEE/ (AfF) FE -
Investment properties WEYE 8,041
Other receivables H fth & W AR 3K 2
Cash and cash equivalents RekREFHEIEE 29
Trade and other payables B 51 R R EH h JE T BR 3K (1,839)
Secured bank loan BIMIRITER (3,660)
2,573
Goodwill [ 145
Transaction costs R 5K (218)
Total consideration HRE 2,500
Satisfied by: (=ENE
Cash Re 2,500
Net cash outflow from acquisition: Wi 2 IR e FE
Cash consideration ReRE (2,500)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired WEZReMRBEEEIER 29
(2,471)
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HE

—EBEEN\FF+_A=T—HLFE

38. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

Sunny Villa Holdings Limited contributed approximately
loss of HK$413,000 to the Group's loss for the period
between the date of acquisition and the balance sheet
date.

If the acquisition had been completed on January
1, 2008, total Group revenue for the year would have
been approximately HK$1,308,229,000, and loss for the
year would have been approximately HK$59,071,000. The
proforma information is for illustrative purposes only and
is not necessarily an indication of revenue and results of
the Group that actually would have been achieved had
the acquisition been completed on January 1, 2008, nor
is it intended to be a projection of future results.

On May 30, 2008, the Group acquired 60% of the
issued share capital in Creative Pacific Limited at a
consideration of HK$19,500,000. Part of the consideration
of HK$9,750,000 is subject to adjustments to be made
based on the aggregate audited net profits before tax of
FEFHERHARIF and I SEE (LE) B
2B A7F] in 2009 and 2010 and shall be paid in two
instalments. The adjustments were not included at the
date of acquisition as the amount was not probable and
could not be measured reliably. The amount of goodwill
arising as a result of the acquisition was approximately
HK$28,679,000.

38. WIBH B 2 |

(nﬁ)

HEZRERANNRKEBHBRELAER
,Hﬁ ﬁaﬁz%z'i%l’%):,%ﬁ/%ﬁé;mn,oow;zréﬁ
18 o

BEZRBER_ZEZENF—A—AHF
B ARREAFERRELORBE
1,308,229,0007T © MAFEEIEELN AE
#59,071,0007T - ZEZEREELZER
B U TP —ERBERZBEDERZ=ZZZ
NF—A—HEXZBERTARR =R
B MAABERRIREE ZTEA -

RZEZENFRA=ZFTH  AEBLEE
19,500,0007T < X (B Uk B8 & 78 # i 242 IR
ERAFEEITRA Z260% ° KB Z3ZBMH
75 159,750,000 C /B IR H BB S RE A
RArRHFHEEE(LB)ESBERA

RPN —EENFR - —TF2KEHF
TR AIAL R B BEE AR - WHMARE
o ARITENKERBFTA - RAABK
HERKAIBE R TEEIER ST 2 - BUEEM
EEZEELRBEAN R E%28,679,0005T °
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38. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

The net liabilities acquired in the transaction and the

38. WEEKMI B A =) (4&)

REXZABEzABEFEREEZEHE

goodwill arising were as follows: wm
Acquiree’s
carrying
amount and
fair value
WKE S 2
fREE
&
ATE
HK$'000
BT T
Net assets/(liabilities) acquired: WHEZEE,/ (Aff) FE -
Property, plant and equipment ME - BEREH 2,322
Inventories FE 26,896
Trade and other receivables B 5 1 2K R E A FE MR 3R 16,494
Cash and cash equivalents RehkBeFEHEEAEE 2,156
Trade and other payables B 515 R K H h JE 5 BR 3K (68,773)
Borrowing B (8,379)
Tax payable JE #7518 (4)
Net liabilities BEFEE (29,288)
60% of net liabilities acquired WEBEFEZ60% (17,573)
Goodwill kS 28,679
Transaction costs RS (1,356)
Total consideration wR(E 9,750
Satisfied by: B
Cash Re 9,750
Net cash outflow from acquisition: Wig 2 R e m L HE
Cash consideration ReRE (9,750)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired W Re RIASEAEES 2,156
(7,594)
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38. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

Goodwill arose in the business combinations because the
cost of the combinations included a premium paid to acquire
Creative Pacific Limited. In addition, the consideration
paid for the combinations effectively included amounts
in relation to the benefit of expected synergies, revenue
growth, future market development and the assembled
workforce of Creative Pacific Limited. These benefits are
not recognised separately from goodwill as the future
economic benefits arising from them cannot be reliably
measured.

Creative Pacific Limited and its subsidiaries (“Creative Pacific
Group”) contributed approximately loss of HK$4,317,000
to the Group’s loss for the period between the date of
acquisition and the balance sheet date.

If the acquisition had been completed on January 1,
2008, total Group revenue for the year would have been
approximately HK$1,332,313,000, and loss for the year
would have been approximately HK$77,527,000. The
proforma information is for illustrative purposes only and
is not necessarily an indication of revenue and results of
the Group that actually would have been achieved had
the acquisition been completed on January 1, 2008, nor
is it intended to be a projection of future results.

38. WIBHM R 2 7] (4R)

HREHAAREFBREBR MR SIE
BBERRRMAN2EE  FEHEH
RELREE - W RMAHERIN 2K
EREABEESBRME  WaEER - K
KT EREBBHNBSERBERAALZ
ERANBR BRZERFRMEEZR
FAEERN s TRER] SERt B - FML W |
BROMRERZ SN -

BEETHRSZERERARLREWBARR
WiEHHE4E 0 R AREBR T RS
#4,317,0007T 2 538

BEZKUBER-_ZETZN\F—A—H=
B BIRAEBAFTFERGELDYABK
1,332,313,0007C * MAFEBIEREN RS
#577,527,0000TC - ZEZEEREELZER
B WA —ERBERSEEER=ZZS
NF—A—BTRZ2BERATAREE R ZER
EE - NTEERRIRELE ZTEA -
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EE
I
=
]
>
Il

39.DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 39.

The net assets of subsidiaries at the date of disposal
were as follows:

=
=
ijis
i3
m
ill\\'):

MEBARZEERFENT

2008 2007
—EENF —TELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Net assets disposed of: HEEEFE
Investments properties wEYE - 227,340
Properties, plant and equipment Y% - WEKREE - 75,046
Deferred tax assets BT IEEE - 194
Trade and other receivables B 511 2R Ko E th i AR 3K - 803
Cash and cash equivalents RekREFHEEE - 149
Trade and other payables B 511 R R H h JE - AR 3K - (5,057)
Tax payable ENEIRE] - (1,692)
Deferred tax liabilities BEEFIEEE - (19,909)
- 276,874
Net consideration REFHE - (357,613)
- 80,739
Transaction costs L5 - (4,718)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HENERRZ W= - 76,021
Satisfied by: (EXREE
Cash Re - 357,613
Net cash inflow from disposal: HEZHESRAFHE
Cash consideration ReRE - 357,613
Transaction costs paid ERR S KA - (4,718)
Cash and cash equivalents disposed HEZRERIRESEFEEE - (149)
- 352,746
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39. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 39.HEKMEB AT (E)

On September 13, 2007, Wo Kee Hong (B.V.l.) Limited (“WKH
BVI"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered
into a sale and purchase agreement that WKH BVI agreed to
sell the entire issued share capital of Wo Kee Hong Estates
Limited ("WKH Estates”) and Ever Rising Investments
Limited ("Ever Rising”), two wholly-owned subsidiary of
WKH BVI for a total consideration of HK$373,000,000.
Pursuant to the sale and purchase agreement, WKH BVI
and the purchaser shall agree to the adjustments on assets
and liabilities of WKH Estates and Ever Rising which is
determined by reference to the balance sheets of WKH
Estates and Ever Rising. The adjusted liabilities exceed
the adjusted assets by approximately HK$15,387,000
and the resulting net consideration received by WKH BVI
was approximately HK$357,613,000. The disposal was
completed on November 29, 2007 and the transaction
costs incurred were approximately HK$4,718,000. The gain
of such disposal was approximately HK$76,021,000.

RZZEZLFAAT=R " ARalzd
&M B A FWo Kee Hong (B.V.l.) Limited
([WKH BVII) T3 B & # &% © & tEWKH
BVI A E L& HMME 2 &N B2 RIWo Kee
Hong Estates Limited ([ WKH Estates]|)
K Ever Rising Investments Limited ([ Ever
Rising]) 2 2 &2 HTREA - BRER
7 #5373,000,0007T - RIBZEE W= -
WKH BVIN B 75 A B ¥fWKH Estates &2 Ever
Risingz EENRBEELFAR - A BH
T2 ZWKH Estates & Ever RisingZ & &
BERMETE KLABZEEBHERE
2 B E# 115,387,000 ¢ ifl E L WKH
BVIY HX 2 % X (B #) 7% /8 357,613,000
L ZHEERZEZELF+—HAZ+
NBATK - MAEE 2R GERAL BB
#4,718,0007C - ZHEZWEZHNREE
76,021,0007T °
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40. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS  40.

In addition to the balances with related parties disclosed
elsewhere in the financial statements, during the year,
the Group entered into the following significant related

party transactions:

BEHEBMALTZEERS
W B 75 ¥R 3R E A0 2010 BT i 5E 2 BE B A 4%
RN REERAREZERNET N EER

BALRS :

2008 2007
—EENE —EETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T

Management and agency fee paid to a
related company which received the
amounts on behalf of a building

i —FEI B Bt 2 &)
(R—mEFERE
WE) 2EBERE

&

management fund (a), (b) KR IEE )~ (b) - 3,822
Advisory fee paid to a related H%—F? B2} Nl - 40
company (a) i & (a)
Purchase of goods from a related B— @B AREA
company (a) B (a) - 150
Purchase of goods from a director (a), () B—REZ=HEAEY(a) 4,680 1,350
Sales of goods to related companies (a)  && T2 7l(a) - 4,596
Acquisition of share capital WE—2EEHEa2
and shareholder’s loan of —ERARZBRAR
a company owned by a director (d) A% R & 5Kk (d) 4,300 -
(a) The pricing of transactions regarding advertising (a) BAEREED  =HEEREE -
sponsorship, air-conditioning maintenance service E Hﬂl% TAE ;%? ﬁH EREBEMARRE
fee, artist fee received, management and agency fees, B ZAE NTHBEBMIAE
advisory fee, goods sold to a related company and & B—HBgAR, —REEE
goods purchased from a related company/a director ANEmMZRXSHTEE  AEFKRMAET
were determined by the Directors on the basis of MIZEEEE -
estimated market value.
(b) The related companies acted as a building manager (b) ZEB AR AAEEESA 2 — &

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED # it 17

to operate a building management fund for a building
owned by the Group and collected the management
and agency fee from the Group on behalf of the
building management fund. During the year ended
December 31, 2007, HK$313,000 management fee
and HK$162,000 accounting service fee were paid
to the related company by the building management
fund.

(%) A

BTFETEFLE URKEzZEFT
ZERBES URZEFERES
MAEEKRNEEELRES &
E_ZEZLF+_A=Z+—HLHF
E’;fo;%? BESYNFZEY

NEEEEHE313,0000T &R
BB %162,0007T °
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40. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(continued)

()

On September 18, 2008, a subsidiary of the Company,
Auto Italia Limited, purchased a unit of vintage Ferrari
from a director and controlling shareholder of the
Company, Dr. Richard Man Fai Lee. Further details
were set out in the announcement of the Company
dated September 18, 2008.

On January 28, 2008, Wo Kee Hong (B.V.1) Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, acquired
100% interest in the issued share capital of Sunny Villa
Holdings Limited (“Sunny Villa") and a shareholder’s
loan. Sunny Villa was wholly owned by a director
and controlling shareholder of the Company, Dr.
Richard Man Fai Lee. The transaction was on normal
commercial terms and in the ordinary and usual
course of business of the Company. For details,
please refer to note 38.

On November 26, 2008, Wo Kee Hong Limited,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
provided a letter of credit issued by the bank for
an amount of HK$4,000,000 to /&3 # = AR&N
BRAT("EEFBER"), a 60% owned indirect
subsidiary of the Company, to secure a bank loan
to _E/8 %S up to RMB4,000,000.

40. HEABA LT Z2EERF (&)

(0

RZFZENFALATNE ARH
—HNBRARRBEAEERAAMR
ARB—REFTHRERBRFXE
BEBA—MESENA] - #E—
FHAAERARFTR_ZEZNFAN
At N\BTEZ R M -

RZZBEZENF—A=Z+NAH AR
A — A & & Mf B 2 F]Wo Kee Hong
(B.V.1.) Limitedg B E=IZR AR A
B[R ) EBEITRA 2100%
MREER - MEERAARRE —
HEENIEBRBERENEELE2E
WH ZRXHTBREFEHEETR
Kpal—MERBEEBHBEFE
oo FFIBEELHMEE38IE o

RZBEZENF+—AZ+X<H &
NAl—EE2ENBRRIMGEEES
RABIRARAER60% MEWNE
ralbLBFBakaER 2R £
BHBS D RHBETRELSERS
7 75 ¥4,000,0000T 2 5 A& M
MESBTHSERTESAARE
4,000,0007C 2 SRITE FIEH KR -
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40. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(continued)

Compensation of key management
personnel

The remuneration of Directors and other members of key
management during the year were as follows:

40. HEBMA LT ZETER S (&

EEEEAEZHRM

AEENEERENESERAL S HH
mF -

2008 2007

—EENE —EELF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BT T

Fees we 304 297
Salaries and other benefits Fe REMET 8,207 6,535
Performance related incentive payments  EE¥EKRIBMARE 2 2% 8,555 300
Retirement benefit scheme contributions  BIREFIHE] 2 3% 62 41
Short-term employee benefits EHESRT 17,128 7,173

The remuneration of Directors and other members of
key management are determined by the remuneration
committee having regard to the performance of individuals
and market trends.

41. OPERATING LEASE

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned, net of outgoings of
approximately HK$647,000 (2007: HK$4,926,000)
during the year was approximately HK$336,000 (2007:
HK$10,505,000). The property held has committed tenants
for the next year.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED #isg 47 (M) AR AF

41.

EEREMEREEABZHFMAEFTNE
BERBESEAZKRBRETNEE -

ReHERH

AEEABEBEEA
REEWERS WAL B LB
647,000t X H( Z 2T + F: B &
4,926,0007T ) &%) #336,000T( — 2=
4 : B%10,505,0007T) ° ZWERK
- FEEAERE -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BB % IR TH B GE
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41.OPERATING LEASE (continued) 1.8EHEZH(E)
The Group as lessor (continued) AEBAHBEAE)
At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with REER  AEEHEBZEN 2 KKK
tenants for the following future minimum lease payments HEMRAT

which fall due:

2008 2007
—EENE —TELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Within one year —F R 665 373
In the second to fifth year inclusive FEFERF 185 -
850 373
The Group as lessee AEBEBRAMEA
2008 2007
—EBEN\F —TELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BB T IT
Operating lease rental recognised in REEERREERZ
the income statement for the year KEHEMESD 42,024 15,916
At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments REEER - REEADATEUS 248 & H & &
under non-cancellable operating leases, which fall due T
as follows:
2008 2007
—EENFE ZETEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BETIT
Within one year —FR 53,537 22,947
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_EZFERF 78,194 25,096
131,731 48,043
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Bz

41.

42,

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED # it 17

—EEN\F+_A=t+—BHILEFE

OPERATING LEASE (continued)

The Group as lessee (continued)

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by
the Group for certain of its office premises, retail shops
and warehouse. Leases are negotiated for an average
term of two years and rentals are fixed for an average
of one year.

The above lease commitments only include commitments
for basic rentals, and do not include commitments for
additional rental payment (contingent rents), if any,
which are to be determined generally by applying pre-
determined percentages to future sales less of the
respective leases.

At December 31, 2008, the Company had no significant

REBHBEBEAN(E)
%%%?Efﬁ?ﬂﬁzli%l?f S THAE
¥ TEEHLERZENEZ - HEZ

FHFEHRAMFEMESAFH—FEE—
IR e

FRBEARERREAES  TEEE
MENER(KARTER) (INF) ZAHE -
—RIIARKRHERRRE BHSRIRTESL

RIEBADLLETE °

RZZBZENF+_A=+—H &2

commitments under non-cancellable operating leases BEBEBARPAEOE 2 & E7T ,J%TE(_? =
(2007: Nil). tFE)
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 42. EAREIE
The Group
rEH
2008 2007
—2ENE —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Capital expenditure in respect of the W NGRS B mERERE 2
acquisition of property, plant and WEEME -« BFE REHE
equipment and leasehold improvement RWERECEARTE -
not provided in the consolidated
financial statements:
— authorised but not contracted for —EEERREMERARETA - 579
— contracted but not provide for — B R AU M R B 2,018 46
Other commitments contracted for but MATIEAREGE M BmE
not provided in the consolidated TER A 2 B R AIE M R B 2
financial statements in respect of: H A
— investment in a subsidiary —R—HENBAFZ
(note a) &E(W?a) 9,750 -
— investment in a jointly —-R—EAREHEE
controlled entity (note b) &éf(ﬁﬁu?b) 3,000 -
14,768 625

(%) A
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42. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS (continued)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

On May 16, 2008, Famous Name Holdings Limited, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into the Share
Acquisition Agreement with Victory Globe International
Limited (“Creative Pacific Vendor”), Mr. Chan Chun Wa,
Vincent and the Company to acquire 60% of issued share
capital in Creative Pacific Limited ("Creative Pacific”) at
a consideration of HK$19,500,000. /8 ¥1#E & AR & A
PRAR ("NCs”) and L REZE (LB) EFAR
N A] ("NCY") are wholly-owned subsidiaries of Creative
Pacific.

Pursuant to the sale and purchase agreement, the balance
of the consideration HK$9,750,000 retained by the Group
and shall be paid in two instalments for certain subsidiaries.
The balance of the consideration is subject to a price
adjustment mechanism which is determined by the financial
performance achieve by NCS and NCY during the specified
profit evaluation periods, which based on the aggregate
audited net profits before tax of the NCS and NCY in 2009
and 2010. If the financial performance of NCS and NCY
during the specified profit evaluation period does not
meet the guarantee profit, the Creative Pacific Vendor will
have to compensate the Group for the price adjustment by
reducing the balance of the consideration. If the financial
performance of subsidiaries during such profit evaluation
period exceeds guarantee profit, then the Group is required
to make additional cash contribution to the Creative Pacific
Vendor.

On May 20, 2008, Trendy Move International Limited, a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Group, entered into an
shareholders’ agreement with the joint venture partners,
pursuant to which the Company agreed to contribute an
investment sum of HK$6,000,000. HK$3,000,000 has been
paid for 50% of issued share capital of a jointly controlled
entity on the date of incorporation of a jointly controlled
entity.

42. EARELE ()
P

(a)

RZZFEENFRA+TAB A2E—ME
PEMBARIERITERERA R EETF
EEERAR(IFHIZERES D
PRIRZE R A QBT IR DB HE - K
BEATHSERERRA(HHES
TR B EITRAZ60%  REABKE
19,500,000t ° E/B ¥ 8ES R e AR QA
(TEes@a ) rRFBaEE(LE)E
SERABR(FHIEED AFHE
Brz2EWBAR

BIRE &E W - (B &R 5K0E 159,750,000
BTHARERBEERAETHEBARD
MRZR - REHBRERE TR
R B 2 0 2E R Je 2 v A R A EA R A B
BRBELERAE MU BERERED
RESHBARTHMSEESRNR T
ENFRZTE—F ZE BT AR
BMEEBET MEEHBaRIBEE
RIEE G M T HBEMOI B RERED
RERFMN  FHRSEREHBERRD
RE#BFOFTAREEARRAREEE
A E o B D B R s i I AT (4 2R
M BEERRBBRERS  AEEAM
MR ERESELBEIREEE -

R-ZBEZNFEFRA-+B A&EE—
MEENBARMABEERARSES
EhEASBATLURERE Bt &
‘A A FE L& S ¥6,000,0000T ° B —
MERZHEEIMALB R B
3,000,000 2 2 - fE U B — F H£ [A) 12 41
FEEEITRAZ50% °
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43. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a)

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED # it 17

At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company
had the following outstanding contingent liabilities
which are not provided for in the financial statements
in respect of banking facilities and other facilities
made available to subsidiaries:

43. ARG E

(a)

E/\,D#El ZNE SJETD NN
REERBITEEREMERER A
R BEHRERBEEHEZHABEDT ¢

The Group The Company
rEE KATE
2008 2007 2008 2007
“EENE —_ETLHF ZBENFE —_ZTTLHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT ABTT BYETR BT
Guarantees given for banking &FI/8 A 7]JEH
facilities made available RITEE
to subsidiaries TR PR - - 327,447 279,862
Guarantees given for other LA B A~ 7R
facilities made available HMEE
to subsidiaries TR R - - 32,626 24,559
- - 360,073 304,421
Under a share purchase and subscription agreement (b) WRE-—BR=_ZEZTFAAA=1TH

signed on June 30, 2006, a subsidiary of the Company
provided a guarantee amounting to a maximum of
RMB11 million (equivalent to approximately HK$12.5
million as at December 31, 2008) in settlement of
certain liabilities of the disposed entity incurred prior
to disposal. During the year ended December 31,
2008, approximately HK$8,450,000 were paid under
the guarantee and HK$950,000 (2007: HK$7,500,000)
has been recognised in the consolidated financial
statements of the Group.

(%) A

&

S BROhBERRERE A2
Az ERNBRARREREREZEEZ AR
110000007E<EA_22J\¢+_H
=+ — B 8% R 4% 12,500,000
TL) ZER 1 R &R RR
HERMEAZETAE - REEZ
ZEZENF+_A=+—HILFE "
RIEZ IR E AT 4978 18,450,000
JT 0 M8 #950,000T( —EE+ 4 :
B 7,500,000 EEAEE 4R A B
TEMRPER ©
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44 . TTHESHRMIT A
R-ZBENF+-A=+—0 A%£EE
BEUET - BRI MBI R ELIME
HAK - SMEEBANZEZHRRMT

44 . DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

At December 31, 2008, the Group had entered into forward
contracts denominated in United States Dollar (“USD"),
Japanese Yen (“JPY") and Singapore Dollar ("SGD"). The
major terms of the foreign currency forward contracts
are as follows:

Notional amount

EREH

Maturity
FHA

Exchange rates

B &

Sell SGD180,237
E1E180,237F s T

Sell SGD58,610
E(E58,6103 N T

Sell SGD47,680
E (47,6803 N3k 7T

Sell SGD41,750
EE4,750F N T

Sell SGD9,590
HE{E9,590%7 I T

Sell SGD3,348
E(E3,348F M T

Sell SGD225,985
& (E225,985F I T

Sell SGD115,199
E(E115,1995 s T

Sell SGD157,070
E(E157,0705 s ot

Sell SGD51,733
E(E51,73335 N T

27 February 2009

—EENF-_A=-++tH

27 February 2009

“ZETAF_A-++H

27 February 2009

—EENF_A-+tH

27 February 2009

—EEAEFE-_A=-1++tH

27 February 2009

—EENF_A=-++tH

27 February 2009

—EEANF-_A-++H

27 February 2009

—EENF_A=-++tH

28 January 2009

“EEAF-AZ-+N\HRH

2 March 2009
—EENF=A=H

13 January 2009
—EThEF—A+ZA

N

—_

N

—_

—_

—_

—_

—_

—_

SGD1.46250 to USD1

A46250FT N4 T K 13ETT

SGD1.46250 to USD1

A46250%7 N T H13%E T

SGD1.46250 to USD1

A46250%T I3 T K 13ETT

SGD1.46250 to USD1

A46250%T N T H1ETT

SGD1.46250 to USD1

A46250FT N3 T K 13ETT

SGD1.46250 to USD1

A46250%T N3 T 1€ T

SGD1.46250 to USD1

A46250FT N3 T K 13ETT

SGD1.52800 to USD1

.52800%7 I3 T H13%E 7T

SGD1.47850 to USD1

A7850FT N4 T K 13ETT

SGD0.01589 to JPY1

0.01589%T N3 L %18

The above derivatives are measured at fair value at each
balance sheet date. Their fair values are determined based
on the quoted market prices for equivalent instruments

at the balance sheet date.

J:L@TEI iNE=?
£ o AR FE TR
m%i&%‘f@m °

M E BRI AFEE
GHESRMETAEY
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45.PLEDGE OF ASSETS 45. EEIE W
The Group
rEE
2008 2007
—EENF ZTELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Deposits in bank |RITF R 106,565 86,796
Inventories & 11,944 19,601
Investment properties WEME 14,610 7,100
Properties held for sale FHEHEME 21,150 23,400
Property, plant and equipment: ME - BWE REE

Land and buildings t i T 2,035 -
Motor yacht B 97 15,872 -
Prepaid lease payments T HEERIEA 25,818 -

Floating charges on all assets of —RNBRARZBEE
a subsidiary WAER:- Fei i 18,848 19,602
216,842 156,499

SEDAEERDSFRITEENWRTR
HBRemEBMERZEE - BN
BERBNIARRITEREERBERR -

The amount represents assets pledged to banks and other
licensed financial institutions to secure banking facilities
granted to the Group. The pledged assets will be released
upon the settlement of relevant bank borrowings.

46. COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL INFORMATION  46. Lt & Bt B & #l
Certain comparative figures have been restated to conform ETHBRETEESY  URERFEZE
with current year’s presentation. FAFE o

47.CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 47. EXEABER

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

164 | WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED Hi g7 (# M) 4 W2 7
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47. EXERBERE (&)

AEEZEARBRREAB(REEE -
THMEEREREABERERR) B

47. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt (which
includes borrowings, convertible loan note and obligations
under finance leases), cash and cash equivalents and equity LIRS EEHEBULRAKRRARERZEAR
attributable to equity holders of the Company, comprising HER(BEEETRE  FHREFE
issued share capital, reserves and accumulated losses. )

BEEXR
R-_ZEZNFE+_A=+—BER T+
F+-_A=t+—HzZEBEBHZIWOT :

Gearing ratio
The gearing ratio at December 31, 2008 and December
31, 2007 were as follows:

2008 2007

—EENE —EELF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BT T

Debt (note (a)) 51| (M5E(a)) 190,628 115,644

Cash and cash equivalents BehIR4&EEAER (164,030) (363,949)

Net debt (D 26,598 (248,305)

Equity (note (b)) #am (H5E(b)) 305,093 380,378

Gearing ratio BELE 8.72% N/AT3E
Notes: B 5

(a) Debt comprises long-term and short-term borrowings, (a) EELERBALEHEE MAHER

BRABKRERRR  F1BD 58NN
FI%34 - 33%3118 ©

obligations under finance leases and convertible loan note
as detailed in notes 34, 33 and 31 respectively.

(b)  Equity includes all capital and reserves of the Group. (b) ERBEAKEMEERLHE -
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 48. €T A
(a) Categories of financial instruments (a) ERITES S
2008 2007
—EENE —TETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Financial assets EWMEE
Fair value through profit or loss BRATEFAER
— Held for trading - HAEEE 6 17
Derivative financial instruments PTEEMTA 98 -
Loans and receivables (including BN E U ER R
cash and cash equivalents) (BERaE2SEEE) 450,133 560,072
Available-for-sale financial assets At ESREE 21,527 30,527
Financial liabilities EtHasE
Amortised cost S0 536,444 397,863
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including currency risk, interest
rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity
risk. The Group's overall risk management programme
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets
and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on
the Group's financial performance.

(i) Market risk

The Group's activities expose it primarily to the
financial risks of changes in foreign exchange
rates, interest rates and equity prices. The Group
enters into a variety of derivative financial
instruments to manage its exposure to foreign

currency risks, including:

e forward foreign exchange contracts are
entered into in respect of highly probable
foreign currency forecast sales to limit its
exposure to exchange rate risk in relation
to foreign currency denominated monetary

items.

48. R T A (&)

(b) eREMREEBEZERBE

AEEZAHERBARHZRESR
Rk mERAR(EEEERR - F
R EAEBERRER)  ERARR
Fne kg - NEBZBEER
ERGEHEERTIS 2 ARER
M UHRBFEREAEHANEKHE
MBRBEBRZTHEE -

(i) TEEE
AEBZESHTEMYH S RIE
R -MNERRABRESH 2
BER - AEBETLZETE
TRMTAE NEEEMEY 2
SN - B e

o MImAIREE AL T INETEH]
HE M ZLEBPINEAR
#) 0 DARRE A& B AT
BRI REM TR
BZEXRRER -
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives
and policies (continued)
(i) Market risk (continued)

Market risk exposures are measured using
sensitivity analysis.

There has been no change to the Group's
exposure to market risks or the manner in which
it manages and measures the risk.

Foreign currency risk management

Several subsidiaries of the Group have foreign
currency sales and purchases, which expose the
Group to foreign currency risk. The management
monitors foreign exchange exposure and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arises.

The carrying amounts of the Group's foreign
currency denominated monetary assets and
monetary liabilities at the reporting date are
as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M B e R BR JE B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE_ZTZ)\F+-_A=1+—HILFE

48. £ T A (&)

(b) EREREREEERBE(E)

(i) TmHERE)

BT 4 2 45 L R T 18
EAHMAE -

A ER B P H 2 TS R B Sk AR
SEEENFERRZT AL

=4

S mEEER

7R £ (B 24 M B 1 R DA SN o
TTHHE RRE - EAKE R
KER BEEEERMEHZ
SNER R YERARERZE
BE M ERZINERRR

AEBREHBEHRNIERE
NeEBEERE¥AGBZE
EET

Liabilities Assets

=N BE
2008 2007 2008 2007
“EENE —ZEELF ZEBENF —ZTLHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T BEET T BT T
usb = 4,761 40,577 8,707 635
RMB AR 47,971 6,371 26,829 36,559
EUR Br T 1,717 1,557 3,362 1,212
JPY S| 19,849 3,597 - -
SGD o 2,432 12,559 2,624 30,743
MYD 25 301 17,311 4,195 18,036
GBP REE 6 - 21 -
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 48. TR T E (&)

(b) Financial risk management objectives (b) R EMEEEERNE(E&)

and policies (continued)

(i) Market risk (continued) (i) THEE(E)
Foreign currency risk management (continued) SERERRER
Sensitivity analysis B ST

The Group is mainly exposed to the effects of
fluctuation in USD, RMB, EUR, JPY, SGD, MYD
and GBP.

The following table details the Group's sensitivity
to a 5% increase and decrease in the Hong
Kong dollars against the relevant foreign
currencies. 5% is the sensitivity rate used
when reporting foreign currency risk internally
to key management personnel and represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in foreign exchange rates. The
sensitivity analysis includes outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and
foreign currency forward contracts, and adjusts
their translation at the period end for a 5%
change in foreign currency rates. The sensitivity
analysis includes external loans as well as loans
to foreign operations within the Group where
the denomination of the loan is in a currency
other than the currency of the lender or the
borrower. A positive number below indicates
an increase in profit and other equity where
the Hong Kong dollars strengthen 5% against
the relevant currency. For a 5% weakening of
the Hong Kong dollars against the relevant
currency, there would be an equal and opposite
impact on the profit and other equity, and the
balances below would be negative.

AEEXTEEHEXT AR
% BT AT BT
FEREERPTE -

TERHFVIHAEASREHRE T
SHEBINEER ETRES%L
BRE - 5% RAAIMEREE
A B & RSN R B T A 2 B R
X WiREEEHERAEA
B2 FE - BREDME
BUINEAEZRATRER
HE - YR RFABEBEN
2 BRE & 25%% &) - B RRE
DMBRBHIEFTARTARE
BAZIHIBEEBz2EFR  ME
REERENXNETZEE
EFoTHNEBRTETILAR
SNEE IR E T 9R5% - ABA
A R B HE aR 3R 60 o 8 T L
HHBA SN 3R B TR 985% -
SHAEMNEEEREKES
kAR zZE W &HK
eRAaM -
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HILFE

48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 48. @I A (%)

(b) Financial risk management objectives (b) 2RIEAREEEZERBEK(E)

and policies (continued)
(i) Market risk (continued)

Foreign currency risk management (continued)
Sensitivity analysis (continued)

Impact of USD

(i) T5mEkE ()
SRR EE ()

Impact of RMB

EREE ARz E
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE 2T +F ZEBEENF —_ITTLF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT ABTLT B¥TR BT T
Profit or loss (Note)  Z %=k E548 (BisT) 197 1,997 1,057 1,509

Impact of EUR

Impact of JPY

BTz E BEz®E
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE 2T +F ZEBEENF —_ITTLF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT ABTLT B¥TR BT T
Profit or loss (Note) R FIskEE (M) 82 17 992 180

Impact of SGD

Impact of MYD

R Tz 8 BBz E
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE —_TTLF ZBENG _TTLHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T BT T BT T
Profit or loss (Note) & 7HskEE (HIFE) 10 909 195 36
Impact of GBP
REZEE
2008 2007
—EEBNEF —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Profit or loss (Note) R FIskEE () 1 -
Note: BsE
This is mainly attributable to the exposure outstanding TERERFEBEUAEEES AEM 2K
on receivables and payables denominated in respective FERTBR RN AE S 2 Bk o

currencies at the year end.
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 48. TR T E (&)

(b) Financial risk management objectives (b) R EMEEEERNE(E)

and policies (continued)

(i) Market risk (continued) (i) THEE(E)
Interest rate risk management Fl = B b B

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk relates
primarily to variable-rate borrowings (Note 34).
It is the Group’s policy to keep its borrowings
at floating rate of interests so as to minimise
the fair value interest rate risk.

The Group's exposures to interest rates on
financial assets and financial liabilities are
detailed in the liquidity risk management section
of this note. The Group’s cash flow interest rate
risk is mainly concentrated on the fluctuation
of HIBOR arising from the Group’s Hong Kong
dollar denominated borrowings.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to interest
rates for both derivatives and non-derivative
instruments at the balance sheet date. For
variable-rate borrowings, the analysis is prepared
assuming the amount of liability outstanding at
the balance sheet date was outstanding for the
whole year. A 50 basis point increase or decrease
in HIBOR is used when reporting interest rate
risk internally to key management personnel
and represents management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points
higher/lower and all other variables were held
constant, the Group’s profit for the year ended
December 31, 2008 would decrease/increase by
approximately HK$95,000 (2007: HK$42,000).
This is mainly attributable to the Group's
exposure to interest rates on its variable rate
borrowings.

The Group's sensitivity to interest rates has
decreased during the current period mainly due
to the reduction in variable rate borrowings.

AEBEBZRESRAMNERERE
ZHRFEEBEEABMEEM
H) ARBEBREBIEEER
RFBHE - AFERERF
BN RER -

AREREREERTRAR
[TREE P e N )
(RBELARERE | — &5
e NEB 2B SR M EE R
EETEAEENETRE
WEEmELEZEBBRITHE
EHRBZRBER

R DT
NTHEEITIREREE
BZTETARFENTETAZ
MERBEMEE  REBEE
mE ZAaWHIBRIXREER
DREEZEBESEREMEF
EHTeaBERE EMAMER
BEEANBERNEERE - T
FERAEBRITEEFREIE MK
WSO ER - WEEEEY
MEAGERIEEE 27 -

fif) FI & 38 40 S 501 E 2
mATE E B rEg . Al
REBMPRBE -_STENE+—
AZ+—BUHEFEZREES
B BN # 78 695,000 ( =
TEF - B 42,0000T) 0 E
EHRAEETEYZEEER
Z R R @B FTE -

REBMPNAHE SRR 28
BE T TE2HRNFREER
DFER -
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives
and policies (continued)
(i) Market risk (continued)

Other price risks

The Group is exposed to equity price risk
through its investment in listed equity securities.
The management manages this exposure by
maintaining a portfolio of investments with
different risk and return profiles. The Group's
equity price risk is mainly concentrated on equity
securities operating in logistics, manufacturing
and trading sectors quoted in The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited. In addition, the Group has
monitor the price risk and will consider hedging
the risk exposure should the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to equity
price risk at the reporting date.

If equity prices had been 5% higher/lower,
the Group's net profit for the year ended
December 31, 2008 would increase/decrease by
approximately HK$500 (2007: increase/decrease
by HK$1,000). This is mainly due to the changes
in fair value of other financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss.

The Group's sensitivity to equity prices has not
changed significantly from prior year.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED #isgf7 (M) A RA A
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(b) EREREREBEERBE(E)

(i)

5 E b ()

HiERRR

AEBZEBRN EMBRAESFZ
REMAHERAEBREAR - &
EEZBERATRARERLE
BeREMEMEEZER -
AEBZBRABREAREIES
TREEMAXSHABERAA
BEZEENE HERES
TERRBEAES - 1o
AEECDERERRAR X &
REFERZEHDEHER

Kﬁ\o
IR T

AT SURE 2 Th IR IR 1 2
B AT E S 2 IRA B E R M
B -

it A% A (B A& 38 0038 5% -+ A
AREBRBE-_ZTTNE+=
Azt BULFEEzHgMNES
B, 5w # B EES00 T ( — &
TF R A 1,000
L) EEREAIRAFEARE
HZHEMERMEEZATFEE
BT -

7R R B A 2 R
B RYEEARE -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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HE

48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

—EBEEN\FF+_A=T—HLFE

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)
(ii) Credit risk

As at December 31, 2008, the Group's maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a
financial loss to the Group due to failure to
discharge an obligation by the counterparties
and financial guarantees provided by the Group
is arising from:

e the carrying amount of the respective
recognised financial assets as stated in
the consolidated balance sheet; and

e the amount of contingent liabilities in
relation to the financial guarantees provided
by the Group as disclosed in note 43.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the
management of the Group has delegated a
team responsible for determination of credit
limits, credit approvals and other monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up action is
taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the
Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual trade debt and debt investments at
each balance sheet date to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group's credit risk
is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

Other than concentration of credit risk on liquid
funds which are deposited with several banks
with high credit ratings, the Group does not
have any other significant concentration of
credit risk. Trade receivables consist of a large
number of customers, spread across diverse
industries and geographical areas.

48. R T A (&)

(b) ERMEMREREERBEK(E)

(ii) EmB
R-ZTBNE+ZA=+—
A AREBRRSHTF R
TB T T RN B R B R
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HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HILFE

48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)

(iii) Liquidity risk management

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk
management rests with the board of directors,
which has built an appropriate liquidity risk
management framework for the management
of the Group’s short, medium and long-term
funding and liquidity management requirements.
The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining
adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve
borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring
forecast and actual cash flows and matching
the maturity profiles of financial assets and
liabilities.

As at December 31, 2008, the Group has available
unutilised overdrafts and short and medium
term bank loan facilities of approximately
HK$13,000,000 (2007: HK$20,000,000) and
HK$77,000,000 (2007: HK$129,000,000)
respectively.

The following tables detail the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities
which are included in the maturity analysis
provided internally to the key management
personnel for the purpose of managing liquidity
risk. For non-derivative financial liabilities, the
tables reflect the undiscounted cash flows of
financial liabilities based on the earliest date
on which the Group can be required to pay.
The tables include both interest and principal
cash flows.
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 48. TR T E (&)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)

(iii) Liquidity risk management
(continued)
For derivative instruments settle on a net basis,
undiscounted net cash outflows are presented.
Whereas they require gross settlement, the
undiscounted gross outflows on these derivatives
are shown in the table.

At December 31, 2008

(b) ERMEMREREERBEK(E)
(iii) "B EZEEEHE ()

RAFEREFEEZTETA
mME - HHFEFREFRER
h-EF2EREER  %F
TETRAZENBARLAERES
ERAZS -

R-EENFE+=ZA=+—H

Weighted
average
effective Total Total
interest Within 2to Over undiscounted carrying
rate 1 year 5 years 5years  cash flows amount
¥ FRRRE
Yk —FR ZERf  REFNE  RELH REAE
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT  E%Tn  BETn  E%Tr  BETR
Non-derivative FTELRMAE
financial liabilities
Trade and other BHEREEM
payables FERERR - (330,489) - - (330,489)  (330,489)
Bills payables [ES - (14,383) - - (14,383)  (14,383)
Amounts due to JEAT B 2 A
related companies HE - (944) - - (944) (944)
Borrowings B3 5.60 (152,919) (17,562) (20,147)  (190,628)  (190,628)

(498,735)

(17,562) (20,147)  (536,444)  (536,444)

Annual Report 2008 R NAE4ER | 175



176

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I Bs o 3L IR TH I AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HILFE

48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives
and policies (continued)
(iii) Liquidity risk management
(continued)
At December 31, 2007

48. £ T A (&)

(iii) BB EZEEEE ()

(b) eRIAMEEBZERBE(E)

R-ZZEZELF+_A=+—H

Weighted
average
effective Total Total
interest Within 2to Over  undiscounted carrying
rate 1 year 5 years 5years  cash flows amount
L RS2 FMRLE
R —FR ZERE TENE  RERE FHAE
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
BETr  A%Tr ABETn  A%Tr  A%Tx
Non-derivative FTECRERE
financial liabilities
Trade and other BHERRAM
payables ERERH - (243,956) - - (243,956)  (243,956)
Bills payables ERRE - (36,758) - - (36,758) (36,758)
Amounts due to NN
related companies TE - (1,343) - - (1,343) (1,343)
Obligations under HEMERED
finance leases 4.00 (936) (168) - (1,104) (1,104)
Borrowings EX 6.99 (70,827) (13,506) - (84,333) (84,333)
Convertible loan notes ~ ATAREHZH
10.00 (30,000) - - (30,000) (30,207)
(383,820) (13,674) - (397,494) (397,701)
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair value of financial instruments
The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined as follows:

(i)

(ii)

the fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities (including derivative instruments)
with standard terms and conditions and traded
on active liquid markets are determined with
reference to quoted market bid prices and ask
prices respectively; and

the fair value of other financial assets and
financial liabilities (including derivative
instruments) are determined in accordance
with generally accepted pricing models based
on discounted cash flow analysis using prices or
rates from observable current market transactions
as input. For an option-based derivative, the fair
value is estimated using option pricing model
(for example, the Black-Scholes option pricing
model).

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of
financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in
the consolidated financial statements approximate
their fair values.
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For the year ended December 31, 2008

Bz

—EEN\F+_A=t+—BHILEFE

49.SHARE OPTIONS SCHEME

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED #I it 7

2002 Scheme

On August 23, 2001, the Stock Exchange has announced
amendments to Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules, which has
come into effect on September 1, 2001. In compliance with
the amendments to the Listing Rules and the announcement
of the Stock Exchange, the Company adopted a new share
option scheme (“2002 Scheme”) and terminated the
2001 Scheme on May 30, 2002 pursuant to a resolution
passed on that date. The purpose of the 2002 Scheme
is to provide incentives or rewards to participants for
their contribution to the Group and enable the Group
to recruit and retain high calibre employees and attract
human resources that are valuable to the Group and any
companies in which the Group holds any equity interest.
The 2002 Scheme will expire on the 10th anniversary of
date of adoption.

Under the 2002 Scheme, the Board of Directors of the
Company may at their discretion grant options to the
following participants of the Company, its subsidiaries
and any companies in which the Group holds any equity
interest, to subscribe for shares in the Company:

1. eligible employees, including Directors; or
2. suppliers or customers; or

3. any person or entity that provides research,
development or other technological support; or

4. shareholders; or

5. employees, partners or Directors of any business
partners, joint venture partners, financial advisers
and legal advisers.

Options granted to a Director, chief executive or substantial
shareholder of the Company, or any of their respective
associates must be approved by the INEDs of the Company
(excluding any INED who is the grantee).
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HE-TZTZ \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

49. SHARE OPTIONS SCHEME (continued)

2002 Scheme (continued)

The total number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the 2002 Scheme and any other
schemes is not permitted to exceed 30% of the issued
share capital of the Company from time to time. Subject
to the above rule, the total number of shares in respect
of which options may be granted under the 2002 Scheme
and any other schemes must not in aggregate, exceed
10% of the issued share capital of the Company at the
adoption date of the 2002 Scheme without prior approval
from the Company’s shareholders.

The number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted to any participant in any one year is not
permitted to exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in
issue at any point of time, without prior approval from the
Company's shareholders. Options granted to a substantial
shareholder, or an Independent Non-executive Director
of the Company or any of their respective associates
under the 2002 Scheme and any other schemes in any
one year in excess of 0.1% of the Company's issued
share capital or with a value, based on the closing price
of the shares of the Company at the date of each grant,
in excess of HK$5 million must be approved in advance
by the Company's shareholders.

Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the
date of grant upon payment of HK$1 per each grant of
options. The exercise period of the share options granted
under the 2002 Scheme shall be determined by the Board
of Directors when such options are granted, provided that
such period shall not end later than 6 years from the date
of grant. The subscription price is determined by the Board
of Directors of the Company, and will not be less than
the higher of the closing price of the Company’s shares
on the date of grant or the average closing price of the
shares for the five trading days immediately preceding
the date of grant, or the nominal value of a share of
the Company.

No share options were exercised or granted for the year
ended December 31, 2008.

49. BERABRET S (F)

—EE_FFEI(E)

BT - FEr | R E A SRR
FEIA R EERRES R 2 &S RN
RE - ARTEBBEARATREETR
IR230% o Br_EHiRBISN - DR AR QA
EELEI A H BT - F512| M EM
Efrr &l & H 2 BEERRES R 2 RMD
B AETEBBRARIIRNE T =
FEHBEHEBITRAZI0% °

IMAREARRBIRRE LA - NEM—F
MEMSEARDZELRBRES R 2
BRHEE THBALXAREEMRELD
BITRG1% ER—FRE-_ZTZ =
FEIMEMEMEEIRAAT —BEER
RBUNTESFIBESFSBZIHEA
TRBELREE  MBBARIRDET
BRA0.1% - ARIERBEBARRE KM
U T B 5T & H 6 8 #5,000,0000T ¢ Il A
KARRNAIRREBLIE -

SEARREREETEARREE AL
P8 AEMEBLERBE  LERER
BARBESHANEBITHERRE R
B_ET_FEERECEBERREZTT
EHRELBHETERTE  ETBER
E=gROETELRRERMEST 26
FRER BORBBEHARAREFTEIR
T ERBETEERTI=FFP2Z&S
FREEBMARRZROHEHE ©®
ERRL M AER S ANk KHE
TR RARB RN EE -
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For the year ended December 31, 2008

Bz

—EEN\F+_A=t+—BHILEFE

49. SHARE OPTIONS SCHEME (continued)

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED #I it 7

2002 Scheme (continued)

At December 31, 2008, the number of shares in respect of
which options had been granted and remained outstanding
under the 2002 Scheme was 11,088,000* (2007: 16,397,866)
representing 3.77% (2007: 6.40%) of the issued share
capital of the Company at that date respectively

The fair value of the options granted in 2007 measured
as at the date of grant on June 11, 2007, August 9, 2007
and September 25, 2007 were approximately HK$172,000,
HK$322,000 and HK$1,659,000 respectively and it had
been expensed as share-based payments during 2007.
Options were priced using the Black-Scholes model. The
following significant assumptions were used to derive the
fair value using the Black-Scholes option pricing model
at the dates of grant:

49. B ERRK

R & (&)

—EEFGE(E)

RZZEZENF+ZA=1+—HB @R

BT —F s R R RITEZE

5‘& RREHE 2 BR (7 # H &11,088,000% Hx(_
T E A4 1 16,397,866/% ) © 1EAR

A B BTRAZ23.77% (:f;;fti :

6.40%) °

PREBH -_ZZLFEA+—H -
TEEFENANBRER-ZEZLFNAZ +£
A8 ST+ FFERLELRRE
B A B D R4 A E172,000T ~ B
322,000 & 75 #1,659,0000T © M E 4 58
BRZEZTLFFRNIIELARD BEREA
R - BERRETIERM T o 47
METEATEE - U T AREBEEAHFERA
N5 e STRHTEARREECEREAGFER
FEMBZEARR

August 9, September 25,

2007 2007 2007
Date of share options granted —EELHF —EBLHF —EELHF
RHEBXARERH AAt+—H NBARA hA=+EHHA
Grant date share price (HK$) 0.80 1.23 0.97
RO RO ER (BE)
Exercise price (HK$) 1.00 1.278 1.044
1EE (B%)
Expected volatility (%) 83.12 102.30 113.75
TEERRIE (%)
Option life (years) 0.58 0.58 0.25
BERBRESH (F)
Dividend yield (%) 0.00 0.00 0.00
BEE (%)
Risk-free interest rate (%) 4.088 3.920 3.791

ERBRME (%)

Where relevant, the expected life used in the model has
been adjusted, based on management’s best estimate,
for the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions
(including the probability of meeting market conditions
attached to the option), and behavioural considerations.
The expected volatility is based on the historical share
price volatility.

*

After adjustment for the bonus share issue in May 2008.

(%M) fHRAF

EERBAT BEREBEEEREZ&EMG
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

49. SHARE OPTIONS SCHEME (continued)

2002 Scheme (continued)
The following table discloses details of the Company’s
share options held by employees (including Directors) and

49. BRRBRERT & (F&)

—ETEFEE)
TREBAQAAEBR(EREZ)NFR
FrisBERBENNZERREES 2 F

movements in such holdings during the year: 15 :
Outstanding
Outstanding at
at December 31,
January 1, Adjustment 2008 Exercise price
2008 Option during RZEENE e
Date of RZBBNE lapsed the year* TZB  Exercisable Before After
Scheme type  grant -E-H EES FRH =t+-H period adjustment  adjustment*
BE LV RiLAS HATHE BEARE AR HATHE  THEH AEH AER
HKS HKS
BT BET
2002 June 4, 2002 4,053,730°  (4,864,471) 810,741 - June 4, 2002-June 3, 2008 1.0000 # 0.8333
“BR-F - & S “E2ERCEAANAE
~AEA ZEEN\ERAZR
2002 September 24,2002 2,424,136"  (2,908,961) 484,825 - September 24, 2002- 1.0000 # 0.8333
k2 —EECF September 23, 2008
AAZTHA “ERCEAACTRAER
“ZZ\ENAZT=H
2002 June 11, 2007 700,000 - 140,000 840,000 June 11, 2007-June 10, 2013 1.0000 0.8333
“ERCf “ERE “ERLEAAT-RE
~AT-H ZE-ZERATA
2002 August 9, 2007 680,000 (96,000) 136,000 720,000 August 9, 2007-August 8, 2013 1.2780 1.0650
k2 “EEtE “ZEtEN\ANAE
NANR ZE-ZEN\ANR
2002 September 25,2007 8,540,000 (720,000) 1,708,000 9,528,000  September 25, 2007- 1.0440 0.8700
g 2 S September 24, 2013
AAZTHA “EREENACTRERE
“E-ZEAAZTHA
Grand Total #3f : 16,397,866  (8,589,432) 3,279,566 11,088,000

# After adjustment for the share consolidation in June
2006.

*

After adjustment for the bonus share issue in May 2008

Y EBRSTTAFAARTZREGAHHE
A -

© GERCTEN\FE ARG ZARETE
ML
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HILFE

49. SHARE OPTIONS SCHEME (continued) 49. BERRETEI(E)

2002 Scheme (continued) —EEFGE(E)
Outstanding Outstanding
at January 1, at
2007 December 31,
After adjustment? 2007
RZB%tE Option Option Option R-EEt%E
Date of -F-A granted lapsed exercised t=A Exercise
Scheme type  grant HATE =5t BAX BT Z1+-HB  Exercisable period price
HE LV RLAH gRR BEIRE BEARE  EEARE HATHE THEH e
HKS
BT
1991 January 18, 2001 40,901 - (40,901 - - March 6, 2001- 1.6610¢
“AN—# “ETF March 14, 2007
—ATNH ZEE-5-ARAE
“EREE-ATRA
1991 May 28, 2001 629,262 - (629.262)° - - June 29, 2001- 1.6610°
-  Z3%-% June 29, 2007
il ey AN ZEE-%/AZThAZE
ZEREERAZTNA
2001 August 10, 2001 11,169,415 - (11,014,415 (155,000)* - September 14, 2001- 1.6610°
ZT%-F ZI%-F September 18, 2007
NATH ZET-FNATEAZE
“ETLENRTAR
2001 August 29, 2001 534,868 - (456,211)¢ (78,657)* - September 30, 2001- 1.6610°
—3%-f “E%-F September 30, 2007
NAZthA “ZZ-EAA=THE
“ETtENR=TH
2001 November 23, 2001 157,315 - (157,315)¢ - - December 23, 2001- 1.6610¢
“ER-f RR-f December 22, 2007
t-A=t+=8 “ET-ET-ACtZRE
“ERLETACTCH
2002 June 4, 2002 5,789,206 - (31.35)¢ (1,498,241)¢ 4,053,730 June 4, 2002- 1.0000¢
it S k- o June 3, 2008
~AmA ZZECERAMAE
“ZE\FA=H
2002 September 24, 2002 2,625,480 - (200) (201,144 2,004,136 September 24, 2002- 1.0000¢
it g2 September 23, 2008
AAZTEA “RRCENACZTEAE

“EEN\ENAZTZEH
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

49. SHARE OPTIONS SCHEME (continued)

2002 Scheme (continued)

49. BRRBRERT & (F&)

—EE )

Outstanding Outstanding
at January 1, at
2007 December 31,
After adjustment* 2007
RZB%tE Option Option Option HW-ZBLE
Date of -E-H granted lapsed exercised t=8 Exercise
Scheme type  grant WA 2R BAM [RXix:d =+-B  Exercisable period price
BE k¥ RHAH fRE BEAIRE EEARE  BEIRE HATE TRE e
HKS
BET
2002 June 11, 2007 - 1,200,000 - (500,000) 700,000 June 11, 2007- 1.0000
—2%C e June 10, 2013
~AT-H ZERtERAT-RE
ZE-ZERATA
2002 August 9, 2007 - 680,000 - - 680,000  August 9, 2007- 1.2780
k% S 55t August 8, 2013
NANA “TTLEN\ANRE
“Z-ZEN\ANR
2002 September 25, 2007 - 8,880,000 (340,000) - 8,540,000  September 25, 2007- 1.0440
g a2 S September 24, 2013
NAZtER ZEREENAZTRAE
“E2-ZEAACTRA
Grand Total £T : 20,946,447 10,760,000 (12,875,539 (2,433,02) 16,397,866

#  After adjustment for the share consolidation in June 2006.

fORERZIZBERERNAETZROAHHE

A -
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HIEFE

49,

2002 Scheme (continued)

Details of the share options held by the Directors included

SHARE OPTIONS SCHEME (continued)

49. BRRBRERT & (&)

— &= —

—

FErEI(E)

LRAEREEHEZEARREFBL

in the above table are as follows: K
Outstanding
Outstanding at
at December 31,
January 1, Adjustment 2008 Exercise price
2008 Option during R-BENE %@
Date of RZBENE lapsed the year* TZB  Exercisable Before After
Scheme type  grant -B-H RES ERrm =+-H period adjustment  adjustment*
STEER RABH HATE BERRE HE WAGTE TRH B LSy
HKS HKS
BET BET
2002 June 4, 2002 534,872 (641,846) 106,974 - June 4, 2002- 1.0000¢ 0.8333
i 2 g2 June 3, 2008
~AmA ZZTERAMAE
“ZE\§7AZH
2002 September 24, 2002 2,360,072 (2,832,085) 472,013 - September 24, 2002- 1.0000¢ 0.8333
I 2 a2 September 23, 2008
AA-tmE “RRCENACTEAZE
ZEE\FNA=T=H
2002 June 11, 2007 500,000 - 100,000 600,000  June 11, 2007- 1.0000 0.8333
i Sk June 10, 2013
~AT-H ZEREERAT-RE
“5-ZF5:A1H
2002 September 25, 2007 4,370,000 - 874,000 5,244,000  September 25, 2007- 1.0440 0.8700
—TIF “TTLE September 24, 2013
AA-TRA “ERLENACTRRE
~%-ZFAR R
Grand Total 485 : 7764944 (3473,931) 1,552,987 5,844,000
#  After adjustment for the share consolidation in June # KER T RENAETZRHE O

2006.

*

After adjustment for the bonus share issue in May 2008
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HE

49.

—EBEEN\FF+_A=FT—HLFE

SHARE OPTIONS SCHEME (continued)

2002 Scheme (continued)

49. BRRBRERT & (&)

—EE-FEER)

Outstanding Outstanding
at January 1, at
2007 December 31,
After adjustment 2007
RZB2t% Option Option Option R-BZt%
Date of -F-H granted lapsed exercised t=8 Exercise
Scheme type  grant & AT R [agidu BAM BAE =1+-H Exercisable period price
AR RiLAS gR2 BAIRE EEARE  BEIARE AR TRH RE
HKS
BET
1991 May 28, 2001 629,262 - (629,262) - - June 29, 2001- 1.6610%
“AN-F  ZEE-F June 29, 2007
RAZTNA ZEE-EXAZTNAE
ZEREERAZTAA
2001 August 10, 2001 11,012,100 - (11,012,100 - - September 14, 2001- 1.6610
—E%- 5% September 18, 2007
NATE ZEE-ENATNAZR
“EZHEAATIR
2001 August 29, 2001 157,314(a) - (78,657) 78,657(a)* - September 30, 2001- 1.6610%
ZE%- ZT%-F September 29, 2007
NAZTAE ZEE-¥NAZTHE
ZERtENAZTIA
2002 June 4, 2002 755,113 - - 220,241* 534,872 June 4, 2002- 1.0000
“FF-F B0 June 3, 2008
~AEA ZEZ2ERAMAE
“ZTN\ERAZA
2002 September 24, 2002 2,425,280 - - 1,144 2,424,136*  September 24, 2002- 1.0000%
—3%C ZT3CF September 23, 2008
NAZTEA “EREAAZTHAE
‘**/\ﬁhﬂ t=A
2002 June 11, 2007 - 850,000 - 350,000 500,000  June 11, 2007- 1.0000
% g June 10, 2013
~AT-H ZERtERAT-RE
ZE-ZERATH
2002 September 25, 2007 - 4,470,000(a) - - 4,470,000(a)  September 25, 2007- 1.0440
—2%C 5Tt September 24, 2013
NAZTEA “ESHENAZTHRE
ZE--HAAZTEA
Grand Total #T : 14,979,069 5,320,000  (11,720,019) 650,042 7,929,008
#  After adjustment for the share consolidation in June tORERZEERERNAETZRD SO
2006. EHTRE
(a) Share options granted to Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE's spouse (@ PEETEXBELTEMBZELRN

were included. Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE is a Director of the
Company.

B FEEBELNARAZESE -
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE_ZTZ)\F+-_A=1+—HILFE

50. DIVIDEND 50. R 2
No dividend was paid or proposed for 2007 and 2008, RZZEZELFR
nor has any dividend been proposed since the balance SHRERE -
sheet date. BB -

51. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 51. X EHBE AT
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are RARREEWBA
as follows:

Percentage
of equity Issued and
Place of interest fully paid

attributable
to the Group

share capital or
registered capital

incorporation/
registration

M

ZZTN\FHELARSE
=

R A

7 AR IR E A AT R

o

AlZFBET

Name of subsidiaries FR 37 1t B/ rEBEMLZ BRTRME  Principal activities
MEDE BB o A it 2 REBDL BAZKRE FEEK
Direct Subsidiary
EENBRF
Wo Kee Hong (B.V.I.) British Virgin 100.0 30,000 shares of  Investment holding
Limited* Islands US$0.01 each  HEZEHR
RBREUES FREENIETZ
% 1730,000 %
Indirect Subsidiaries
e 42 B B 2 )
Auto Italia Limited Hong Kong 70.5 10,000 shares of  Trading of cars and
RESEERAT BA HK$10 each related accessories and
FREEAEKIOT provision of car
B2 1710,0003% repairing services
EEAE AR TR
REABEERSE
Auto Sportiva Limited Hong Kong 90.0 20,000,000 shares of  Car distribution
BERABEERADA B% HKS1 each and services
BREEE®KI T2  AESHRRE

fi% 520,000,000 %

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED #isgf7 (M) A RA A
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE_ZZ N\FTZA=+—HLEFE

51.PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 51. X EME AT (&)

Percentage
of equity Issued and
Place of interest fully paid

incorporation/
registration

attributable
to the Group

share capital or
registered capital

Name of subsidiaries BB/ FEEELZ SBITRHMZE  Principal activities
MEREEME ot {3t B REBDL BAEzKRE FEEK
Indirect Subsidiaries (continued)
BEHBAR (&)
Common Joy Limited Hong Kong 100.0 1 share of HK$1 each  Property holding
EEARATA BB BREGEEE 1T, MEER
R 171 A%
Corich Enterprises Inc.* British Virgin 100.0 100 shares of US$1 each  Investment holding
Islands BREE1ZT. REER
EBRUES 13 100R%
Creative Pacific Limited Hong Kong 60.0 10,000 shares of  Distribution and retail
BET SRR B HK$1 each of fashion apparel
LN BREEE®IT, DHRTERE
[%1710,000%
Dalian Auto Italia Car PRC 70.5 Registered and  Trading of cars and
Trading Co., Ltd. H fully paid capital of general trading
KEREEES RMB5,000,000 EHENR—KES
AR AT AMEEHRER
5,000,000 A R #
Famous Name Holdings British Virgin 100.0 1 share of US$1 each  Investment holding
Limited* Islands BhREBIZETZ REER
BRERERDA KBRS 171 3%
Grow Bright Limited Hong Kong 100.0 1 share of HK$1 each  Distribution and retail
WHEBRAR B8 FREEAEITZ of fashion accessories
Bin1le  DHRTERHEH
Italian Motors (Sales & Hong Kong 70.5 60,000 shares of  Investment holding
Service) Limited B HK$10 each &R

B AERRLAA

SREESEI0TZ
%17 60,000 /%

Annual Report 2008 2% N\AE4E#

187



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M B e R BR JE B AR
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51.PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued) S1. T EME AT (EF)

Percentage
of equity Issued and
Place of interest fully paid

incorporation/
registration

attributable
to the Group

share capital or
registered capital

Name of subsidiaries B 37 3t B/ rEBEEMLZ ERTRME  Principal activities

MEDEEE o 1 it B BREBFDL BREZBRE TEXH

Indirect Subsidiaries (continued)

HENBLR (&)

Keyforce Holdings Limited ~ Hong Kong 90.0 1 share of HK$1 each  Trading of yachts and

BREEBRERADA e FREEEEITZ accessories

K1k EEHEEREM

King Express Group Hong Kong 70.5 1 share of HK$1 each  Helicopters distribution
Limited B BREEERKITZ and services

KFEEERLA] Bl B HRRE

Home Crown Enterprises British Virgin 100.0 1 share of US$1 each  Investment holding
Ltd.* Islands FhkEEIZET. BREER

EEELES B9 18R

Mighty Will International Hong Kong 100.0 1 share of HK$1 each  Property holding
Limited BB BREEERI T BEEK

REBERERADR P 131 8%

Most Advance British Virgin 100.0 1 share of US$1 each  Investment holding
International Ltd.* Islands BREEIZET REEKR

RBRUES P A7 1 AR

National Cape British Virgin 100.0 1 share of US$1 each  Investment holding
Development Limited Islands FkEEIZET. BREER

BEERARAA" EBERHS et 1 A
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51. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 51. TERB LT (&)
Percentage
of equity Issued and
Place of interest fully paid

incorporation/
registration

attributable
to the Group

share capital or
registered capital

Name of subsidiaries FR 3L 1t B/ rEBEMLZ ERITRHME  Principal activities
o= PN 2 it 2 REBD L BAZKRE FEEH
Indirect Subsidiaries (continued)
BEWELR (&)
Noble Brand Hong Kong 90.0 1 share of HK$1 each  Trading of yachts and
Investments Limited BH SREEEEITZ accessories
NREBR A E 1l EEBESEEREHS
Peak Elite Limited Hong Kong 100.0 300,000 shares of ~ Distribution and retail
B HK$1 each of fashion apparel
GREEEBITZ HEHRTERE
f&17300,000/%
Right Triumph Limited Hong Kong 100.0 1 share of HK$1 each  Distribution of audio-visual
B GREEEEITZ equipment
B DHEEERE
Sunny Villa Holdings Hong Kong 100.0 1 share of HK$1 each  Property holding
Limited BB SREEES 1T MEER
BEERER DA 17 13%
Technorient Limited Hong Kong 70.5 461,687 shares of  Investment holding
BZARLA B0 HK$100 each  # &K

BREEBEI00TZ
B 1h461,6870%
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HItFE

51.PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of

incorporation/

registration

51. TEMBE 2T
Percentage
of equity Issued and
interest fully paid

attributable
to the Group

share capital or
registered capital

(%)

Name of subsidiaries B 37 3t B/ rEBEEMLZ ERTRME  Principal activities
MEARERE = fif 3t B REBDL BAZRE FEEHK
Indirect Subsidiaries (continued)
HENBLR (&)
Top Up Group Limited Hong Kong 100.0 1 share of HK$1 each  Investment holding
EEZEEERAA R BREEEKI T REEK
B0 1A%
Trendy Move British Virgin 100.0 1 share of US$1 each  Investment holding
International Limited* Islands BREEI1ZT. ®REER
HmEER AR DA RERRHS Bt 1 B
Turbo Fast Limited Hong Kong 100.0 1 share of HK$1 each  Distribution and retail
BE SREEERITL of fashion apparel
Bl AERTERE
Wo Kee Administration Hong Kong 100.0 1 share of HK$1 each  Treasury and administration
Limited R BREEEREITZ EBRITHER
MEEEBRRA A1 A
Wo Kee Hong Singapore 100.0 4,500,000 ordinary  Distribution of home
Distribution Pte Ltd N shares of S$1 each audio and car audio
BREEIFNE T equipment and
I % 154,500,0000% accessories
NEXARAESE
B BB i
Wo Kee Hong Malaysia 100.0 1,000,000 ordinary  Distribution of audio-visual
Electronics Sdn Bhd Y i shares of RM$1 each equipment

BREESEITZ
3B (51,000,000

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED #fisg 45 (M) AR A#
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
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51. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 51. TERB LT (&)
Percentage
of equity Issued and
Place of interest fully paid

incorporation/
registration

attributable
to the Group

share capital or
registered capital

Name of subsidiaries FR 3L 1t B/ rEBEMLZ ERITRHME  Principal activities
o= PN 2 it 2 REBD L BAZKRE FEEH
Indirect Subsidiaries (continued)
MEHWELR (&)
Wo Kee Hong Finance Hong Kong 100.0 2 shares of HK$1 each  Finance and money
Limited 5 SREEEEITZ lending
M BEMBARAA ik  HMBREER
Wo Kee Hong Limited Hong Kong 100.0 10,000 non-voting  Investment holding and
M EERRRA B deferred shares of distribution of
HK$1,000 each and audio-visual equipment,
2 ordinary shares of car audio and electronic
HK$1,000 each products, air-conditioning
FREESE1,0000T and refrigeration
ZEEERRLR D products, electrical
10,0008 & B R EE appliances and
75 H1,00070 2 electronic appliances
TRk REERRSHEEES
R TETER
BfEm  FHK
RIREMR - B
BEFETH
Wo Kee Hong Marketing Singapore 94.8 6,200,000 shares of  Distribution of
Pte Ltd #insg $$1 each air-conditioning
SREAIFNE T products
f176,200,0000 7= HE S
Wo Kee Hong Trading Malaysia 100.0 5,100,000 ordinary  Distribution of
Sdn Bhd BRAE DR shares of RM$1 each audio-visual equipment
BREES® 1T, HHTSRE
& 3B 175,100,0000%
Wo Kee Joyful Limited Hong Kong 100.0 2,000,000 shares  Company secretarial
5 of HK$1 each service
BREEEE I T LDRWERS

% £2,000,0004%
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For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE_ZTZ)\F+-_A=1+—HILFE

51.PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of

incorporation/

registration

51. TEMBE 2T
Percentage
of equity Issued and
interest fully paid

attributable
to the Group

share capital or
registered capital

n‘E. )

Name of subsidiaries B 3L 3t B/ rEBEEMLZ ERTRME  Principal activities
MEARERE iR 3t B REBDL BAZRE FEEHK
Indirect Subsidiaries (continued)
EENEBLR (&)
Wo Kee Services Limited Hong Kong 100.0 2 non-voting deferred  Provision of warehousing,
M BRRBAERLD B shares of HK$100 delivery, repairs and
each and 19,998 maintenance services
ordinary shares of 1R#tEH - ZER
HK$100 each HERERS
EREESHE1007T.2
BRERETRM2R
EEREEEB100T
2 BB 1719,998%
LEHBSRHERLDF  PRC 60.0 Registered and fully paid  Distribution and retail
H capital of US$3,000,000 of fashion apparel
AMkE#E SEERTERE
& 783,000,0005 T
FHSRE(LE)ES PRC 60.0 Registered and fully paid  Distribution of fashion
ERAR] H capital of US$2,000,000 apparel
AMkE#E HEEE

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities

at the end of the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affect
the results or assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result

in particulars of excessive length.

*

Place of operation — Hong Kong
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0 B e R HR T B AR

For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TZTZ N \F+-_A=+—HIEFE

52. PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

Particulars of the Group's principal associates are as

follows:

Name of associates

BENREE

Percentage
of equity
interest
attributable
to the Group

Place of
incorporation/
registration

5. T EHE QT

AREBE 2 TRBERFFRET ¢

Issued and

fully paid

share capital or
registered capital
ERTRAR

i A = o A AR A

Principal activities

TEER

China Premium
Lifestyle Enterprise,
Inc.

CPMM (Asia) Limited
2 (M) BRAT

B 3L 3t B/ AEEEEZ
af fi it B REBD L
USA 39.8

xH

Hong Kong 39.8

Fo>

29,104,110 shares
of common stock
of US$0.005 each

and 247,798 shares
of preferred stock
of US$0.001 each

HHREE0.005E T2
A% 29,104,1100% &
FRLE(E0.001E£ T2

B i%247,798 %

300,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1 each
FREESEIT
2 [%17300,000%

Annual Report 2008 2% N\AE4EH
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SCHEDULE OF GROUP PROPERTIES

ESE 7N S
For the year ended December 31, 2008
HE-TTZ)\F+-_A=+—HILFE

(A)INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Address
i B

Units A, B and C on level 24,
New Times Plaza,

No. 42 Wenwu Lu,
Xinhua Da Dao,
Qingyang District,
Chengdu,

the PRC

FEIP)IE
RETEFE

HEE R E SO R 4255
R ES

24N - BRCEfL

Flats A-H, J, K, L-N, P-R and T,

7th Floor, Block A, Carlton Heights,
Shenzhen, PRC
YR B R FETE B 598
MEESERSTEBAR
7/EA-H-J K~ L-N-P-RERTEN

(B) PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE

Units 1912,

1915-1918 on Level 19,

Bright China Chang An Building,
No. 7 Jianguomennei Da lie,
Dongcheng District,

Beijing, the PRC

B 4L R R =
EBIPIARHTTR
RERTRKEF19E

1912 % 1915519188 i,

Existing use

REAR

Commercial

[EES

Residential

=

F=

Commercial

[CES
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(A) BEWE

Percentage held
Category by the Group
of lease AEEEFE
ZHER BAk
Medium-term lease 100%

A5
Medium-term lease 100%

R HR

(B) HIELHEWME
Medium-term lease 100%

A HA



SHARE OPTION INFORMATION
B o w8 B g R

The following table discloses movement in the Company's T%TBZ?EZF’AEZTE?EW%%B@\f’?E)\i‘F

share options for the year ended December 31, 2008: ZA=T-RLFEZEHIE)
Outstanding
Outstanding as at
as at December 31, Exercise price
January 1, 2008 Lapsed  Adjustment 2008 L3
Scheme RZZENE during duing  W=ZENE  Exercisable Before After
Eligible person type Date of grant -B-H the year the year* +=F=1-H period adjustment ~ adjustment*
RERAL SRS REAH AR FRAN  FRNER: AR TR EEL] Aeg
HKS HKS
BT BET
Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE 2002 September 24, 2002 2,215,928 (2,659,113) 443,185 - September 24, 2002- 1.0000¢ 0.8333
(Director) Z2TF ZEZCEAR September 23, 2008
ZNERT Z1+mA TT-ENAZTMAZ
(%) “EEN\FNAZTZR
2002 June 11, 2007 220,000 - 44,000 264,000 June 11, 2007-
—ETCE ZEStFRART-R June 10,2013 1.0000 0.8333
TRREERAT-RE
“T-Z5rA1A
2,435,928 (2,659,113) 487,185 264,000
Mir. Jeff Man Bun LEE 2002 4 June 2002 314,631° (377,557) 62,926 - 4 June 2002~ 1.0000¢ 0.8333
(Director) “IT-E ZEZ-F5FEA 3 June 2008
EXEE “E3ECERANAE
(%) ZET/\FRAZH
2002 24 September 2002 143,000 (171,600) 28,600 - 24 September 2002- 1.0000¢ 0.8333
Z5%%  ZEZCEAA-TRA 23 September 2008
ZTTCEAACTRAR
ZTE\EAAZTEH
2002 June 11, 2007 100,000 - 20,000 120,000 June 11, 2007- 1.0000 0.8333
“35°F “E5LERRT-H June 10, 2013
ZETHEART-RE
ZE-ZE/ATH
2002 September 25, 2007 120,000 - 24,000 144,000 September 25, 2007- 1.0440 0.8700
Z2TF ZETYEAAC-TEA September 24, 2013
ZETHENACTRER
ZT-ZEAACZTIA
677,631 (549,157) 135,526 264,000
Mr. Tik Tung WONG 2002 September 25, 2007 2,900,000 - 580,000 3,480,000 September 25, 2007- 1.0440 0.8700
(Director) Z3T2F ZERtENAZTEA September 24, 2013
DhRRRE ZRREENACTRER
(%) “T-=EARZ A
Mr. Waison Chit Sing HUI 2002 September 25, 2007 700,000 - 140,000 840,000 September 25, 2007- 1.0440 0.8700
(Director) Z8Tf ZETHEAAC-TEA September 24, 2013
TRERAE ZETtENACTRAZ
(%) “E-Z¥NA-TOA
#  After adjustment for the share consolidation in June 2006. fOREBRZETEREANAET RN EHEL AR -
*  After adjustment for the bonus share issue in May 2008. Y ORER_ETNERAZARETELRAE -
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATIO
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N

Outstanding
Outstanding as at
as at December 31, Exercise price
January 1, 2008 Lapsed  Adjustment 2008 ke
Scheme RZBENE during duing  W=BBNE  Exercisable Before After
Eligible person type Date of grant -B-H the year the year* TZA=1-A period adjustment ~ adjustment*
AERAL STEER REEH AR ERAN  FANEE  HAGE  RE B EELY
HKS HKS
R YT
Mr. Boon Seng TAN 2002 September 25, 2007 170,000 - 34,000 204,000 September 25, 2007- 1.0440 0.8700
(Director) ZET2F  ZITHENACTEA September 24, 2013
(&P ZZRHENACTRAE
(§) ZT-=ERAZTEA
Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE 2002 June 4, 2002 220,241 (264,289) 44,048 - June 4, 2002- 1,0000¢ 0.8333
(Director) “EEC —EE-ERAMA June 3, 2008
FER%E Z3ECF/AMAE
(%) ZET\§/A=H
2002 September 24, 2002 1,144 (1372) 28 - September 24, 2002- 1.0000% 0.8333
ZRECE CERZEAACTMA September 23, 2008
“EECENACTREE
ZBE\FAACTER
2002 June 11, 2007 50,000 - 10,000 60,000 June 11, 2007- 1.0000 0.8333
ZE3CE ZERHEERAT-A June 10, 2013
ZIRYERAT-HE
“E-CERATH
2002 September 25, 2007 170,000 - 34,000 204,000 September 25, 2007- 1.0440 0.8700
Z%%C “ERLERA-TEA September 24, 2013
ZETFNAZTRAZ
ZT-ZEAAZTEA
441,385 265,661) 88,276 264,000
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG 2002 June 11, 2007 50,000 - 10,000 60,000 June 11, 2007- 1.0000 0.8333
(Director) ZET2F  ZETHEART-A June 10, 2013
RESLE ZIREERAT-HE
(%) ZT-ZERATH
2002 September 25, 2007 170,000 - 34,000 204,000 September 25, 2007- 1.0440 0.8700
Z%%C “ERLERA-TEA September 24, 2013
ZETLFNAZTRAZ
ZT-ZEAAZTEA
220,000 - 44,000 264,000
#  After adjustment for the share consolidation in June 2006. fOKERZZTR R#ET 2RI EHHELTE

After adjustment for the bonus share issue in May 2008.
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION
B o w8 B g R

Outstanding
Outstanding as at
as at December 31, Exercise price
January 1, 2008 Lapsed  Adjustment 2008 3
Scheme RZBENE during duing  W=ZENE  Exercisable Before After
Eligible person type Date of grant -A-H the year the year* TZA=1-H period adjustment ~ adjustment*
RERAL HERR RILAH AR FRAN  FANEET  HAOR  ORE AEH EL Oy
HKS HKS
BT AR
Ms. Kam Har YUE 2002 September 24, 2002 64,064 (76,876) 12,812 - September 24, 2002- 1.0000 0.8333
(Director) “TT2E ZERCEAACTRA (Note) (Note) September 23, 2008
ReBRL (Hts) (B3E) ZEECENACTERE
(%) ZEE\FAAZTER
2002 June 11, 2007 80,000 - 16,000 96,000 June 11, 2007- 1.0000 0.8333
ZFT2F ZERHESRAT-A June 10, 2013
ZERtERRT-RE
“E-ZERATH
2002 September 25, 2007 140,000 - 28,000 168,000 September 25, 2007- 1.0440 0.8700
Z3T2F ZERtEANAC-TEA September 24, 2013
TERLENACTRAZ
ZE-ZEAACHEA
284,064 (76,876) 56,812 264,000
Continuous contract 2002 June 4, 2002 3,518,858°  (4,222,625) 103,767 - June 4, 2002- 1.0000¢ 08333
employees Z8%2F ZZE-§5AMA June 3, 2008
REANES :é?‘%\ﬂ@ﬁ‘
ZZE\ERAZA
2002 June 11, 2007 200,000 - 40,000 240,000 June 11, 2007- 1.0000 0.8333
ZET2FE ZTRLERAT-H June 10, 2013
“EREERAT-HE
“E-ZERRTR
2002 August 9, 2007 680,000 (96,000) 136,000 720,000 August 9, 2007- 1.2780 1.0650
Z5%C “TTLENANA August 8, 2013
ZEERLEN\ANRE
“Z-ZENANR
2002 September 25, 2007 4,170,000 (720,000) 834,000 4,284,000 September 25, 2007- 1.0440 0.8700
it o “IRHEAACTRA September 24, 2013
ZRRLENACTRER
“T-ZFAAZTRA

8,568,858 (5,038,625 1,713,767 5,244,000

16,397,866 (8,589.432) 3,279,566 11,088,000

Note: B 5T

The 76,876 Options (after adjustment) granted to Mr. Wing Sum LEE, B 3EHE T kiR ﬂEE(?BZ/ ?F/i\f 7+ 2 B Al R Al i
the spouse of Ms. Kam Har YUE and former Director of the Company, = = %)276,876 (£ % & )& £ RARIE o

are included.

#  After adjustment for the share consolidation in June 2006. fOKER T RERNAET RO S OHEL TR

*  After adjustment for the bonus share issue in May, 2008. * KBS —ZEZENFERAZAREITELHAE -
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

ﬁ

e R SN g R

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
Mt (EE)FRAA
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

(RBERZEFMELZBERLE])

(Stock Code: 720)
(B8R : 720)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an annual general meeting of
WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED (“the Company”) will be
held at Crystal Room, 3rd Floor, Panda Hotel, 3 Tsuen Wah
Street, Tsuen Wan, New Territories, Hong Kong on Monday,
May 18, 2009 at 10:00 a.m. or any adjournment thereof, for
the purposes of considering and, if thought fit, passing, with
or without modification, the following resolutions:

1. Toreceive and consider the audited consolidated accounts 1.

and the reports of directors and auditors of the Company
for the year ended December 31, 2008;

2. (a) Tore-elect the following persons as directors of the 2.

Company:

(i) Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE;
(i) Mr. Boon Seng Tan; and
(iii) Ms. Kam Har YUE; and

(b) To authorise the Board of Directors to fix the
remuneration of the Directors; and

3. To authorise the Board of Directors to appoint auditors 3.

of the Company and to fix their remuneration; and

198 | WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED #1247 (# W) 4 W 2 @
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

i U SN g

4.  As special business, to consider and, if though fit, passing,
with or without modification, the following resolutions
as ordinary resolutions:

(A) “THAT a general and unconditional mandate be
granted to the Directors of the Company to exercise
all the power to allot, issue and otherwise deal
with the new shares in the Company not exceeding
20% of the aggregate nominal amount of the share
capital of the Company in issue as at the date of
the passing of the relevant resolution.”

(B) “THAT a general and unconditional mandate be
granted to the Directors of the Company to repurchase
securities of the Company on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited of up to 10% of the aggregate
nominal amount of the share capital of the Company
in issue as at the date of the passing of the relevant
resolution.”

(C) “THAT subject to the passing of resolutions Number
4(A) and 4(B), the aggregate nominal amount of
shares to be allotted, issued and otherwise dealt
with by the Directors of the Company pursuant
to resolution Number 4(A) be increased by the
aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of
the Company which are to be repurchased by the
Company pursuant to the authority granted to the
Directors of the Company under resolution Number
4(B)."

ERRRIEE - ZREBBREBIATRE
R(TWBBER)REBRE

(A)

(BB TARAIESRE R REEG
Wi fTE— Y MABDEE -
TRUNEMAREEARRRZFHR
B R EBEARRREB RS
RERBEBZERTRAZEAME
4AEE20% |

[BRBE T ARBEST —REEGFRMF
B ERBBARSMARLDA
BEARRZED  EABBBAEN
RANEARAZREBBEAZE
BTN 2 EEARRE10% © )

[ B) BT F4(A) RA(B)EIR A T JE B
BIE - EARREFTREFAA)ER
mEA TRE - BITRUEMTA
BREZERMDEEAB L MAX
RARIBEFAB)EARBZRER TARA
EEZRNBEZARBRAS Z
B E{EAREE -]

By order of the Board

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
Man Kit LI

Company Secretary

Hong Kong, April 15, 2009

Registered office:
Canon’s Court

22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM12

Bermuda

REEED
At Ay (42 1) A B2 #) *
RAIME

2 L
Bt —ETASMATHA

A EE -
Canon’s Court

22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM12
Bermuda
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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Principal office in Hong Kong:
10th Floor, Block A

Wo Kee Hong Building
585-609 Castle Peak Road
Kwai Chung, New Territories
Hong Kong

Notes:

*

A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting
may appoint another person as his proxy to attend and to vote
in his stead. A shareholder who is the holder of two or more
shares may appoint more than one proxy to attend on the same
occasion. A proxy need not be a shareholder of the Company.

Where there are joint registered holders of any Share, any one
of such persons may vote at the meeting, either personally or
by proxy, in respect of such Share as if he were solely entitled
thereto; but if more than one of such joint holders are present
at the meeting personally or by proxy, that one of the said
persons so present whose name stands first on the register of
members of the Company in respect of such Shares shall alone
be entitled to vote in respect thereof.

In order to be valid, the form of proxy duly completed and signed
in accordance with the instructions printed thereon together
with the power of attorney or other authority, if any, under
which it is signed or a notarially certified copy thereof must be
delivered to the principal office of the Company in Hong Kong
at 10th Floor, Block A, Wo Kee Building, 585-609 Castle Peak
Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong not less than 48
hours before the time appointed for holding the meeting or any
adjournment thereof.

Completion and return of the form of proxy will not preclude
shareholders from attending and voting in person at the meeting
or any adjourned meeting or upon the poll concerned if they so
wish. In such event, the instrument appointing the proxy shall
be deemed to be revoked.

A circular containing a detailed Notice of Annual General Meeting
will be despatched together with this Annual Report.

for identification purpose only

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED #1475 (M) A Ra A

EEETEWEE
BB R

2B E IL3E585-6095%
MEITREAE10E

B3

*

AEREFE LRGN E FIREZKRRHEE
BREZE-ARREFARERE  HEMRBEX
AN ERD K EREZEEZR —RERA—F
EHE - XERRBARARFMRE -

mEBERNDFEEA  BEM—&FHEA
BABRGRBRRRRNKRE LUAZERNHE
RN AW -ARKREE  BUBBE
BEaBAABRGIZRREHEARE - AIR
bR EI R R A AR RN E Z BER T A
EERKRRE-

BIEENS 2 B RBZRERNBEZEIARELR
1 ERERMN AR EXRECREREES
RERNB2EEE  ERASRETMNES
B4 EERARRMNREBTALXES
1L138585-6095E MR 1T AEARIVEZ BAE XS
MER - HRBEM -

EHZEZERREZERBEBRRDARS HFE
AREFEEMBESLNE LRRERRER
R HERBERT  RERKRZXEBESRRIFER
55 °

—DHAERRBFRASBEFBE 2B RBEAR
FlR—OrFH -
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44~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
My (£H) IR FE

10th Floor, Block A, Wo Kee Hong Building

585-609 Castle Peak Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong
AR A 2 15 1L 585 2 609 %5

AIFLAT R A JE 104

Tel 5 : (852) 2869 1190  Fax fHEL : (852) 2521 7198

Website #44L : http://www.wokeehong.com.hk
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